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(In millions except per share amounts)

FOR THE YEAR
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
NET INCOME

|
PER SHARE ‘

2003 /2002
CHANGE

+7
+32

INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS DILUTED +9

NET INCOME - DILUTED :
NET INCOME - BASIC .
DIVIDENDS DECLARED
BOOK VALUE ' o
MARKET PRICE - END ‘
MARKET PRICE - HIGH
MARKET PRICE - LOW

AT YEAR-END |
ASSETS B ‘ '
LOANS AND LEASES
LOANS SOLD BEING SERVICED
DEPOSITS ‘
LONG TERM BORROWINGS -
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

o e

PERFORMANCE RATIOS :
RETURN ON AVERAGE ASSETS I

+34
+34
+28

+8

+8
+5
412
44
+41
+7

RETURN ON AVERAGE SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

EFFICIENCY RATIO
NET INTEREST MARGIN

I

CAPITAL RATIOS ' ;
EOUITY TO ASSETS o
TIER 1 LEVERAGE

TIER 1 RISK-BASED CAPITAL

TOTAL RISK BASED CAF’ITAL
P
|

SELECTED INFORMATION I

Il

AVERAGE COMMON:- EOUIVALENT SHARES (In thousands)

COMMON DIVIDEND PAYOUT RATIO
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPI_OYEES '
COMMERCIAL BANKING OFFICES
ATMS

%
%
%
%
%

%

2003

' 330.6

337.8

374
3.72
3.75
1.02

28.27

61.34

63.86

39.31

28,558

18,920
2,782

20,897
1 843
2,540

1.20
13.69
55.65

4.45

8.89

8.06
9.42
13.52

90,734
27.20
7,896

412
553

%
%

%

2002 2001 2000 1999
3171 298.6 161.7 1941
256.3 283.0 161.7 194.1
3.44 3.24 1.86 2.26
2.78 3.07 1.86 2.26
2.80 3.10 1.87 2,29
.80 .80 .89 72
26.17 24.74 20.42 19.39
398.35 52.58 62.44 59.19
59.65 64.00 62.75 75.88
34.14 42.30 36.44 49.00
26,566 24,304 21,93¢ 20,281
19,040 17,311 14,378 12,791
2,476 2,648 1,750 1,252
20,132 17,842 15,070 14,062
1,310 1,022 563 566
2,374 2,281 1,779 1,660
.87 % 119 % .74 % .87 %
10.85 % 13.28 % 9.65 % 12,42 %
63.40 % 61.60 % 64.92 %° 66.55 %
4.56 % 4.64 % 4.27 % 4.31 %
8.94 % 9.38 % 8.11 % 8.18 %
7.56 % 6.56 % 6.38 % 6.16 %
8.26 % 8.25 % 8.53 % 8.64 %
12.84 % 12.20 % 10.83 % 11.29 %
92,079 92,174 87120 85,695
28.58 % 26.11 % 34.65 %°* 29.33 %
8,073 8,124 6,815 6,833
415 412 373 362
588 589 509 484
' At year-end.

2 Amount represents the oultstanding balance of loans sold and being serviced by the
Company, excluding conforming first mortgage residential real estate loans.

? Before impairment loss of $96.6 million on First Security Corporation common stock.




Zions Bancorporation is one of the nation's premier
financial services companies, consisting of a collection
of great banks in select high-growth markets. Under
local management teams and community identities,
Zions operates over 400 full-service banking offices in
Arizona, California, Colorado, idaho, Nevada, New
Mexico, Utah and Washington. in addition, Zions is a
national leader in SBA lending, public finance advisory

~ services, agricultural finance and electronic bond

trading. The Company is included in the S&P 500 Index.
Investor information and links to subsidiary banks can
be accessed at www.zionsbancorporation.com.




HARRIS H. SIMMONS CHAIRMAN AND CEO, ZIONS BANCORPORATION

2003: 339.6 MILLION DOLLARS

Qz2: 3171

©1:298.6

|njcome from continuing operations 99: 194.1
(for the years 1999-2003)

QO: 1617

2.3 ZIONS BANCORPORATION
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Shareholders

IN A CHALLENGING ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT, ZIONS BANCORPORATION ACHIEVED

RECORD EARNINGS AND A VERY STRONG TOTAL RETURN TO SHAREHOLDERS IN 2003.

WE ACCOMPLISHED THIS BY DOING SOME BASIC THINGS WELL:

Credit quality improved, our net interest margin
remained relatively stable, and expenses were well
controlled. At the same time, we undertook several
strategic actions that strengthened the Company’s
capital and liquidity (while substantially increasing our
dividend), reaped the rewards from some key invest-
ments, and dealt with some of our underperforming
businesses. The result was a total return to share-
holders (measured as total share price appreciation plus
dividend yield) of 58.5%—among the highest in the
industry in 2003.

EARNINGS SUMMARY

Zions Bancorporation's income from continuing
operations was $339.6 million or $3.74 per diluted
share in 2003, an increase of 7.1% and 8.7%,
respectively, over the $317.1 million or $3.44 per
diluted share earned in 2002. Net income was $337.8
million or $3.72 per diluted share, an increase of
31.8% and 33.8%, respectively, over the $256.3 million
or $2.78 per diluted share earned in 2002. Importantly,
our return on average equity increased from 10.95%
in 2002 to 13.69% in 2003.
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We accomplished this improvement in earnings and
return on equity by doing a few things well in a
challenging economic environment in which loan,
deposit and revenue growth were only moderate.

We maintained clredit quality. Credit quality improved
measurably during 2003 relative to 2002, as non-
performing assets decreased 15.4% to $98.0 million
from $115.7 million at the end of 2002. Nonperforming
assets as a percentage of net loans, leases and other
real estate owned decreased to .49%—nearly 20%
lower than the prior year's level. Net charge-offs
remained modest at .36% of average net loans and
leases compared to .35% in 2002. Both the non-
performing asset and net charge-off ratios remain
comfortably below the average levels experienced by
our industry peers.

The strength and quality of our balance sheet after a
prolonged period of economic weakness in the West is
a source of optimism as we look to the future. Our credit
process combines the strengths inherent in local
responsibility for urjderwriting and the management of
customer relationships, together with a strong central
credit policy and inaependent credit administration and
credit examination functions.

We kept the net in{erest margin relatively stable. Our
net interest margin (taxable-equivalent net interest income
divided by average interest-earning assets) declined
modestly to 4.45% from 4.56% in 2002. We've generally
been more successiul than most of our industry peers in
maintaining a stable net interest margin. However, the
current historically low interest rate environment is
challenging as we are limited in our ability to further
reduce the rates we pay on many of our deposits
(including a major portion of our demand deposits on
which no interest is paid), while the yields on assets
continue to be lower than in past periods. We employ

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

interest rate swaps and other hedging techniques to
mitigate the risk of changing interest rates. But as
hedges mature and are replaced with new hedges at
current rates of interest, we expect the pressure on
interest margins to continue untit medium-term interest
rates rise to levels more typical of those in years past.

We controlled expenses. Excluding a $24.2 million
charge taken to extinguish some long-term debt,
noninterest expenses increased only 1.2% during the
year. The Company's 55.7% “efficiency ratio"—the ratio
of operating expenses to taxable-equivalent revenues,
including discontinued operations—was a substantial
improvement over the 63.4% ratio posted in 2002.
The efficiency ratio was impacted by a number of
nonrecurring and strategic items. We believe that the
current run rate of the efficiency ratio is approximately
57%, still a significant improvement over the prior year.
Our total full-time equivalent staff at the end of 2003
was 7896—a 2.2% reduction from year-end 2002. We
continue to look for opportunities to provide shared
central services in areas where efficiencies can be
achieved, while at the same time enhancing our ability
to manage risk and more effectively serve customers.

KEY STRATEGIC ACTIONS

We strengthened capital and liquidity while increas-
ing the dividend. In 2003 we took a number of steps
to further strengthen the Company’s balance sheet and
liquidity positions. We substantially strengthened the
parent company liquidity through the repurchase of
$1974 million of subordinated notes maturing in 2011,
and the subsequent issuance of $500 million of sub-
ordinated notes maturing in 2015. Net medium-term
debt also increased $344 million during the year. The
net cash from this financing activity by the parent
company was used to reduce commercial paper,
to provide funds for banking subsidiaries and for
other corporate purposes.



Tangible common equity as a percentage of tangible‘

assets reached 6.53% at year-end 2003 as compared
to 6.06% at the end of 2002. This increase was
accomplished even as we returned significant capital
to shareholders. The quarterly dividend was increased
43% in the third quarter, and 2.1 million shares of the
Company's common stock were repurchased during the
year. The substantial increase in the quarterly dividend
was prompted in part by the reduction in the federal tax
rate applicable to dividends, and the establishment of tax
parity between the capital gains and dividend tax rates.

At the present time, we do not plan to further materially
increase capital ratios, and we expect that, at current
levels of profitability, the Company will be able to
increase its repatriation of capital to shareholders
during the coming year.

We reaped rewards from strategic investing. During
2003 we sold our equity positions in several strategic
investments, notably ICAP plc and LendingTree, Inc,,
reaping pretax gains of $94.4 million.

We dealt with underperforming businesses. In 2003
we completed the sale of Lexign, Inc., substantially
completing the restructuring or dissolution of under-
performing e-commerce businesses initiated in 2002,

We also took important steps to reposition Vectra Bank
Colorado and strengthen its focus on serving small and
middle-market businesses and their employees in
Colorado’s major markets, together with serving upscale
mountain communities in which the bank has been
active. In conjunction with this restructuring, an impair-
ment charge of $75.6 million was taken to reduce the
goodwill on the Company's balance sheet associated
with our Colorado operations. We also executed
contracts to sell 11 rural branches that are no longer
consistent with the bank’s focus. These branch sales

are scheduled to close in 2004. The Colorado
management team was strengthened, new relationship
officers were recruited, and the bank’s expense
structure was pared as staffing was reduced by over 9%
during the year. We expect that as the Colorado
economy improves, Vectra Bank Colorado will produce
stronger earnings as a result of the actions taken
this past year.

INVESTING FOR THE FUTURE

In addition to growing our individual banks, we took
a number of actions during 2003 to strengthen
Zions Bancorporation and to position the Company
for growth in the years ahead.

During 2003 we continued to focus on strengthening
our position as a premier provider of banking services
to small and medium-sized businesses. We currently
have business development officers located in sixteen
states originating SBA 7(a) loans, mortgages under
the SBA's 504 program and other low loan-to-value
owner-occupied mortgages. Last year we originated
nearly 2,600 loans aggregating over $1 billion under
these programs. Many of our best middle-market
business relationships started with the extension of
a small business loan. By focusing on small businesses,
we not only serve the needs of entrepreneurs and of the
local communities in which we operate, we ensure that
we will be the bank of choice as these businesses grow
and develop more sophisticated needs.

We have continued to invest in our wholly owned
subsidiary, NetDeposit, Inc. The Check 21 Act, which
was signed by President Bush last October and
becomes effective October 28, 2004, facilitates the
exchange of “Image Replacement Documents,” or
copies of checks, in place of the original items. It
promises to revolutionize the processing of paper
checks. NetDeposit® has developed what we believe
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is the premier suite of products taking advantage
of the provisions of the Check 21 Act. These products
allow banks and their customers to accelerate the
collection of funds and to greatly increase con-
venience by enablihg businesses to remotely deposit
images of checks with their depository banks.
NetDeposit's products are receiving acclaim from
many in the bankihg industry, and we are sanguine
about the prospectjs for this venture, which we began
in 1998. More information about NetDeposit may be
found at www.net-@eposit.com.

In 2003 we also injtiated an expansion of the various
private client services initiatives carried out by our
affiliate banks with the hiring of management charged
with building a more robust wealth management
business througi}wout the Company. Our strong
relationships with the owners of many small and mid-
sized businesses provide us a tremendous opportunity
to serve the wealth management needs of these
individuals. Over thfe next few years, we will focus on
developing stronger capabilities in wealth management,
allowing us to provide more sophisticated investment
and insurance products, tax and estate planning, and to
deliver unparalleled service to this segment of our
customer populatién.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS CHANGES

In April, we welcomé,d Patricia Frobes as a new member
of the board of diredors. Ms. Frobes is currently group
senior vice president for Legal Affairs and Risk
Management and‘general counsel for The Irvine
Company in Newport Beach, California. Prior to
joining The Irvine (bompany, Ms. Frobes served as a
partner in O'Melveny & Myers LLP’s Newport Beach
office and as one of the firm’s two vice-chairs. Her
background in real 'estate law and her understanding
of commercial real estate markets will be very helpful
to Zions Bancorporation.

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

During 2003 we also accepted the resignation of
[ J. Wagner from the board. |zzi Wagner has served
Zions Bancorporation with distinction for 38 years, since
the Company’s initial public offering in 1965. We are
grateful for his many contributions to our success, and
we wish him well in his retirement.

THE YEAR AHEAD

As we begin a new year, we are cautiously optimistic
that we will see improved job growth and better
economic conditions in the West and throughout the
nation. We begin the year with a strong balance sheet
and a great capacity to meet the needs of our
customers. As the economy grows, we believe we are
incredibly well positioned to resume the kind of strong
growth that has marked our past. We are located in six
of the seven fastest growing states in the nation as
projected out to the year 2025 by the U.S. Census
Bureau, and we have an organizational structure and
management team capable of responding quickly to
customer needs.

We also have some of the most dedicated employees
in the industry, and I'm proud to be associated with them
in building one of the premier financial services
businesses in our industry. Many of them are, like
you, investors in this enterprise. We thank you for
your continued support.

Respectfully,

HARRIS H. SIMMONS
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

FEBRUARY 24, 2004
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Zions Bancorporation’s Guiding Principles

We are one of the nation’s premier financial services companies, consisting of a
‘Collection of Great Banks” and other financial services businesses located in some of
the country's best growth markets.

Our goal is to create value. Value for our customers. Value for the communities we serve.
Value for our employees. And, most important, value for our shareholders. Creating
shareholder value must be a pre-eminent objective since the support of our owners,
whose capital has been entrusted to us, is essential to our very existence as an
independent enterprise. The creation of enduring shareholder value requires that we
achieve consistently superior risk-adjusted returns on capital and that we achieve
healthy, strong earnings growth.

The critical elements of our business that must be mastered if we are to succeed might
be characterized as the three legs of a stool:

o Effective management of a wide variety of risks

P Sales and the creation of a quality experience for our customers

I
O Contro! of operating costs

These three components of our business are at odds with one another, and must be
continually balanced and strengthened.

We want to have a reputation for being “conservatively” entrepreneurial; for being
nimble, innovative and energetic in creating solutions for our customers while being
judicious in our acceptance of risks.

We recognize that banking is a “local” business and that, to be successful, we must have
strong ties to the communities we serve and strong relationships with our customers.

We are committed to improving the quality of life for our customers on every rung of
the economic ladder by enthusiastically engaging ourselves in community issues and
offering creative financing solutions to challenging community needs.

We know that an exceptional company can only be built by exceptional people, working
together as a great team. We value our employees, and we're committed to search out,
recognize and create fulfilling opportunities for outstanding people within our
organization, and to reward them for their contributions to our success.

Above all, we recognize that our business involves a great degree of public trust and
must always be conducted with integrity and decency. We will operate within the spirit
and letter of the law. We will be fair and forthright in our dealings with others. And we
will strive to treat people—whether they be customers, employees, shareholders or even
competitors—with respect and appreciation.




Understanding

A NATIONAL LEADER IN SERVING SMALL BUSINESSES, ZIONS BANCORPORATION
CONSISTENTLY EXCELS IN MEETING THE FINANCIAL NEEDS OF SMALL BUSINESS
OWNERS THROUGHOUT THE WEST. IN FACT, THE U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
AGAIN RANKED ZIONS IN THE TOP 10 NATIONALLY IN SBA 7(a) LENDING FOR 2003, WHILE

ACHIEVING THE NUMBER ONE POSITION IN BOTH UTAH AND IDAHO.

8-9 ZIONS BANCORPORATION




ZIONS’ COMMITMENT TO SMALL BUSINESSES
in each market is evident in its management model, one
that empowers the local management to serve local
businesses while still offering the dynamic backing of a
strong, successful regional bank.

It's this local decision-making philosophy that permeates
Zions, building trust, loyalty and personal service for
customers that exceeds standard expectations. It also
unites Zions’ collection of great banks, producing a
repeatedly impressive financial performance.‘ '

Understanding business in the West, effectively serving
small companies, and succeeding at the local level—it's
a set of principles that is winning customers in market
after market from Seattle to southern Arizona.

ZIONS BANCORPORATION RANKS

IN THE TOP 10 NATIONALLY IN:

" SBA 504 and Similar Loans

~ Agricultural Mortgages Sold in Secendary Market

Electronic Odd-Lot Bond Trading

- Municipal Finance Advisory Services

SBA 7(a) Lending
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ZIONS BANK”

“THEY TAUGHT US JiEI L5

Ken Wong and Hillary Lin started banking with Zions
Bank while attending college in Logan, Utah. Upon
graduation, they made plans to start a sock manu-
facturing business with Zions’ help. Their first store in
1991 was a mere 200-square-foot space. Since then,
Lin Manufacturing & Design has expanded operations
several times to accommodate demand for both their
high-quality novelty socks and private labels, popular
with companies such as Nordstrom and Disney.

Getting the business off the ground took some training.
Zions Bank started by introducing LM&D to the ins and outs
of the American financial system, beginning with SBA
programs. As the company grew, the bank offered advice
on business plans, provided financial information consulting,
and guided LM&D with an array of financing options from
money market accounts to financing options with domestic
suppliers. For LM&D, the efforts have produced more than
just financial success—they've produced satisfaction. Which
is what supporting small business is all about.

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

FINANCIAE SYSTEM?

HILLARY LI









CALIFORNIA BANK $TRUST

1 A FRIEND
WHO UNDERSTANDS
RICE FARMING?

In the late 1920s, Keisaburo Koda and his family
immigrated to the San Joaquin Valley to start a new rice
farming venture. An innovator and pioneer in the rice
industry, Keisaburo soon became known among Japanese
Americans as the "Rice King' Eighty years later, the
family-owned company continues to garner an unmatched
reputation for quality among discerning clientele.

The same might be said for California Bank & Trust. Since
1978, CB&T has provided Koda Farms with a variety of
services, ranging from capital investment financing to
cash flow management. More important, the bank has
established a friendship that transcends typical client-
bank relationships. For some companies, having a friend
at the bank may seem a small thing. But for a client
passionate about small things—things such as rice—it's
been a very big deal.

[RESH (BRA VICE PRESIDENT, KODA FARMS, INC. | SOUTH DOS PALOS, CALIFORNIA q ZIONS BANCORPORATION

I
a
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Bank

OF ARIZONA

JUST A NUMBER?

Dave Schlecht had a different view than industry experts
on how to be successful in the maintenance repair and
operation (MRO) supply business, serving the multifamily
apartment market. So he started his own company,
beginning operations from his spare bedroom closet.
Nineteen years later, AZ Partsmaster has grown to include
four warehouses totaling more than 77,000 square feet.

From the start, National Bank of Arizona worked with
Dave to fully understand his approach to the MRO supply
business, then provided both the expertise and the right
financing to help AZ Partsmaster succeed. Today, AZ
Partsmaster is a dominant player in the MRO supply
business in Arizona and has expanded operations into
Nevada and Colorado. But, as Dave points out, that
success involved more than NBA's financial investment.
It involved getting to know him as an individual and not
just as another “part”

14-15
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NEVADA STATE BANK

“WE’LL STAY LOYAL CUSTOMERS BECAUSE
THEY’VE BEEN LOYAL
'FROM THE START’

The secret to Nevada State Bank's success with Regional
Emergency Medical Services Authority is simple: help the
client succeed. By being open to a struggling new company,
NSB displayed a level of trust that has benefited both
parties for 14 years. It also engendered fierce loyalty.

The bank has helped REMSA grow to 260 employees, 3
helicopters, 24 ambulances and 6 wheelchair vans. With
such exponential growth over the last few years, REMSA's
business is now sought by many other banks that earlier
shied away from the company. But Patrick Smith isn't
tempted. For him, it's about the relationship, not about
dollars and cents. So it may come as no surprise that he's
sticking with the bank that supported small business from
- the beginning.

ZIONS BANCORPORATION 18-17




“THEY ARE SOPHI!

Maryella Young's small business story is a familiar one. ¢ ;
She started out of her basement and—with the help of a
small, local bank—quickly grew. In short order, AmeriMed
Corp. had expanded from a local Colorado interest to an
international medical supplier that required local, national
and international financing. Maryella quickly recognized
the need for a more sophisticated bank, but she didn't

want to sacrifice her local bank’s customer service.

Vectra Bank of Colorado was the perfect solution.
Ilts International Division met all of AmeriMed’s criteria,
providing direction on international marketing, currency
exchange and new venture financing—all the services
her business required. What's more, Maryella never
lost the personalized, small bank service to which
she's become accustomed. That's the advantage of
Zions Bancorporation’s local banking model and the
reason why Zions remains a leader in small business
lending nationwide.

18-19 ZIONS BANCORPORATION MARYELLA YOU
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THE
COMMERCE
BANK

OF WASHINGTON

‘Northwest Marine Technology developed and now
: f,manufactures the technology that tags and identifies fish
and other aquatic animals with minimal human handling—
an i:'nv_aluable tool for hatcheries and marine biologists.
It’_é a 'uni_que company founded primarily on intellectual
property, which means business must be conducted with

strict confidentiality and absolute trust.

For somei.ii_anks, that could be considered a risk. But
for the Comr'rjerce Bank of Washington, that factor was
overshadoWédﬂby an impressive group of scientists
who inspired trust. As a result, Commerce has provided
significant business support for their company, from
facilitating international ventures to consulting on
business plans and even negotiating a tricky building
lease at the Anacortes Airport. It's the type of service
you'd expect from a bank committed to small business
—and to trust.

RO NORTHWEST MARINE TECHNOLOGY | SHAW ISEAND WASHINGTON ¢ ZiONS BANCORPORATION 20-21
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Zions Bancorporation Quick Facts

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2008

Bank Headguarters

ZIONS BANK®  Salt Lake City

CALIFORNIA BANK | TRUST San D iego

National Bank Phoenix
OF ARIZONA :
NEVADA STATE BANK Las Vegas

¥ A
VECTRABANK Denver

COMMERCE ‘
BANK Seattle

QOF WASHINGTON

H

A. Scott Anderson

David E. Blackford

John J. Gisi

William E. Martin

Bruce K. Alexander

Stanley D. Savage

Zions Bancorporation is a leading financial services

company aptly defined as a collection of great banks

in the West's best growth markets. Led by locally

empowered management teams, Zions operates

more than 400 full-service, community-minded

banking offices in Arizona, California, Colorado,
Idaho, Nevada, New Mexico, Utah and Washington.
Investor information and links to subsidiary banks

can be accessed at www.zionsbancorporation.com.

Qffices

148

o1

54

66

52

ATMs

206
108
54
88

97

Assets

Depusits
(In thousands)

$10,597631 $7104,029
9,216,033 7,637,559
3,067,424 2,539,140
2,957,847 2,555,114
2,532,206 1,763,986
705,055 452,691

j’ FDIC insured institutions excluding thrifts and industrial loan corporations, 6/30/20083

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

State Rank*
by Bank Deposits

-UT #1 /1D #6

#8

#4

#4

#4

#14




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
COMPANY OVERVIEW

Zions Bancorporation (“the Parent”) and subsidiaries
(collectively “the Company", “Zions", “we", “our") is
a financial holding company headquartered in Salt
Lake City, Utah. The Company operates banking busi-
nesses primarily in seven Western states. These bank-
ing operations currently generate the majority of the
Company's revenues and profits. In addition, Zions
operates a number of specialty financial services and
financial technology businesses on a regional or
national scale.

In operating its banking businesses, Zions seeks to
combine the advantages that it believes can result
from decentralized organization and branding, with
those that can come from centralized risk manage-
ment, capital management and operations. In its spe-
cialty financial services and technology businesses,
Zions seeks to develop a competitive advantage in a
particular product, customer or technology niche.

BANKING BUSINESSES

As shown in Chart 1, in 2003 the banking franchises
accounted for 94.8% of the Company'’s total revenue
and 91.4% of its net income. Other sources of income
for 2003 consisted primarily of gains on sales of
investments, which are discussed in more detail in
“Noninterest Income” on page 35.

CHART 1 - BANK FRANCHISE CONTRIBUTION

100%

94.8%

91.4%

80%

60%

40%

20%

5.2% 8.6%

0% mees | 0 202HER

Revenues Net Income

] OtherJ

[ 3 Banks

As shown in Chart 2, revenue from the banking fran-
chises is widely diversified among the states in which
the Company operates.

CHART 2 - BANK REVENUE By GEOGRAPHIC SOURCE
O Washington 2%

® Utah/ldaho 38%

OColorado 9%

Q Arizona 10%

Nevada 10%
California 31%

Our growth strategy for Zions' banking business is
driven by several key factors: (1) focus on high growth
markets; (2) keep decisions about customers local;
and (3) centralize technology and operations to
achieve economies of scale.

Focus on high growth markets: Zions conducts its
banking business in the Western States — primarily
Arizona, California, Colorado, ldaho, Nevada, Utah,
and Washington, with a small presence in New
Mexico. Each of these states has experienced histori-
cal growth and each ranks among the top one-third of
the fastest growing states as projected by the U. S.
Census Bureau. These states have high population
growth relative to other states, largely driven by inward
migration from other parts of the United States and
from other countries.

Within these geographic regions, we focus on what we
believe to be the most attractive segments. We believe
that the states in which Zions operates have rates of
business formation and expansion higher than in other
states. We also believe that these states have higher
rates of commercial real estate development to provide
housing, shopping, business locations and other




24-25

CHART 3 - PROJECTED POPULATION GROWTH TO 2015

:} Top Third Growth States

- Middle Third Growth States
- Bottom Third Growth States

amenities for their growing populations. As a result, a

. common focus of all of Zions' subsidiary banks is

small and middle market business banking (including
the executives and employees of those businesses)
and commercial real estate development. In many
cases the Company's relationship with these cus-
tomers is primarily driven by the goal to satisfy their
needs for credit to finance their expanding business
opportunities. Inisome states we also pursue a broad
base of consumer business, which is often more
deposit driven. This mix of business often leads to
loan balances growing faster than internally generat-
ed deposits. In addition, it has important implications
for the Company's management of certain risks,
including interest rate and liquidity risks, which are
discussed further in later sections of this document.

The Company historically has also generated rapid
growth through acquisitions of other community
banks. However, in recent years acquisitions have
not been an important contributor to growth. We
believe that average prices paid for acquired banks
have generally steadily escalated over the past two
decades, as measured by such common metrics as
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premium-to-deposits and price-to-book value. Price
expectations of sellers, therefore, have become
high. At prices typically paid in today's market, we
believe that it could be more difficult than in prior
years to create economic value for the Company's
shareholders through acquisitions. While we will
continue to pursue acquisitions as a growth strate-
gy, we believe that bank acquisitions, in general,
may be a less important contributor to the
Company's growth in the near future.

Keep decisions about customers local: To assure
that decisions related to customers stay local, the
Company operates six different community/regional
banks, each under a different name and a separate
charter and each with its own chief executive officer,
management team and local market strategies. Each
bank controls, among other things, all decisions
related to its branding, market strategies, its cus-
tomer relationships, pricing and credit decisions
(within corporate policy). In this way each bank
seeks to differentiate itself in the market from much
larger “mass market” banking competitors that oper-
ate regional or national franchises under a common




brand, often organized around “vertical” product silos.
We believe that this management approach allows
Zions to attract and retain superior management, and
we believe that it results in superior customer service
to our target customers. We also believe that this
strategy over time generates superior growth.

Centralize technology and operations to achieve
economies of scale: We seek to differentiate the
Company from smaller banks in two ways. First, we
use the combined scale of all the Company’s banks to
create a broad product offering without the fragmen-
tation of systems and operations that would drive up
costs. Second, for certain products for which
economies of scale are believed to be important, the
Company “manufactures” the product centrally, or
outsources it from a third party. Examples include
cash management, credit card, mortgage servicing,
trust and deposit operations. In this way the Company
over time seeks to remain efficient while generating
superior growth.

SPECIALTY FINANCE AND TECHNOLOGY
BUSINESSES

In addition to its community and regional banking busi-
nesses, the Company operates a number of special-
ized businesses that are not geographically organized,
but rather are national in scope. In some cases, results
from these businesses are included within the results
of one or more of the bank business segments. In
other cases, these businesses are included in the
“Other" segment, which also includes the Parent and
other nonbanking subsidiaries. Key among these busi-
nesses are:

Included in Bank Segments:

* Low loan-to-value, owner-occupied, first mortgage
small business commercial loans

+ SBA 7(a) lending

* Farmer Mac lending

* Identrus, LLC - identity authentication

* Odd lot electronic bond trading

* Venture capital funds

» Public finance advisory and underwriting

Included in “Other” Segment:
* NetDeposit, Inc. = check digital imaging and clear-
ing software and services

* PS5, Inc. - health care claims reconciliation services
and receivables factoring

» Providus Software Solutions, Inc. — software for
assessing and managing operating risk

RISK MANAGEMENT

Zions has centralized key risk management functions
to assure independence and consistent application.
The key centralized risk functions are:

» Credit policy and credit examination

* Interest rate and market risk management (“Asset-
Liability Management” or “ALM")

+ Liquidity risk management

* Operational risk assessment

* Internal audit

. We believe that centralization of these risk manage-

ment functions is in part responsible for consistently
superior risk performance in relation to peers. For
example, as displayed in Charts 4 and 5, for two key
measures of credit risk (nonperforming assets to total
assets and net losses to average total loans), the
Company has consistently recorded better results
than the average of peer bank-holding companies.

The nature of the Company's core banking businesses
poses particular challenges for managing liquidity and
interest rate risk. Zions' location in the fast-growing
West and its focus on business banking means that it
often does not generate deposit growth as rapidly as
loan growth. While in late 2002 and much of 2003
robust deposit growth more than kept pace with

CHART 4 - NONPERFORMING ASSETS AS A
PERCENTAGE OF ToTaL ASSETS
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CHART 5 - NET LOSSES AS A PERCENTAGE OF
. AVERAGE ToTAL LOANS
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slower loan growth, historically this has not been the
case. We also do not believe this will be the case
going forward. Hence, we have engaged in securitiz-
ing assets and managing a securities conduit to help
fund asset growth, This is explained in more detail in
“Liquidity Management” on page 64.

Our focus on business banking also determines the
nature of the Company’'s asset-liability management
posture. In particular, this business mix leads naturally
to a highly “asset sensitive” position, which we seek to
mitigate in various ways, including an ongoing pro-
gram of hedging floating rate commercial loans. Our
approach toward asset-liability management, which is
discussed in more detail in the section on page 59
entitled “Interest Rate Risk”, has enabled the Company
to achieve a relatively stable net interest margin in a
volatile interest rate environment. For example, Chart 6
shows the Company’s margin over time, compared to
the average Federal Funds rate.

Of particular note, in January 2004 the staff of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
issued for comment a proposed interpretation of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
("SFAS") No. 133, Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities, that would disal-
low “Prime” as an acceptable index for cash flow
hedges. We believe that a number of banks (including
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CHART 6 - NET INTEREST MARGIN
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Zions), accounting firms and regulators will submit
comments opposing this proposal. However, if it is
issued in its current form, we would be required to sig-
nificantly change the Company's interest rate risk man-
agement practices.

Further discussion of the Company's use of and ac-
counting for hedges is found in the section entitled
“Interest Rate and Market Risk Management” on page
59 and Notes 1 and 7 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

We believe that the Company should maintain ade-
quate capital to support its businesses and the risks
inherent in them, but it should not retain capital in
excess of those needs. Thus, we seek to maintain cap-
ital ratios consistent with achieving an “investment
grade” rating on the Company’s debt, and to meet rel-
evant “well capitalized” regulatory standards at all
times. We believe that the capital ratios achieved in
2003 are consistent with those objectives, and
presently do not plan to further materially increase the
Company’s key capital ratios. See “Capital
Management” on page 66 for more information on
capital requirements.
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MANAGEMENTS OVERVIEW OF 2003

The Company reported record earnings for 2003 of
$337.8 million or $3.72 per diluted share, compared
with $256.3 million or $2.78 per share for 2002, and
$283.0 million or $3.07 per share in 2001. Income
from continuing operations for 2003 was $339.6 mil-
lion or $3.74 per diluted share, an increase from
$317.1 million or $3.44 for 2002, and $298.6 million
or $3.24 for 2001.

The Company'’s primary or “core” business consists of
providing community and regional banking services to
both individuals and businesses in the Western states.
We believe that this core banking business performed
well during 2003 despite the difficult economic envi-
ronment that these markets continue to experience.
However, while we believe that the general economy in
the Company's markets is improving, the cautious
optimism that we maintained in 2003 with regard to
the Company'’s growth is still appropriate and will con-
tinue to influence our decisions.

PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

The key indicators that we look to when evaluating the
Company's performance displayed positive and
encouraging results for 2003, Taxable-equivalent net
interest income increased 5.9% over 2002, despite the
difficult interest rate environment that persisted
throughout 2003, and in light of a slight erosion in the

net interest margin that we experienced during the
same period. We attribute this reduction in the margin
to the Company’s “asset sensitive” position with regard
to asset-liability management (“ALM"), in an environ-
ment that has been characterized by sustained low
interest rates. We also expect that we will see contin-
ued downward pressures on our margins in 2004. See
“Interest Rate Risk” on page 59 for more information on
the Company's ALM philosophy and practice.

EXPENSES

In 2002, we announced our intention to place a
greater focus on controlling expenses with a goal of
taking $50 million out of the annual run-rate of expens-
es by mid-2003. We believe that our efforts have been
successful as reflected in the improvement in the
Company's efficiency ratio from 63.40% in 2002 to
55.65% in 2003. The efficiency ratio is the relationship
between noninterest expense and total taxable-equiv-
alent revenue. However, since the ratio for 2003 was
favorably influenced by some large equity gains that
took place in the third quarter of 2003, it may not be
indicative of a sustainable ratio in the future. We
believe that the efficiency ratio that we achieved in the
fourth quarter of 2003 of 56.38% may be more indica-
tive of the current “run-rate” for the ratio, although we
expect to continue our efforts to identify opportunities
for operating efficiencies and additional cost savings
in the future.
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ASSET QUALITY

The Company's. asset quality also experienced
improvements during 2003. The ratio of nonperform-
ing assets to net loans and other real estate owned
was 0.49%, which is its lowest level since the fourth
quarter of 2000. Based on data that we have available,
the Company's credit quality trends remain better than
its peer average as measured by nonperforming asset
and charge-off data. In addition, if the present eco-
nomic recovery continues, we expect, based on the
data available, to see continued stable to improving
trends in credit quality indicators.

DEPOSIT AND LOAN GROWTH

Growth in deposits and loans is also a gauge that we
use to measure the Company's performance. The
strong deposit growth that the Company enjoyed in
2002 slowed significantly in 2003. The 12.8% growth
in 2002 decreased to 3.8% in 2003. However, the mix
of deposits improved during 2003 with time deposits
generally being replaced by demand, savings and
money market deposits. We believe that the rate of
increase in 2002 and early 2003 was unusual and
caused by a combination of two factors. These were
reduced levels of investments in market instruments
(e.g., stocks, bonds and mutual funds) during periods
of perceived high risk, and businesses reducing
expenses and inventories during a period of slower
economic activity, both of which resulted in increased
cash balances in bank deposit accounts. We believe
that these deposit growth drivers may be weakening
as financial markets and economic activity rebound.
This could result in a downward trend in deposit
growth, which may continue throughout 2004 and
require us to use alternative sources to meet our fund-
ing needs.

Loan growth was modest for 2003 reflecting an
improving but still soft economy in Zions' primary mar-
kets. In particular, we experienced strong loan growth
in Arizona and Nevada but this strength was offset by
net slower growth in California and Colorado. In addi-
tion, in Utah we experienced moderate loan growth
that we expect will continue in 2004.

v
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In California, we continue to experience reasonably
strong new originations of commercial real estate, com-
mercial business and consumer loans, although the
consumer lending business for us in California is rela-
tively new and growing from a small base. However,
intentional run-off of certain acquired portfolios, a high
rate of refinance activity in commercial real estate term
lending and rapid sales of completed homes in our res-
idential construction lending offset these originations.
Finally, a portion of the growth that we experienced in
California in 2003 resulted from purchases of
adjustable-rate (generally “6/1 ARM") mortgages by
California Bank & Trust in connection with its asset-lia-
bility management efforts. We anticipate that in 2004
this commercial real estate refinance activity and inten-
tional run-off of acquired portfolios will diminish, allow-
ing California Bank & Trust to generate net loan growth
for the year.

In Colorado, the Company engaged in a complete
strategic review of its subsidiary, Vectra Bank
Colorado (“Vectra"). As part of the review, the
Company recorded impairment charges, severance
and restructuring charges and made a number of deci-
sions regarding Vectra's strategy. We decided to de-
emphasize certain types of businesses, including
several specific lending products, and focus more
specifically on providing services to small- and mid-
sized businesses and their employees. Net loan,
deposit and income growth was depressed in 2003
by both the implementation of those decisions and the
poor economic environment. In addition, eleven
branches with approximately $150 million of loans and
deposits are currently under contracts to be sold.
These sales are expected to close in the first half of
2004, and selling those loans and deposits will
depress net growth in the first half of the year.
However, as 2003 ended, Vectra's pipeline of new
potential business was strengthening, and we current-
ly believe that net positive growth will resume later in
2004.

CAPITAL

Since Zions is a regulated financial institution, the
Company and the subsidiary banks are required to
maintain adequate levels of capital as measured by



several regulatory capital ratios. One of our goals is to
maintain capital levels that are at least “well capital-
ized" under regulatory standards. In addition, the
Parent and its subsidiaries have issued various debt
securities that have been rated by the principal rating
agencies. Another goal is to maintain capital at levels
consistent with an “investment grade” rating for these
securities. The Company has maintained its well capi-
talized status and its capital ratios have increased over
the past five years to their current levels.

We believe that the Company has adequate levels of
capital in relation to its balance sheet size, business
mix and levels of risk and, as a result, we do not
presently plan that the capital ratios will materially
increase from their present levels. It is our belief that
capital not considered necessary to support current
and anticipated business should be returned to the
Company’s shareholders through dividends and
repurchases of its shares and, in particular, the
Company does not hold capital in anticipation of pos-
sible acquisitions. Historically, the Company has
emphasized share repurchases over dividends, due to
the fower federal tax rate applied to capital gains.
However, with the change in tax law to reduce and
equalize the tax rates applied to dividends and capital
gains, in the third quarter of 2003 the Company
increased its quarterly per share dividend 43%, from
$0.21 per share to the current rate of $0.30 per
share. The Company paid $91.9 million in common
stock dividends in 2003, and used $106.8 million to
repurchase shares of Zions common stock. In total,
we returned to shareholders $198.7 million out of
total net income of $337.8 million, or 58.8%.
Additional information on capital management is
found in the section entitled “Capital Management”
on page 66.

CHALLENGES TO OPERATIONS

By far the largest operating challenges that we faced
during 2003 were directly tied to the economies in our
various markets and we believe that these challenges
will continue into 2004, although they do appear to be
moderating. The interest rate environment that we
experienced has left little room for us to reduce the
costs of our deposits, while at the same time older
higher-rate loans and investments have been maturing
or paying down. This has placed downward pressure
on our net interest margin.

Loan demand remains weak in some geographical
areas and for some product lines. In addition, we
believe that expense and inventory reductions that
have been realized by companies in the industrial sec-
tors have led to cash build-ups, which likely will be
reduced before new loan funding is needed.

On the positive side, however, Arizona and Nevada
have experienced improved loan demand. In addition,
low rates continue to help keep the demand for con-
sumer mortgages relatively high, and our credit quality
has consistently improved throughout 2003 and
exceeds most of our peers in terms of nonperforming
assets and net charge-offs.

The geographic regions in which the Company oper-
ates should strengthen with the anticipated improve-
ments in the economy. However, if the economy
continues to improve, we would also expect to begin
to see customer funds leave the safety of insured
deposits and move to such areas as higher-risk stocks
and mutual funds, or to fund customers’ business
activities. If this occurs, we will need to look to securi-
tization of assets and higher-cost funding sources to
finance earning asset growth.
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Competition with icredit unions also continues to be a
significant challenge. Their aggressive expansion with
new branch construction moving across the
Company's markets will present ongoing competitive
pressures. While this is an issue in all of Zions' mar-
kets, it is especially acute in Utah at the present time.

STRATEGIC DECISIONS

Over the past three years, we have made a number of
strategic decisions to help position the Company for
improved performance in the future. The following
table summarizesi the income statement effects of
these and certain other actions on pretax and after-tax
earnings and on diluted earnings per share for the
years 2003, 2002 and 2001.

Please refer to this table as part of the following dis-
cussions of the key decisions that we made during
2003. These events are also more fully discussed in
subsequent sections of Management's Discussion
and Analysis.

VECTRA BANK COLORADO

Beginning in 1997 the Company commenced banking
operations in Colorado through a series of acquisi-
tions, which were combined into Vectra. In the ensuing
years, Vectra has taken a number of steps to improve
its performance. However, in light of continued weak
economic conditions in Colorado, Vectra's perform-
ance has not yet met our expectations. Early in 2003,
we engaged a national consulting firm to assist Vectra
in analyzing its strategy and accelerating its perform-
ance improvement. This analysis resulted in a decision
to restructure Vectra to enable it to focus on small- and
mid-sized businesses and their employees. As noted
in the following table, this restructuring and an accom-
panying goodwill impairment analysis in accordance
with the requirements of SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets, resulted in our writing off
$75.6 million of the goodwill associated with Vectra.

2003 2002 2001
1 After- EPS After- EPS After- EPS
(Iin millions, except per share amounts) Pretax tax effect Pretax tax effect  Pretax tax effect
Noninterest income:
Equity securities gains (losses), net:
Net write-downs of venture
capital investments and a
minority interest in an ‘ ;
investment banking firm $ (30.6) (18.9) (0.21) (28.7) (12.7) (0.19) (39.6) (24.4) (0.26)
Gain on sale of ICAP, plc 68.5 423 047 - - - - - -
Net gain on sales of other equity ‘
investments ' 25.9 16.0 0.18 3.4 2.1 0.02 6.0 3.7 0.04
Gains from Concord EFS, Inc. transactions - - - - - - 70.8 42.7 0.46
Subtotal ‘ 63.8 39.4 0.44 (25.3) (15.6) (0.17) 37.2 22.0 0.24
Noninterest expense: |
Debt extinguishment cost 24.2 15.0 (0.16) - - -
Restructuring charges 1.9 1.2 (0.01) 3.3 2.0 (0.02)
Impairment losses on certain
long-lived assets 2.7 1.6 (0.02) 4.9 3.1 (0.03) - - -
Merger related expense | - - - - - - 7.3 45 (0.05)
Subtotal 28.8 17.8 (0.19) 8.2 5.1 (0.05) 7.3 4.5 (0.05)
impairment loss on goodwill 75.6 756 {0.83)
Other tax effects ‘ n/a 7.3 0.08
Discontinued operations:
Impairment losses and loss on sale (2.4) (1.5) (0.02) (28.7) (22.7) (0.25)
Cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle - - - (35.0) (32.4) (0.35) (11.7) (7.2) (0.08)
Total significant unusual items $ (43.0) (48.2) (0.52) (97.2} (75.8) (0.82) 18.2 10.3 0.11
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In addition, Vectra has taken a number of other steps
to improve its financial performance, including consol-
idating operations, reducing staff costs, and hiring
new business development officers and management.
Also included in these actions is the sale of eleven
branches in areas that no longer fit Vectra's new
strategic direction. These branches are all under con-
tracts of sale in two transactions and are expected to
close in the first half of 2004. Upon closing, approxi-
mately $150 million of loans and deposits, and asso-
ciated revenues and expenses, will no longer be
included in Vectra's financial statements, temporarily
depressing Vectra's net growth. We believe, however,
that the restructuring is a positive step toward improv-
ing the future profitability of this subsidiary bank.

EQUITY SALES

In 2003, we made a decision to sell the Company's
investment in ICAP plc (“ICAP"). Net proceeds from
the sale were approximately $106.8 million and the
Company realized a pretax gain of approximately
$68.5 million in connection with the sale. In 2003, we
also sold our investment in Lending Tree, Inc. for net
proceeds of $25.6 million, from which the Company
realized a pretax gain of approximately $21.1 million.

In addition, we sold our investment in Lexign, Inc.,
which completed our previously announced plan to
sell portions of the Company's e-commerce invest-
ments. The sale resulted in a pretax loss of $2.4 mil-
lion. With this sale, the Company disposed of the last
of the businesses that were written down in 2002 and
moved into discontinued operations.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

NET INTEREST INCOME, MARGIN AND INTEREST
RATE SPREADS

Net interest income is the difference between interest
earned on assets and interest incurred on liabilities.
When we discuss net interest income on a taxable-
equivalent basis, we have adjusted net interest income
such that any income that is exempt from income taxes
is “grossed-up” to become comparable to the income
that is taxable. We believe that presenting net interest
income on a tax-equivalent basis provides a better
comparability of income received from both taxable
and tax-exempt sources. In addition, such presentation
is consistent with industry practice.

On a taxable-equivalent basis, net interest income for
2003 was up 5.99% from 2002, which was up 8.9%
from 2001, The tax-equivalent adjustments to net inter-
est income for 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $22.9 mil-
lion, $21.3 million, and $20.2 million, respectively. The
increase in taxable-equivalent net interest income for
both years was driven primarily by growth in average
earning assets of 8.4% in 2003 and 10.8% in 2002,
offset by the effects of declining net interest margins.

Taxable-equivalent net interest income is the largest
component of Zions' revenue. For the year 2003, it
was 69.5% of our taxable-equivalent revenues, com-
pared to 73.7% in 2002 and 70.2% in 2001. The
decrease in the percentage for 2003 was primarily
caused by the previously discussed gain on the sale of
ICAP, which increased noninterest income in relation
to total taxable-equivalent revenues. By its nature, net
interest income is especially vulnerable to changes in
the mix and amounts of interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities. In addition, changes in the
interest rates and yields associated with these assets
and liabilities significantly impact net interest income.
See “Interest Rate and Market Risk Management” on
page 59 for a complete discussion of how we manage
the portfolios of interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities.




SCHEDULE 1
DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
AVERAGE BALANCE SHEETS, YIELDS AND RATES

2003 2002
Average Amount of Average Average Amount of Average
(Amounts in milfions) balance interest!’ rate balance interest’ rate
ASSETS:
Money m?rket investments $ 1,343 13.0 0.97% $ 1,199 18.6 1.55%
Securities:
Held to' maturity - - 43 2.3 5.34
Available for sale 3,736 1715 4,59 3,209 170.0 5.30
Trading account 71 247 3.47 611 22.1 3.62
Totallsecurities 4,447 196.2 4.41 ‘ 3,863 194.4 5.03
Loans:
Loans held for sale 220 8.3 3.77 210 9.4 4.50
Net loans and leases® 19,105 1,204.8 6.31 17,904 1,254.8 7.01
Total loans and leases 19,325 1,213.1 6.28 18,114 1,264.2 6.98
Total interest-earning assets 25,115 1,422.3 5.66 23,176 1,477.2 6.37
Cash and|due from banks 953 939
Allowance for loan losses (282) (267)
Goodwill 711 744
Core deposit and other intangibles 77 98
Other assets 1,630 1,606
Total éssets m_ —$_26,2_96_
LIABILITIES:
Interest-bearing deposits:
Savings land NOW $ 2,984 19.1 0.64 $ 2,555 26.5 1.04
Money market super NOW 8,890 92,5 1.04 8,021 138.1 1.72
Time under $100,000 1,644 36.9 2.25 1,911 62.1 3.25
Time $1 OO‘OOO and over 1,290 33.3 2.58 1,487 50.5 340
Foreign 186 1.7 0.89 106 1.5 1.42
Total interest-bearing deposits 14,994 183.5 1.22 14,080 278.7 1.8
Borrowed funds:
Securities sold, not yet purchased 538 204 3.80 394 16.4 417
Federal funds purchased and security ‘
repurchase agreements 2,605 25.5 0.98 2,528 389.1 1.55
Commercial paper 215 3.0 1.4 359 75 2,09
FHLB advances and other borrowings:
One year or less 145 1.9 1.32 533 10.3 1.93
Over ane year 237 123 5.19 240 125 5.18
Long-term debt 1,277 57.3 4.48 874 56.3 6.45
Total borrowed funds 5,017 1204 2.40 4,928 1421 2.88
Total interest-bearing liabilities 20,011 ___3_03_9_ 1.52 19,008 420.8 2.21
Noninterest-bearing deposits 5,259 4522
Other liabilities 444 404
Total liabilities 25,714 23,934
Minority interest ‘ 22 21
Total shareholders' equity 2,468 ; 2,341
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity $ 28,204 $ 26,296
Spread on average interest-bearing funds 4.14% 4.16%
Taxable-equivalent net interest income |
and net yield on interest-earning assets ‘ - 1,118.4 4.45% ‘ 1,056.4 4.56%

"Taxable-equivalent rates used where applicable.
*Net of unearned income and fees, net of related costs. Loans include nonaccrual and restructured loans.
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2001 2000 1969

Average Amount of Average Average Amount of Average Average Amount of Average
balance interest’ rate balance interest’ rate balance interest’ rate
$ 924 34.9 3.78% $ 10861 67.4 6.35% $ 1,185 67.2 5.67%
56 34 5.98 3,254 222.1 6.83 3,277 204.6 6.24
3,269 2072 8.34 685 44.8 6.53 741 42.4 5.72
647 30.9 4.78 574 36.3 6.32 538 30.1 5.59
3,972 2415 6.08 4513 303.2 6.72 4,556 2771 6.08
220 13.1 5.94 192 14.5 7.52 178 12.2 6.85
15,795 1,322.6 8.37 13,457 1,259.2 9.36 11,641 1,019.0 8.75
16,015 1,335.7 8.34 13,649 1,273.7 9.33 11,819 1,031.2 8.72
20,911 1,612.1 7.71 19,223 1,644.3 8.55 17,560 1,375.5 7.83
821 826 856
(229) {208) (211)
703 572 574
101 76 81
1,613 1,228 1,052
$ 23,820 $ 21,722 $ 19,912
$ 2,060 32.3 1.67 $ 1783 40.0 224 $ 1812 441 243
7,039 219.3 312 6,210 289.4 4.66 5521 203.6 3.69
1,984 98.2 495 1,719 87.7 5.10 2,085 985 4.72
1,658 86.5 5.22 1,408 80.4 5.71 1,257 61.1 4.86
106 2.9 2.79 138 6.3 4.56 165 7.2 4.36
12,847 439.2 3.42 11,258 503.8 4.48 10,840 4145 3.82
340 17.0 5.01 311 19.7 6.32 271 15.6 5.76
2,668 95.9 3.59 2,747 159.7 5.81 2,369 108.5 458
3386 145 4.30 316 20.7 6.55 194 10.8 5.57
404 21.7 537 1,161 76.2 6.56 545 28.5 5,23
203 11.1 5.44 140 8.5 6.06 76 4.8 6.32
569 42.7 751 429 34.2 798 453 35.1 7.75
4,520 202.9 4.49 5,104 319.0 6.25 3,908 203.3 5.20
17,367 642.1 3.70 16,362 822.8 5.03 14,748 6178 4.19
3,907 3,316 3,249
385 329 316
21,659 20,007 18,313
30 - 40 37
2,131 . . 1,675 1,562
$ 23,820 : $ 21,722 $ 19,912

4.01% 3.52% 3.64%

970.0 4.64% : 821.5 4.27% 767.7 4.31%
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One of the gauges that we use to measure success
in managing our iinterest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities is the net interest margin. The net
interest margin was 4.45% in 2003 compared with
4.56% in 2002 and 4.64% in 2001. The lower mar-
gin for 2003 was primarily the result of the continued

SCHEDULE 2

declining interest rate environment that we also expe-
rienced in 2002. The loan portfolio experienced the
largest rate decline, primarily as a result of the matu-
rity and pre-payment of higher rate fixed-interest
loans, which were replaced by new lower-yielding
loans. For 2002, the margin was affected by deposit

ANALYSIS OF I‘JNTEREST CHANGES DUE TO VOLUME AND RATE

2003 over 2002

2002 over 2001

Changes due to Total Changes due to Total
(Amounts in miflions) Volume Rate’ changes Volume Rate' changes
INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS: ;
Money market investments $ 14 (7.0) (5.6) 43 {20.6) (16.3)
Securities:
Held to maturity (2.3) 2.9) 0.7) (0.4) (1.1
Available for sale 24.2 22.7) 1.5 (3.2) (34.0) (37.2)
Trading account 3.5 (0.9) 2.6 (1.3) (7.5) (8.8)
Total securities 254 (23.6) 1.8 (5.2) (41.9) (47.1)
Loans:
Loans held for sale ! 0.4 (1.5) (1.1 (0.8) (3.2) (3.7)
Net loans and leases?! 75.1 (125.1) (50.0) 1476 (215.4) (67.8)
Total loans and leases 75.5 (126.6) (51.1) 1471 (218.6) {71.5)
Total interest-earning assets $ 1023 (157.2) (54.9) 146.2 {281.1) (134.9)
INTEREST-BEARING LIABILITIES:
Interest-bearing deposits: i
Savings and NOW $ 28 (10.2) (7.4) 5.1 (10.9) (5.8)
Money market super NOW ! 9.1 (54.7) (45.6) 170 (98.2) (81.2)
Time under $100,000: (-8 }) (19.1) (25.2) (2.4) (33.7) (36.1)
Time $100,000 and over . (6.1) (12.1) (17.2) (6.9) (80.1) (36.0)
Foreign ‘ .‘ 0.7 (0.5) 0.2 - {1.4) (1.4)
Total interest-bearing deposits | 1.4 (96.6) (95.2) 13.8 (174.3) (160.5)
Borrowed funds: j
Securities sold, not yet purchased ; 5.5 (1.5) 4.0 2.3 (2.9) (0.6
Federal funds purchased and security ! :
repurchase agreements .07 (14.3) (13.6) (2.2) (54.6) (56.8)
Commercial paper @ 2.49) (4.5) 0.4 (7.4) (7.0)
FHLB advances and other borrowings:
One year or less (5.1) 3.3) (8.4) 25 (13.9) (11.4)
Over one year 0.2) 0.2) 1.9 (0.5) 1.4
Long-term debt 18.2 (17.2) 1.0 19.6 (6.0) 13.6
Total borrowed funds 17.0 (38.7) (21.7) 24,5 (85.3) (60.8)
Total interest-bearing Iiabiljities $ 184 (135.3) (116.9) 38.3 (259.6) (221.3)
Change in taxable-equivalent net interest income  |$ 83,9 (21.9) 62.0 107.9 (21.5) 86.4

‘Taxable-equivalent income used where applicable.

*Net of unearned income and fees. Loans include nonaccrual and restructured loans.

In the analysis of interest changes due to volume and rate, changes due to the volume/rate variance are allocated to volume with the following excep-
tions: when volume and rate both increase, the variance is alfocated proportionately to both volume and rate; when the rate increases and volume

decreases, the variance isiallocated to rate.
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growth exceeding loan growth, which resulted in our
investing funds in lower-yielding money market
investments, particularly in the second half of the
year. We believe that as a result of the Company’s
previously discussed “asset sensitive” ALM position,
the net interest margin will continue to experience
downward pressures in 2004.

Schedule 1 summarizes the average balances, the
amount of interest earned or incurred, and the appli-
cable yields for interest-earning assets and the costs
of interest-bearing liabilities that generate taxable-
equivalent net interest income.

Schedule 2 analyzes the year-to-year changes in net
interest income on a fuily taxable-equivalent basis for the
years indicated. For purposes of calculating the yields in
these schedules, the average loan balances also
include the principal amounts of nonaccrual and
restructured loans. However, interest received on
nonaccrual loans is included in income only to the extent
that cash payments have been received and not applied
to principal reductions. In addition, interest on restruc-
tured loans is generally accrued at reduced rates.

The incremental tax rate used for calculating the taxable-
equivalent adjustments was 35% for all years presented.

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

The provision for loan losses is the amount of expense
that, based on our judgment, is required to maintain
the allowance for loan losses at an adequate level. In
determining an adequate level for the allowance, we
perform periodic evaluations of the Company's various
portfolios, the levels of actual loan losses, and statisti-
cal trends and other economic factors. See “Credit
Risk Management” on page 52 for a complete discus-
sion of how we determine the appropriate level for the
allowance.

The provision for loan losses for 2003 was $69.9 mil-
lion or .36% of average loans for the year. This com-
pares to $71.9 million or .40% for 2002, and $73.2
million or .46% for 2001. The declining trend in the
provision corresponds to the improvements that have
taken place during 2003 and 2002 in the loan and
lease portfolios and, in particular, the improving levels
of nonperforming assets.

NONINTEREST INCOME

Noninterest income represents revenues that the
Company earns for products and services that have no
interest rate or yield associated with them. Noninterest
income for 2003 comprised 30.5% of net taxable-
equivalent revenues compared to 26.3% in 2002 and
29.8% in 2001. Schedule 3 presents a comparison of
the major components of noninterest income for the
past five years.

SCHEDULE 3
NONINTEREST INCOME
Percent Percent Percent Percent

(Amounts in millions) 2003 change 2002 change 2001 change 2000 change 1999
Service charges and fees on deposit accounts  $ 129.8 9.1% $119.0 17.8% $101.0 20.0% $ 783 20% $ 768
Loan sales and servicing income 85.1 214 70.1 (27.6) 96.8 87.2 51.7 277 40.5
Other service charges, commissions and fees 88.9 9.5 81.2 11.2 73.0 12.1 65.1 (1.5) 66.1
Trust and investment management income 211 14.1 18.5 1.1 18.3 0.5 18.2 15.2 15.8
Income from securities conduit 294 44.8 20.3 65.0 123  6,050.0 0.2 - -
Dividends and other investment income 28.5 (19.7) 355 254 28.3 48 270 51.7 178
Market making, trading and nonhedge

derivative income 29.4 (24.6) 39.0 14.4 341 2376 10.1 (12.2) 115
Equity securities gains {losses), net 63.8 3522 {25.3) (168.0) 372 68.3 22.1 (49.9) 444
Fixed income securities gains (losses), net - {100.0) 04 1105 (3.8) (860.0) 05 1051 (9.9)
Impairment loss on First Security

Corporation common stock - - - - - (100.0) (96.9) - -
Other 141 (22.1) 18.1 20.7 15.0 (8.0 16.3 2976 4.1
Total $ 490.1 30.1% $376.8 (8.6)% $412.2 114.0% $ 1926 (278)% $ 266.8
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Compared to 2002, noninterest income increased
$113.8 million or:30.1% in 2003. The largest compo-
nent of this increase was in net equity securities gains,
which was $63.8 million compared with losses of
$25.3 million in 2002. As previously discussed, we
made the decision to sell the Company's holdings of
ICAP for $106.8 million, resulting in a pretax gain of
$68.5 million. The Company also sold several equity
investment securities resulting in net gains of $25.9
million, of which approximately $21.1 million resulted
from the sale of our investment in Lending Tree, Inc.
The ICAP and other gains were partially offset by
$30.6 million in write-downs of venture capital and
other investments.

The growth in service charges and fees on deposit
accounts that we experienced in both 2002 and 2001
continued in 2003, reflecting strong core deposit
growth and the effects of the acquisitions that were
consummated in 2001.

Loan sales and servicing income includes revenues
from securitizations of loans as well as revenues that
we earn through servicing loans that have been sold to
third parties. For 2003, loan sales and servicing income
increased 21.4% compared with 2002. However,
2002 included a write-down of approximately $13.6
million on capitalized excess servicing related to an
auto securitization: nonhedge derivative transaction.
The $13.6 million fair value of a swap entered into in
this transaction was recorded as an asset and non-
hedge derivative income was increased by this amount.
The effects of this transaction constituted substantially
all of the 21.4% increase from 2002 to 2003, howev-
er, the transaction had no effect on net income. See
Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for additional information on the
Company's securitization programs.

Other services charges, commissions and fees, which
is comprised of investment, brokerage and fiscal agent
fees, Automated Teller Machine (“ATM”) fees, insurance
commissions, bankcard merchant fees and other mis-
cellaneous fees, increased $7.7 million or 9.5% from
2002, which was up 11.2% from 2001. The increases
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in both years are largely the result of increased fees
from ATM usage and higher insurance commissions as
well as growth in revenues from the Company's munic-
ipal finance operations, reflecting the continued low
interest rate environment.

Trust and investment management income for 2003
increased 14.1% compared to 2002, which was essen-
tially the same as 2001. The increase in 2003 was pri-
marily attributable to stock market increases, which
resulted in higher asset values upon which trust fees are
determined, coupled with increased sales activities.

Income from securities conduit represents fees that
we receive from Lockhart Funding, LLC, a “qualified
special-purpose entity” securities conduit (“Lockhart”),
in return for liquidity, an interest rate agreement and
administrative services that Zions provides to the enti-
ty in accordance with a servicing agreement. The
increases in income for both 2003 and 2002 resuited
from increased investment holdings in Lockhart's
securities portfolio, which created higher servicing
fees. See “Liquidity Management” on page 64 and
Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for further information regarding securiti-
zations and Lockhart.

Dividends and other investment income consist of rev-
enue from the Company's bank-owned life insurance
program, dividends on securities holdings and equity in
earnings from investments in unconsolidated compa-
nies. Income from bank-owned life insurance programs
was $19.0 million in 2003, $18.9 million in 2002 and
$16.6 million in 2001. The growth in revenues resulted
mainly from increased investment holdings of the pro-
grams. Income from investments in unconsolidated
subsidiaries includes dividends on Federal Home Loan
Bank (“FHLB") stock and equity earnings in unconsoli-
dated affiliates and was $9.5 million in 2003, $16.6
million in 2002 and $11.7 million in 2001. The
decrease in 2003 was caused primarily by reduced
holdings in FHLB stock and other investments, cou-
pled with a lower dividend rate being paid on the FHLB
stock.




Market making, trading and nonhedge derivative
income consists of the following:

Percent Percent
(Amounts in millions) 2003 change 2002 change 2001
Market making and
trading income '$ 274 114% $ 246 330%%$ 185
Nonhedge derivative
income © 2,0 (86.1) 144 (77 15.6
Total $ 294 $ 39.0 $ 341

Zions added corporate bonds to its odd lot bond trad-

ing business in 2001, which resulted in an increase in

trading income for 2002 and 2003. Trading income for
2001 also included $3.3 million in appreciation of held
to maturity securities transferred to trading in conjunc-
tion with the adoption of SFAS 133. These same secu-
rities were subsequently sold in the first quarter of
2001. Nonhedge derivative income for 2002 includes
the previously discussed $13.6 million nonhedge
derivative transaction. In January 2004 the Company
announced its plans to purchase Van der Moolen UK
Ltd., which is an odd lot bond trading firm in the United
Kingdom. The acquisition is expected to increase
Zions' daily electronic bond trading volume by approx-
imately 20 percent. The transaction is subject to the
approval by regulators in the United States and United
Kingdom, and closing is anticipated in the first half of
2004.

As previously discussed, equity securities gains for
2003 included a $68.5 million gain on the sale of ICAP,
$25.9 million in other equity securities gains and $30.6
million of investment write-downs. Net equity securities
losses for 2002 included $28.7 million of write-downs
of various venture capital investments and the
Company’s minority interest in an investment banking
firm. Net equity securities gains in 2001 included gains
of $70.8 million from the sale of our investment in
Concord EFS, Inc., which we describe in more detail
below, and losses of $39.6 million from write-downs of
various venture capital investments.

During 2001, the Company recognized an aggregate
gain of $70.8 million in connection with the sale of its
equity interest in Star Systems, Inc. to Concord EFS.

Consideration received in the amount of approximately
$83 million was in the form of restricted Concord
securities that were hedged by the Company through
a forward sale contract. Both the securities and the
forward contract were subsequently contributed to an
off-balance sheet trust. The contribution represented a
sale of the transferred assets for financial reporting
purposes. The forward sale contract was treated as a
fair value derivative hedge contract of securities result-
ing in a $4.3 million gain reported in other noninterest
income. We have determined that this transaction will
not require consolidation into the Company’s financial
statements under FASB Interpretation No. 46 (“FIN
46"), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities.

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Actions taken by management to control expenses
included restructuring the e-commerce operations,
closing unproductive branches, scaling back the indi-
rect auto financing business, consolidating operations,
and improving the procurement processes. As part of
these cost reduction efforts, the Company incurred
restructuring charges of $1.9 million in 2003 and $3.3
million in 2002 related to several cost-saving steps
that included branch closures in Utah and Colorado
and the restructuring of trust operations and adminis-
trative functions. In addition, the Company incurred
impairment losses of $2.7 million in 2003 and $4.9
million in 2002 on certain software related to its e-
commerce activities and in response to ZFNB's efforts
to exit certain branches. See Note 16 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional infor-
mation on these restructuring and impairment charges.

Noninterest expense for 2003 increased 4.1% to
$893.9 million, compared with $858.9 million in 2002,
which was up 2.7% over the $836.1 million in 2001.
Approximately 69% of the increase in noninterest
expense for 2003 relates to debt extinguishment costs
of $24.2 million, which were incurred in the third quarter
when the Company repurchased $197.4 million of its
debt. Schedule 4 summarizes the major components of
noninterest expense and provides a comparison of the
components over the past five years.
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SCHEDULE 4

NONINTEREST EXPENSE
i ‘ Percent Percent Percent Percent
{Amounts in millions) 2003 change 2002 change 2001 change 2000 change 1999
Salaries and employee benefits '$491.6 2.8% $ 4780  104% $ 4329 24.3% $ 3483 05% $ 346.7
Occupancy, net ‘ 71.0 3.5 68.6 7.9 63.6 23.0 51.7 4.7 49.4
Furniture and equipment 65.5 33 63.4 4.3 60.8 15.4 52.7 16.1 45.4
Legal and professional services 26.0 24 25.4 (17.0) 306 553 19.7 21.6 16.2
Postage and supplies i 258 6.5) . 276 (0.7 278 289 21.9 (4.4) 22.9
Advertising . 182 (17 1 208 (76) 223  (12.2) 254 373 185
Debt extinguishment cost C 242 - - - - - - - -
Impairment losses on
long-lived assets j 27 (449 4.9
Restructuring charges 1.9 (424) 33 - - - - - -
Merger related expense| - - (100.0) 73  (84.0) 455 64.3 27.7
Amortization of core deposit :
and other intangibles: L142 6.0 134 4.7 128 113 11.5 (1.7) 11.7
Amortization of goodwill ‘ - - - {100.0) 315 202 26.2 6.9 24.5
Other [ 1528  (0.6) 158.7 49 1465 237 1184  (0.3) 118.8
Total $ 893.9 4.1% $ 8589 2.7% $ 8361 159% $ 721.3 5.8% $ 681.8
The Company's efficiency ratio was 55.65% for 2003 (Dollar am)ounfs Percent Percent
‘ .. \ in milli 2003 h 2002 ch 2001
compared to 63.40% for 2002. The efficiency ratio for " change =Enge
: , ) Salaries and bonuses  $ 409.7 1.6% ' $ 4034 10.1% $ 366.3
2003, however, was favorably impacted by large equi- Benefi — — —
. s . enerits:
ty gains reported in the third quarter. As a result, we Employee health
believe that the 56.38% efficiency ratio that we andinsurance | 287 83 265 227 218
) : Reti t 256 267 202 116 18.1
achieved in the fourth quarter of 2003 may be more sz'rr;ﬂz:es ‘
indicative of the current “run rate” for this ratio. and other 276 (1Y) 279 37 26.9
i . . Total benefits 81.9 9.8 = 746 120 66.6
Salary costs for 2003 experienced a modest increase . —_— R E—
. . Total salaries and
compared to 2002. Salary costs in 2002 increased employee benefits ,$491.6  2.8% $4780  10.4% $4329
significantly over 2001, partly as a result of enhanced  Fres (at December 31) 7896  (2.2% 8073  (06)% 8124

incentive programs and the effects of the acquisitions
that were completed in 2002 and 2001. The Company
also added staff in 2002 in anticipation of planned
conversions of all subsidiary banks to common operat-
ing platforms. Employee benefits increased in both
2003 and 2002, primarily as a result of higher employ-
ee health insurance costs and increased costs associ-
ated with the Company's retirement plans. Salaries
and employee benefits are shown in greater detail in
the following table.
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As noted in the table under FTEs (full-time equivalent
employees), the Company’s ongoing efforts to consol-
idate operations, exit unprofitable businesses and
reduce costs have resulted in a 2.8% reduction in
staffing since year-end 2001.

IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON GOODWILL

As previously discussed, Vectra is in the process of
restructuring to focus on serving small- and mid-sized
businesses and their employees. In connection with
the restructuring, in the third quarter we identified and
offered eleven of Vectra's branches for sale. The
assets and liabilities from these branches were meas-
ured at their fair values based upon bids, letters of
intent, and negotiations with potential buyers. The
comparison of the fair values to the carrying values of



these assets and liabilities resulted in an impairment
loss on goodwill of $7.1 million, which we recorded in
2003.

Also as a result of the Vectra restructuring, the
Company, with the assistance of an independent valu-
ation consulting firm, performed an impairment analy-
sis on the operations that were being retained. The
analysis was performed in accordance with the valua-
tion process specified in SFAS 142. Based on the
results of the analysis, the Company recognized an
additional impairment loss on goodwill of $68.5 mil-
lion, which when added to the $7.1 million discussed
above, totals $75.6 miillion and is separately disclosed
in the Consolidated Statements of income.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

During 2002, we took a number of actions to revalue
and restructure Zions' e-commerce activities in light of
continued disappointing operating results and a diffi-
cult market environment. We determined that our plan
to restructure and offer all or part of these e-commerce
subsidiaries for sale met the held for sale and discon-
tinued operations criteria of SFAS No. 144,
Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-
Lived Assets.

We sold the first e-commerce subsidiary, Phaos
Technology Corp., in 2002 and recognized a $5.3 mil-
lion income tax benefit as a result of the sale. The
remaining e-commerce subsidiary that we had identi-
fied to sell, Lexign, Inc., was sold in the third quarter of
2003, resulting in a pretax loss on the sale of $2.4 mil-
lion. The loss on discontinued operations decreased in
2003 to $1.8 million from $28.5 million in 2002 and
$8.4 million in 2001, The loss for 2002 included addi-
tional impairment related to our restructuring efforts.
See Note 16 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for additional information regarding the dis-
continued operations and the related impairment loss-
es that the Company has recognized.

FOREIGN OPERATIONS

Zions First National Bank (“ZFNB") operates a foreign
branch in Grand Cayman, Grand Cayman lIslands,
B.W.l. The branch only accepts deposits from qualified

customers. While deposits in this branch are not sub-
ject to Federal Reserve Board reserve requirements or
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insurance
requirements, there are no federal or state income tax
benefits to the Company or any customers as a result
of these operations.

Foreign deposits at December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001 totaled $235 million, $191 million and $133 mil-
lion, respectively, and averaged $186 million for 2003,
and $106 million for both 2002 and 2001. See
Schedule 8 for foreign loans outstanding.

INCOME TAXES

The Company's income tax expense on continuing
operations for 2003 was $213.8 million compared to
$167.7 million in 2002 and $161.9 million in 2001.
The Company's effective income tax rate was 39.1%
in 2003, 34.9% in 2002 and 35.8% in 2001. The dif-
ference between the Company's effective tax rate for
2003 and the statutory federal income tax rate of 35%
is primarily the result of higher taxable income resuit-
ing from nondeductible expenses, including goodwill
impairment. See Note 17 of the Notes to Consalidated
Financial Statements for more information on income
taxes.

BUSINESS SEGMENT RESULTS

The Company manages its operations and prepares
management reports with a primary focus on geograph-
ical area. All segments that are presented in the follow-
ing discussion, except for the segment identified as
“Other", are based on geographical banking operations.
The operating segment identified as “Other” includes
Zions Bancorporation (‘the Parent”), certain e-com-
merce subsidiaries, other smaller nonbank operating
units and eliminations of intercompany transactions.

Operating segment information is presented in
Schedule 5 and Note 24 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements. The accounting policies of the
individual segments are the same as those of the
Company. The Company allocates centrally provided
services to the business segments based upon esti-
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SCHEDULE 5.

OPERATING SEGMENTS INFORMATION

Zions First National Bank California
‘ and Subsidiaries Bank & Trust Nevada State Bank

{Amounts in millions) 2003 2002 % Change 2003 2002 % Change 2003 2002 % Change
CONDENSED INCOME STATEMENT "
Net interest income | $ 3356 208.2 13% $ 3854 3779 20% :$ 125.8 124.9 1%
Noninterest income 2338 199.7 17 75.9 78.4 8 37 28.1 13

Total revenue 569.4 ' 4959 15 461.3 458.3 1 1572.5 153.0 3
Provision for loan losses 46.3 41.3 12 121 17.0 (29) 5.6 4.7 19
Noninterest expense! 318.3 310.1 3 227.0 238.2 B 86.9 81.9 8
Impairment loss on goodwill - - - i -
Income from continuing operations before

income taxes and minority interest 204.8 144.5 42 222.2 201.1 10 65.0 66.4 (2)
Income tax expense (benefit) 65.0 424 53 89.1 81.0 10 22.1 22.6 (2)
Minority interest (0.5) 1.2) (58) - - - -
Income from continuing operations 140.3 103.3 36 133.1 12041 1 42.9 43.8 2)
Loss on discontinued; operations - - - - -
Income before cumulative effect adjustment 140.3 103.3 36 133.1 120.1 11 : 42.9 43.8 (2)
Cumulative effect adjustment - - - - -

Net income (loss); '$ 140.3 103.3 36% % 1334 1201 1% $ 429 43.8 (2)%
YEAR END BALANCE SHEET DATA |
Total assets $10,598 = 10,530 1% $9,216 8,805 5% $ 2,958 2,683 10%
Net loans and leases . 6,888 6,714 3 6,349 6,129 4 2,162 1,850 17
Aliowance for loan losses 98 96 2 81 88 8 28 25 12
Goodwill, care deposit and other intangibles 30 30 426 434 @ 23 23
Noninterest-bearing demand deposits 1,272 1,178 8 2401 2,085 18 807 653 24
Total deposits 7104 ¢ 7116 - 7,638 6,970 10 2,555 2,348 g
Common equity 725 682 6 a56 978 @ 194 173 12

‘ !

PERFORMANCE RATIOS
Return on average assets 1.24% 0.99% 1.51% 1.40% 1.52% 1.70%
Return on average common equity 19.99%: 15.56% 13.52%! 11.69% 23.98%. 26.68%
Efficiency ratio 54.62% 6€1.00% 49.12%. 52.12% 54.83% B53.13%
OTHER INFORMATION
Full-time equivalent employees 2,379 2,333 - 1,738 1,846 752 750
Domestic offices:

Traditional branches 100 103 91 91 31 30

Banking centers in grocery stores 48 46 . 35 33
Foreign office ‘ 1 1 - - -

Total offices 149 150 91 o1 66 63
ATMs { . 208 208 108 108 88 87
mated usage of those services. We initiated a pro- (Amounts in millions) 2003 2002
gram in 2002 to allocate income between certain of Zions First Nationat Bank % (260 (47.0)

he C ', banki bsidiari b h Nevada State Bank 2.6 9.9
the Company’si banking subsidiaries to better matc National Bank of Arizona 6.7 101
the revenues generated from hedging strategies to Vectra Bank Colorado 123 21.9
The Commerce Bank of Washington 4.4 5.1

the operating units that gave rise to the exposures
being hedged. The allocated income (expense) from
this program, which is included in net interest income

of the banking subsidiaries is as follows:
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54 52 97 133

Effective January 1, 2003, we changed the method by
which this hedge program income (expense) is allocat-
ed. As a result, the amounts allocated to each segment
for the years shown above are not directly comparable.
Further, the allocated amounts will continue to decrease
as the underlying hedges mature and new hedges are
recorded directly at the banking subsidiaries.

The Company invests in start-up and early-stage ven-
tures through a variety of entities. Through certain sub-
sidiary banks, the Company has principally made non-

National Bank Vectra Bank The Commerce Bank Consolidated
] of Arizona Colorado of Washington Other Company
2003 2002 % Change 2003 2002 % Change 2003 2002 % Change 2003 2002 9% Change 2003 2002 % Change
: $ 1285 116.0 1% $100.6 110.7 O - $ 247 24.6 $ (5.1 (15.2) 86% $1,095.5 1,035.1 6%
e ter 12 381 342 M 20 8% 872 156 = 450 4904 3768 30
148.9 135.1 11 1387 1449 (4) 267 | 263 2 821 04 20425 1,585.68 14118 12
0.2 | 2.0 00y - 5.9 5.0 18 : 08 | (27) (1.0} 0.8 (225) 69.9 71.9 3
79.8 69.0 16 100.5 100.1 . ! 11.2 10.3 e] 70.2 49.3 42 893.9 = 8589 4
- - - 75.6 - - - - - - - 756 | - -
69.9 64.1 9 ‘ (43.3) 39.8 (209) 3 14.7 14.9 1) 12,9 (49.7) 126 546.2 . 4811 14
277 255 9 ! 16.2 14.2 14 : 5.1 (4) (11.4) (23.3) 51 213.8 167.7 27
: : T : - - : —&n 25 168 (@2 B 95
422 386 9 {59.5) 25.6 (332) | 9.6 31.0 (23.9) 230 338,86 3171 7
: - R SR - . (284 ©49 a8 (2849 (94)
42.2 38.6 9 (59.5) . 256 (332) ; 9.6 i 29.2 (52.3) 158 3378 ' 288.7 17
- - . . . - ! . (32.4) (100) - (824) (100)
'$ 422 386 9% | $ (59.5) 256 (332)% ' $ 9.5 $29.2 (84.7) 134% $ 3378 2563 32%
$ 3,067 2,925 5% %2532 2,768 (9% . $ 705 9%  $(518) | (1,793) 71% $ 28,558 126,566 7%
2,381 1,979 20 [1,691 1,918 (t2y - 328 2 120 . 129 (7) 19,820 19,040 5
30 32 () : 28 33 (15) : 4 {20} L 1 (100) 269 280 (4)
72 74 (3) 174 252 (81) - - 2 - - 723 813 (11)
773 721 7 5§43 477 14 101 28 (14) (26) 46 5,883 5117 15
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marketable investments in a number of companies
using four Small Business Investment Companies
("SBIC"). The Company recognized losses on these
venture capital SBIC investments, net of income taxes
and minority interest, of $12.3 million in 2003, com-
pared to losses of $11.4 million in 2002, and $20.3 mil-
lion in 2001. These losses are included in noninterest
income reported by the respective subsidiary banks.

The Company has also made investments in a number
of ventures, either through acquisition or through inter-
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nal funding initiatives. During 2002, the Company
decided to discontinue the operations of two of its
acquired companies, Lexign, Inc. and Phaos
Technology Corp. The Company completed the sale of
Lexign in 2003 and the sale of Phaos in 2002. Prior to
their sale, both c“ompanies were subsidiaries of Zions
Bancorporation and results of the discontinued opera-
tions are included in the “Other" segment.

Digital Signaturel Trust (“DST") was the largest inter-
nally funded venture that the Company had engaged in
and was a majority owned subsidiary of ZFNB. During
2002, the Company completed the sale of DST in
exchange for an approximate 33% ownership interest
in Identrus, LLC, another venture company. The
Company has several smaller early-stage venture
activities that generally are subsidiaries of either ZFNB
or Zions Bancorporation.

ZIONS FIRST NATIONAL BANK
AND SUBSIDIARIES

ZFNB consists primarily of the Company'’s operations
in Utah and Idaho. Net income for ZFNB increased
35.8% to $140.3 million for 2003 compared with
$103.3 million for:2002 and $135.4 million for 2001.
Results for 2003 include allocated expense of $26.0
million, compared' to $47.0 million for 2002, that is
recorded as a reduction of net interest income under
the previously discussed allocation program initiated by
the Company in 2002. This allocation does not affect
the consolidated results of operations of the Company
as all such amounts are eliminated in consolidation.

While the economy has been depressed in ZFNB's
primary markets during 2003, ZFNB experienced
growth during a difficuit year. During late 2003, ZFNB
began to see an increase in loan demand and was
able to expand its residential and small commercial
construction lending in 2003. ZFNB is now experi-
encing encouraging results from this expansion. ZFNB
also continues to see favorable loan demand in Idaho,
especially in southeastern ldaho. However, net con-
sumer loans have generally been declining mainly due
to its decision to substantially scale back its indirect
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auto loan business. On-balance-sheet loan growth for
ZFNB was 2.6% for 2003 with loans increasing to
$6.9 billion.

In 2003, ZFNB experienced positive trends in the
quality of its loan portfolio. Nonperforming assets for
ZFNB decreased to $33.3 million at December 31,
2003 from $62.2 million at December 31, 2002,
including a decrease in other real estate owned to
$8.4 million from $20.6 million at the end of 2002.
Accruing loans past due 90 days or more decreased
to $15.8 million at year-end 2003 compared with
$19.8 million at year-end 2002. Net loan and lease
charge-offs for 2003 were $40.5 million compared to
$38.5 million for 2002. For 2003, ZFNB's loan loss
provision was $46.3 million compared with $41.3 mil-
lion for 2002 and $41.9 million for 2001.

Deposits at year-end 2003 of $7.1 billion were essen-
tially unchanged from 2002. At December 31, 2003
and 2002, deposits included $960 million of certifi-
cates of deposit from California Bank & Trust.

Noninterest income increased 17.1% to $233.8 million
compared to $199.7 million for 2002 and $234.8 mil-
lion for 2001. Noninterest income for 2001 included
$44.6 million in gains realized from ZFNB's appreciat-
ed investment in Star Systems, which was acquired by
Concord EFS.

Noninterest expense for 2003 increased 2.6% com-
pared to 2002, reflecting the Company’s cost control
efforts. As previously discussed, during 2002 ZFNB
completed the sale of an e-commerce subsidiary,
Digital Signature Trust, in exchange for an approximate
33% ownership interest in Identrus, LLC. After-tax
operating losses from ZFNB's investment in these
companies were $6.0 million for 2003, $6.1 million for
2002 and $12.7 million for 2001.

CALIFORNIA BANK & TRUST

California Bank & Trust (“CB&T") consists of the
Company's California operations. CB&T also operates
loan production offices in Phoenix, Arizona and
Denver, Colorado. CB&T's results for 2003 were sig-
nificantly affected by slow market conditions in



California and the general interest rate environment.
CBA&T experienced limited opportunities for any signif-
icant loan growth, especially in the area of commercial
real estate lending, which has historically been a
source of strong loan demand in California. CB&T took
steps in 2003 to offset some of the negative effects of
the slower economy. In particular, CB&T continued its
efforts to place significant emphasis on credit man-
agement, effective interest rate management, and
“right sizing” its expense structure. In addition, during
2003 CB&T completed the restructuring of its Retail
Banking Division and expects improved performance
from it in the future.

Net income for CB&T increased 10.8% to $133.1 mil-
lion in 2003 compared with $120.1 million for 2002,
and $96.2 million for 2001. In 2003, net loans and
leases increased 3.6% to $6.3 billion and deposits
increased 9.6% to $7.6 billion from year-end 2002. The
increase in loans primarily resulted from purchases of
5/1 adjustable rate mortgages. Net interest income for
2003 increased 2.0% from 2002 to $385.4 million
while noninterest income decreased 3.2% to $75.9
million. The results of operations for CB&T for 2002
were significantly influenced by an acquisition account-
ed for as a purchase during 2001. See Note 3 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further
information about the acquisition.

Nonperforming assets for CB&T increased to $34.3 mil-
lion at year-end 2003 compared to $19.3 million at year-
end 2002. The level of nonperforming assets to total
loans and other real estate at December 31, 2003, was
0.54% compared with 0.31% at December 31, 2002.
Net loan and lease charge-offs were $14.4 million for
20083 compared with $14.3 million for 2002. For 2003,
CB&T's loan loss provision was $12.1 million compared
to $17.0 million for 2002. The reduced provision reflects
the improving California economy and a reduction in the
bank's classified loans from the prior year.

Despite the depressed interest rate environment,
CBA&T maintained its net interest margin at an accept-
able and reasonably constant level. This was accom-
plished through a combination of tools including

interest rate floors for some types of loans, interest
rate swaps and purchases of 5/1 adjustable-rate
mortgages. CB&T expects these purchases will con-
tinue until the demand for loan products in its markets
begins to improve.

CBA&T has been focusing on identifying areas for oper-
ating efficiencies and cost savings. Its efficiency ratio
has consistently improved for the past three years to
its current level of 49.1%. CB&T management expects
to maintain costs at these low levels such that antici-
pated improvements in revenues will result in contin-
ued improvements in the efficiency ratio in the future.
Noninterest expense decreased 4.7% for 2003 com-
pared to 2002,

NEVADA STATE BANK

Net income for Nevada State Bank (‘NSB") was
$42.9 million, compared with $43.8 million for 2002,
and $31.0 million for 2001. Earnings for 2003 include
$2.6 million of allocated net interest income compared
with $9.9 million for 2002, Earnings for 2003 included
a provision for loan losses of $5.6 million compared
with $4.7 million for 2002 and $10.1 million for 2001.

In 2003, NSB's revenues increased 2.9%. NSB expe-
rienced strong balance sheet growth, with average
earning assets increasing 9.7% during the year. The
net interest margin, however, declined to 4.90% as
compared to 5.35% in 2002. The change in the mix
and volume of earning assets and interest bearing lia-
bilities and their related yields and interest rates had a
major impact on earnings. The decreased margin in
2003 was the result of intense competition and declin-
ing interest rates during the year. During the year, NSB
was able to reduce interest rates on several deposit
products while remaining competitive in its local mar-
ket. In addition, the low interest rate environment cre-
ated strong demand for mortgage loans and NSB's
Home Residential Loan (HRL) program created strong
consumer loan growth during the year. Net loans and
leases at year-end 2003 increased 16.9% from 2002
while total deposits increased 8.8%.
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Noninterest income increased 12.8%, reflecting
strong growth in deposit service charges of 15.2%. In
addition, NSB continued to focus on keeping operat-
ing costs in check. Expense control targets were
implemented to keep expenses at prior year levels and
were achieved in several categories. However, salary
and employee benefit costs increased 4.9% in 2003,
primarily as a result of increased employee incentive
programs and medical costs.

Net loan and lease charge-offs totaled $2.2 million in
2003 or 0.11% of average loans and leases. This was
a decrease fromi $4.9 million or 0.29% in 2002.
Nonperforming assets, consisting of nonaccrual loans,
other real estate owned and restructured loans, totaled
$1.4 million or 0.07% of net loans and leases and other
real estate owned at year-end 2003, as compared to
$1.2 million or 0.06% at the end of 2002.

NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA

National Bank of Arizona (“NBA") has experienced
positive results due to the strengthening economy in
Arizona. Net incoﬁne for NBA was $42.2 million for
2003, up from $38.6 million for 2002 and $32.1 mil-
lion for 2001. Earnings for 20083 include $6.7 million
of allocated net interest income compared with $10.1
million in 2002. NBA's efficiency ratio remained low
(62.93% in 2003) in comparison with industry stan-
dards. Expense control will remain a primary focus dur-
ing 2004 and remain comparable with 2003.

Although NBA experienced compression in the inter-
est rate yields on its loan portfolio during 2003, net
margins continuously improved throughout the year.
This was a direct result of tighter management of the
depository mix and:cost, along with a reduced cost of
funds. Continuing compression in loan yields, albeit
significantly less than experienced in 2003, are
expected in 2004. Despite the decline in yields, net
interest margins are expected to be stable and com-
parable with the results experienced at the end of
2003. This is a direct result of a decline in depository
costs, coupled with an increasing loan demand.
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The loan portfolio has expanded in almost every area
of NBA. Loan demand for 2003 was strong and is
expected to continue at this or even a quicker pace in
2004. Net loans and leases increased 20.3% from
year-end 2002 to $2.4 billion at year-end 2003. The
provision for loan and lease losses was $0.2 million in
2003 compared with $2.0 million for 2002 and $1.5
million for 2001. Underwriting standards continue to
drive favorable results with regard to the low levels of
losses that were sustained in the portfolio in 20083.
Nonperforming assets were $10.0 million at year-end
2003 compared with $11.0 million at December 31,
2002. Net loan and lease charge-offs for 2003 were
$1.2 million compared with $0.5 million for 2002,

Outstanding deposits remained relatively static during
2003 with an increase of 2.1% to $2.5 billion. Modest
growth is expected in deposits in 2004.

VECTRA BANK COLORADO

Vectra Bank Colorado (“Vectra”) has operations in
Colorado and in Farmington, New Mexico. Compared
with 2002, the 2003 economic environment in
Colorado worsened as evidenced by increased bank-
ruptcies and foreclosures and decreases in construc-
tion activity. This resulted in weak demand for credit
products, particularly commercial- and construction-
based lending. Vectra also experienced a sizeable
amount of loan run-off in the latter half of 2003 as a
result of the poor economic environment, coupled with
tighter credit policies, which were implemented during
the year.

As discussed earlier, during 2003 the Company made
the decision to restructure Vectra to enable it to focus
on providing services to small- and mid-sized busi-
nesses and their employees. Vectra also enhanced its
management to implement and carry out the restruc-
turing. At the same time, Vectra made a commitment to
improve operating efficiencies through expense
management and centralization of functions and oper-
ations. We are optimistic that these initiatives will
provide a foundation for improved performance for
Vectra going forward.



The net toss for Vectra was $59.5 million for 2003
compared with net income of $25.6 million in 2002
and $3.4 million in 2001. Included in 2003 results was
the previously discussed $75.6 million goodwill write-
off associated with Vectra's restructuring. Earnings for
2003 include $12.3 million of allocated net interest
income compared with $21.9 million in 2002.

Net loans and leases decreased 11.8% from year-end
2002 to $1.7 billion at year-end 2003 and deposits
decreased 7.7% to $1.8 billion. The decrease in loans
was caused by commercial and construction loan run-
off and higher consumer refinance activity in light of
the low interest rate environment. The provision for
loan losses was $5.9 million in 2003 compared to
$5.0 million for 2002 and $9.4 million for 2001. Non-
performing assets for Vectra increased slightly to
$16.8 million at year-end 2003 compared with $16.0
million at December 31, 2002, Net loan and lease
charge-offs for 2003 were $9.4 million compared with
$4.7 million for 2002.

THE COMMERCE BANK OF WASHINGTON

The Commerce Bank of Washington (“Commerce”)
was significantly affected in 2003 by the soft econo-
my in the Pacific Northwest. The Puget Sound Region
alone has lost approximately 81,000 jobs over the
past three years, which reflects the downsizing and
cost cutbacks of local businesses. While Commerce
has been taking steps to address improving perform-
ance in the existing economic environment, any sig-
nificant improvements in Commerce's performance
for 2004 will be dependent upon improvements in the
local economy.

Net income for Commerce was $9.6 million for 2003
and 2002 compared to $8.1 million in 2001. Earnings
for 2003 include $4.4 million of allocated net interest
income compared with $5.1 million in 2002. Net loans
and leases increased 2.5% from year-end 2002 to
$329 million at year-end 2003 and deposits decreased
1.3% to $453 million. The provision for loan and lease
losses was $0.8 million in 2003 compared with $1.1
million for 2002 and $1.3 milion for 2001.
Nonperforming assets for Commerce decreased to

$2.2 million at year-end 2003 compared with $4.3 mil-
lion at December 31, 2002. Net loan and lease charge-
offs were $1.2 million for 2003 and $0.8 million for
2002.

OTHER

“Other” includes the Parent and other various nonbank-
ing subsidiaries including certain e-commerce and
other investment activities. Net income in the Other
segment was $29.2 million compared to a net loss of
$84.7 million for 2002 and a net loss of $23.2 million
for 2001. Earnings for 2003 include the pretax gains of
$68.5 million on the sale of ICAP, the $21.1 million
gain on the sale of Lending Tree, and the $24.2 million
of debt extinguishment costs that were all previously
discussed. The large loss for 2002 relates primarily to
losses on discontinued e-commerce subsidiaries previ-
ously discussed and a $32.4 million charge for the
cumulative effect adjustment related to goodwill impair-
ment in the e-commerce subsidiaries. See Note 10 of
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for
more information on the goodwill impairment.

In 2002, the Company took a number of actions to
revalue and restructure its e-commerce activities in
light of continued disappointing results and a difficult
market environment. In May 2002 the Company com-
pleted the sale of its DST subsidiary to Identrus, LLC
for a 33% ownership position in Identrus. No gain or
loss was recognized on the sale. DST was a leader in
providing public key infrastructure (“PKI") digital signa-
tures for on-line identity authentication. Market adop-
tion of this technology, however, had been slow.
Identrus, a company owned by a global consortium of
banks, also provides online identity authentication serv-
ices and infrastructure. By selling DST to ldentrus, the
Company was able to cut its operating losses from this
business activity by almost two-thirds, while retaining
an ability to benefit financially if the market develops for
identity authentication services. ldentrus continues to
post operating losses, although these fosses have
been significantly reduced through cost reductions
achieved, in part, through the consolidation with DST.
ldentrus also recently, under new management, has




shown evidence of greater market place success for its
products. Late iin 2003 and early in 2004, the
Company modestly increased its investment and own-
ership percentage in ldentrus through its participation
in a successful round of equity financing.

In support of its PKI activities, the Company acquired
several software companies in 2001 and 2000 with the
objective of hastening the adoption of digital signatures
by developing applications using them. These acquisi-
tions became the: Company's subsidiaries, Lexign, Inc.
and Phaos Technology Corp. Market declines in the
value of similar software companies led the Company
to recognize valuation impairments related to these
subsidiaries upon the adoption of SFAS 142 in 2002.
More importantly, ‘after the sale of DST, the Company
no longer had a strategic rationale to continue the
development of digital signature applications software.
As a result, both Lexign and Phaos were down-sized,
offered for sale and reclassified as discontinued oper-
ations in the third quarter of 2002. Additional write-
downs to the impairment charges were taken at this
time. In December 2002, the Company completed the
sale of Phaos for approximately its revised value. The
sale of Lexign was consummated in 2003 resulting in a
pretax loss of $2.4 million.

The Company and! Lexign, prior to its sale, developed
an operating risk management system that it is deploy-
ing throughout the Company. This system is called
RiskResolve™ and it is currently being offered under
license to third parties through a newly formed sub-
sidiary, Providus Software Solutions, Inc. (“Providus”).
Providus' RiskResolve™ has been recognized as a
market leader in “Control Self Assessment” risk man-
agement software., However, Providus continues to
produce financial losses at this time.

In addition to the Company's e-commerce activities,
the Company had developed a secure online storage
and retrieval product called “Entervault” However, as a
result of poor market response, management ceased
further development of Entervault in 2002, resulting in
charges to income in the fourth quarter of that year.
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In 2000, the Company acquired a 24.5% interest in an
investment banking company serving primarily smaller
and middle market companies in the West. The strate-
gic intent was to allow the Company and the invest-
ment banking company to provide a more complete
array of financial products and services to customers
through cross-referrals. While a number of mutually-
beneficial referrals have occurred and continue to
occur, the overall market for investment banking prod-
ucts and services declined markedly in 2002. As a
result, the investment banking company experienced a
substantial decline in revenue and incurred significant
operating losses. In the third quarter of 2002, the
Company took an impairment charge on its investment
in the investment banking company to reflect the
decline in value attributable to its poor operating
results. In 2003, this investment banking company
returned to profitability.

The Company continues to selectively invest in new,
innovative products and ventures. Most notably the
Company has funded the development of NetDeposit,
a family of innovative check imaging and clearing prod-
ucts and services for which the Company has sought
extensive intellectual property protection. We believe
that the enactment in October 2003 of federal legisla-
tion known as the Check 21 Act, which becomes
effective in October 2004, has significantly improved
the likelihood of marketplace adoption of NetDeposit's
products and services. The Company is actively mar-
keting NetDeposit's products and has received indica-
tions of significant interest. However, it is not yet
known if the products will be commercially successful.

BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS
INTEREST-EARNING ASSETS

Interest-earning assets are those with interest rates or
yields associated with them. Nonearning assets are
those that do not directly generate any revenues for
the Company. One of our goals is to maintain a high
level of interest-earning assets, while keeping non-
earning assets at a minimum.



Interest-earning assets consists of money market
investments, securities and loans. Schedule 1, which
we referred to in our discussion of net interest income,
includes the average balances of the Company's inter-
est-earning assets, the amount of revenue generated
by them, and their respective yields. As shown in the
schedule, average interest-earning assets in 2003
increased 8.4% to $25,115 million from $23,176
million in 2002. Average interest-earning assets
comprised 89.0% of total average assets in 2003
compared with 88.1% in 2002. Average interest-earn-
ing assets in 2003 were 91.6% of average tangible
assets compared with 91.1% in 2002.

Average money market investments, which consists of
interest bearing deposits, Federal Funds sold and
security resell agreements, increased 11.9% in 2003
over 2002. All of this increase was the result of a larg-
er average trading balance, which required more secu-
rities sold short to manage the interest rate risk, All
securities sold short must be borrowed through secu-
rity resell agreements.

SCHEDULE 6
INVESTMENT SECURITIES PORTFOLIO

INVESTMENT SECURITIES PORTFOLIO

We invest in securities both to generate revenues for the
Company and to manage liquidity. Schedule 6 presents
a profile of Zions' investment portfolios at December 31,
2003, 2002 and 2001. The amortized cost amounts
represent the Company's original cost for the invest-
ments, less the accumulated amortization of any yield
adjustments related to the security. The estimated mar-
ket values are the amounts that we believe the securities
could be sold for as of the dates indicated.

The amortized cost of investment securities at year-
end 2003 increased 35.6% over 2002, with most of
the increase taking place in floating-rate securities.
The Company increased its securities portfolio during
the year as it took advantage of the availability of low-
cost financing. We currently expect that these securi-
ties will be sold when demand for loans increases.

Schedule 7 also presents information regarding the
investment securities portfolio. This schedule presents
the maturities of the different types of investments that

December 31,

2003 2002 2001
Estimated Estimated Estimated
Amortized market Amortized market Amortized market
{Amounts in millions) cost value cost value cost value
HELD TO MATURITY:
Mortgage-backed securities $ 79 80
- 79 80
AVAILABLE FOR SALE:
U.S. Treasury securities 42 44 47 61 63
U.S. government agencies and corporations:
Small Business Administration
loan-backed securities 738 741 752 756 674 674
Other agency securities 241 242 299 302 769 781
Municipa! securities 715 718 640 645 505 514
Mortgage/asset-backed and other debt securities 2,351 2,368 1,187 1,208 960 969
4,087 4,112 2,922 2,958 2,969 3,001
Other securities:
Mutual funds 318 318 317 321 266 287
Stock 8 8 15 25 10 16
326 326 332 346 276 283
4,413 4,438 3,254 3,304 3,245 3,284
Total '$ 4413 4,438 3,254 3,304 3,324 3,364




SCHEDULE 7
MATURITIES AND AVERAGE YIELDS ON SECURITIES

ON DECEMBER 31, 2003

After five but
within ten years

After one but

Total securities Within one year within five years After ten years

(Amounts in millions) Amount Yield* Amount Yield® Amount Yield* Amount Yield* Amount Yield*
AVAILABLE FOR SALE: -
U.S. Treasury securities $ 42 3.7% $ 23 1.2% $ 18 6.7% $ - $ 1 8.4%
U.S. government agencies and corporations:
Small Business Administration
loan-backed securities 738 2.8 168 2.8 373 2.8 149 2.8% 48 2.8
Other agency securities 241 4.9 48 1.4 4 5.6 12 75 177 5.6
Municipal securities 715 7.0 86 6.7 215 7.0 219 71 195 7.2
Mortgage/asset-backed 'and other
debt securities 2,351 4.1 119 4.1 272 4.1 115 41 1,845 4.1
4,087 4.4 444 3.7 882 43 495 5.1 2,266 45
Other securities:
Mutual funds 318 1.6 211 0.6 - - 107 3.6
Stock 8 05 - - - 8 0.5
i 326 1.6 211 0.6 - - 115 3.4
Total ' $4413 4.2% $ 655 2.7% $882 43% $495 51% $ 2,381 4.4%

*Taxable-equivalent rates used where applicable.

small-business loan securitizations. At December 31,
2003, these comprised $134 million of the $151 mil-
lion set forth in Schedule 9. The tranches not created
from Zions' loans are tranches of bank and insurance

the Company owned as of December 31, 2003, and
the corresponding average interest rates that the
investments will yiéld if they are held to maturity. See
“Liquidity Risk” on page 63 and also Notes 1, 4, and
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7 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
for additional information about the Company's invest-
ment securities and their management.

The investment securities portfolio at December 31,
2003 includes $1,023 million of non-rated, fixed-
income securities. Non-rated municipal securities held
in the portfolio were created by Zions Public Finance
Department. In addition to operations in Utah and
Idaho, this Department includes the operations of
Kelling, Northcross and Nobriga in California, Howarth
& Associates in Nevada and the public finance depart-
ment of NBA in Arizona. In addition to the non-rated
municipal securities, the portfolio includes non-rated,
asset-backed subordinated tranches. The asset-
backed subordinated tranches created from Zions'
loans are mainly the subordinated retained interests of
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company Trust Preferred Collateral Debt Obligations.
In addition, investment securities includes other non-
rated debt securities, the majority of which were cre-
ated by ZFNB. Although the credit quality of these
non-rated securities is high, it would be difficult to mar-
ket them in a short period of time without bond ratings.

NON-RATED SECURITIES

December 31,

(Book value in millions) 20083 2002
Municipal securities '$ 653 537
Asset-backed subordinated tranches, 1
created from Zions' loans 134 @ 104
Asset-backed subordinated tranches,
not created from Zions' loans 153 ¢ 103
Other non-rated debt securities 83 83
1$1,023 827




SCHEDULE 8

LOAN PORTFOLIO BY TYPE AND MATURITY

December 31, 2003

One year Over
One year through five December 31,
{Amounts in millions) or less five years years Total 2002 2001
Loans held for sale $ 1 106 70 177 289 298
Commercial Jending:
Commercial and industrial 2,397 1,059 655 4,111 4,124 3,921
Leasing 22 240 115 377 384 421
Owner occupied 276 570 2,449 3,295 3,018 2,344
Total commercial lending 2,695 1,869 3,219 7,783 7,526 6,686
Commercial real estate:
Construction 1,792 936 139 2,867 2,947 2,874
Term 317 1,325 1,784 3,426 3,175 3,027
Total commercial real estate 2,109 2,261 1,923 6,293 6,122 5,901
Consumer:
Home equity credit line 104 10 724 838 651 401
1-4 family residential 333 829 2712 3,874 3,209 3,173
Bankcard and other revolving plans 85 111 2 198 208 126
Other 140 492 117 749 1,000 707
Total consumer 662 1,442 3,555 5,659 5,065 4,407
Foreign loans 1 14 - 15 5 14
Other receivables 76 2 12 90 126 107
Total loans $ 5544 5694 8,779 20,017 19,133 17413
Loans maturing in more than one year:
With fixed interest rates $ 2,648 2,712 5,360
With variable interest rates 3,046 6,067 9,113
Total $ 5,694 8,779 14,473

During 2002 the Company changed the classification of loans to more appropriate presentation categories. Information to reclassify the loans to the

new categories for periods prior to 2001 js not available.

December 31,

{Amounts in millions) 2000 1999
Loans held for sale $ 181 205
Commercial financial and agricultural 3,615 3,036
Loans secured by real estate:
Construction 2,273 1,722
Other:
Home equity credit line 263 232
1-4 family residential 2,811 2,503
Other real estate-secured 4,190 4,168
9,637 8,625
Consumer:
Bankcard and other revolving plans 135 107
Other 472 490
607 597
Lease financing 317 275
Foreign loans 26 53
Other receivables 75 62
Total loans $ 14,458 12,853

LOAN PORTFOLIO

As of December 31, 2003, net loans and leases
accounted for 69.8% of total assets and 71.6% of tan-
gible assets. Schedule 8 presents the Company's loan
outstandings by type of loan as of the five most recent
year-ends. The schedule also includes a maturity pro-
file for the loans that were outstanding as of
December 31, 2003. During 2002, we expanded the
categories of loans that we present, in an effort to bet-
ter reflect the composition of the portfolio. However,
the information to retroactively apply this change to
years prior to 2001 is unavailable.




Loan growth during 2003 continued at a moderate = SOLD LOANS BEING SERVICED
pace, reflecting the persistent soft economy and our
concerns regarding aggressive loan growth in such an
environment. In addition to new loan generation,
approximately $612 million of the growth in the loan
portfolio related to purchased adjustable rate
mortgages by CB&T as part of its asset-liability man- * collecting loan and, in certain instances, insurance
agement program. We also continued our practice of and property tax payments from the borrowers;
securitizing and selling groups of loans to generate * monitoring adequate insurance coverage;

cash, which helps us manage interest rate risk and take ~ * maintaining documentation files in accordance

Zions performs loan servicing operations on both
loans that it holds in its portfolios as well as loans that
are owned by third party investor-owned trusts.
Servicing loans includes:

advantage of new lending opportunities. During 2003, with legal and contractual guidelines; and
the Company securitized and sold $1,064 million in  * remitting payments to third party investor trusts and,
small business loans, home equity credit lines, and where required, for insurance and property taxes.

Federal Agricultural Mortgage Corporation loans. For

o . Zions receives a fee for performing loan servicing for
2002, securitized loan sales totaled $1,344 million.

third parties. Failure by the Company to service the
loans in accordance with the contractual require-
ments of the servicing agreements may lead to the
termination of the servicing contract and the loss of
future servicing fees.

SCHEDULE 9
SOLD LOANS BEING SERVICED
2003 2002 2001
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding

(Amounts in millions) Sales at year-end Sales at year-end Sales at year-end
Auto loans 1 '$ - - 245 - 206 312
Home equity credit lines | 327 446 362 447 308 349
Bankcard receivables - - 197 - 259 79
Nonconforming residential real estate loans - - - 80 281 222
Small business loans . : 587 1,699 I 443 1,351 447 1,079
SBA 7{a) loans j 69 227 16 194 76 237
Farmer Mac ‘ ! 81 410 81 404 108 370

Total '$ 1,064 2,782 1,344 2,476 1,685 2,648

Residual interests Residual interests
on balance sheet at December 31, 2003 on balance sheet at December 31, 2002
Subordinated Capitalized Subordinated  Capitalized
retained residual retained residual

(Amounts in millions) interests cash flows Total interests cash flows Total
Home equity credit lines ‘, $n 9 20 - 11 9 20
Nonconforming residential real estate loans : - - - 3 2 5
Small business loans ; 151 96 247 119 93 212
SBA 7(a) loans - 5 5 - 2 2
Farmer Mac - 8 8 - 5 5

Total ‘ : $ 162 118 280 133 111 244
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As discussed earlier, Zions has a practice of securitiz-
ing and selling a portion of the loans that it originates.
In many instances, we provide the servicing on these
loans as a condition of the sale. Schedule 9 summa-
rizes the sold loans (other than conforming long-term
first mortgage real estate loans) that the Company was
servicing as of the dates indicated and the related loan
sales activity. As of December 31, 2003, conforming
long-term first mortgage real estate loans being serv-
iced for others was $352 million compared with $342
million at the same date in 2002. Consumer and other
sold loans being serviced totaled $2,782 million at the
end of 2003 and $2,476 million at the end of 2002. In
addition, in the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company,
with the consents of the parties to the agreements and
a majority of the beneficial interest owners, repur-
chased at fair value the entire outstanding balances of
previously securitized automobile loans and bankcard
receivables. No gain or loss was recognized as a resuit
of the transactions. See Notes 1 and 6 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional infor-
mation on asset securitizations.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had record-
ed assets in the amount of $280 million in connection
with sold loans being serviced of $2,782 million.
Although it performs the servicing, Zions exerts no
control nor does it have any equity interest in any of the
trusts that own the securitized loans. However, as is a
common practice with securitized transactions, the
Company had retained subordinated interests in the
securitized assets amounting to $162 million at
December 31, 2003, representing junior positions to
the other investors in the trust securities. The capital-
ized residual cash flows, which is sometimes referred
to as “excess servicing", of $118 million primarily rep-
resent the present value of the excess cash flows that
have been projected over the lives of the sold loans.
These excess cash flows are subject to prepayment
risk, which is the risk that a loan will be paid prior to its
contractual maturity. When this occurs, any remaining
excess cash flows that are associated with the loan
must be reduced. See Note 6 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for more informa-
tion on assets securitizations.

OTHER EARNING ASSETS

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had $584
million of other noninterest bearing investments com-
pared with $602 million in 2002. At year-end 2003
these investments included of $366 million of bank-
owned life insurance, $96 million of Federal Home
Loan Bank and Federal Reserve Bank stock and $64
million in non-public ventures through four Small
Business Investment Companies. The Company's
remaining equity exposure to the ventures, net of
minority interest and Small Business Administration
debt, at December 31, 2003 was $38.0 million. The
Company also had $58 million of investments in other
unconsolidated publicly traded and nonpublic compa-
nies, of which $28 million are in a publicly traded com-
pany as set forth in the following table:

December 31, 2003
Carrying Market Unrealized

(Amounts in millions) Symbol value  value gain
COMPANY
Federal Agricultural Mortgage

Corporation {Farmer Mac) AGM/A & 5 7 2
Federal Agricultural Mortgage

Corporation (Farmer Mac) AGM 23 48 25
Tota! publicly traded equity

investments $ 28 55 27

DEPOSITS AND BORROWED FUNDS

Deposits, both interest bearing and noninterest bear-
ing, are a primary source of funding for the Company.
Schedule 1 summarizes the average deposit balances
for the past five years, along with their respective inter-
est costs and average interest rates. Average nonin-
terest bearing deposits increased 16.3% in 2003 over
2002, while interest bearing deposits increased 6.5%
during the same time period.

See “Liquidity Risk” on page 63 for information on
funding and borrowed funds. Also, see Notes 12, 13
and 14 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for additional information on borrowed
funds.
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

As discussed earlier, ZFNB provides a liquidity facility
for a fee to a quélifying special-purpose entity securi-
ties conduit, Lockhart Funding, LLC, that purchases
U.S. Government' and AAA-rated securities, which are
funded through the issuance of commercial paper.
ZFNB also provides for a fee hedge support and
administrative and investment advisory services. Under
the terms of the liquidity facility, if certain conditions
arise, ZFNB is required to purchase securities from
Lockhart to provide funds and enable it to repay matur-
ing commercial paper. Lockhart is an important source
of funding for the Company's loans and is not consol-
idated in the Company's financial statements. See
“Liquidity Management” on page 64 and Note 6 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for addi-
tional information on Lockhart.

The Company, through its securitization activities,
securitizes and sells loans that it originates to
Qualifying Special: Purpose Entities. These securitiza-
tions provide an alternative source of funding for the
subsidiaries and enhance the flexibility in meeting
funding needs. In connection with the securitizations,
the Company generally retains an interest in the secu-
ritized assets and provides servicing for the loans as
part of the arrangement. These Qualified Special
Purpose Entities are not consolidated "into the
Company. See Note 6 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for additional information on the
Company's securitization activities.

RISK ELEMENTS

Since risk is inherent in most of the Company’s oper-
ations, managemen{ of risk is integral to its operations
and is also a key determinant of its overall perform-
ance. We apply various strategies to reduce the risks
to which the Company's operations are exposed,
namely credit, operational, interest rate and market,
and liquidity risks. These strategies are discussed in
the following sections.

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

Credit risk is the possibility of loss from the failure of
a borrower or contractual counterparty to fully
perform under the terms of a credit-related contract.
Credit risk arises primarily from the Company's
lending activities, as well as from other on- and off-
balance-sheet credit instruments.

As noted earlier in the Executive Summary, we believe
that the Company's credit risk metrics have constantly
compared favorably with those of peer institutions. In
addition, during 2003 most indicators of credit quality,
such as nonaccrual loans and other nonperforming
assets, as well as internal classification measures
exhibited improvement, particularly in the latter half of
the year. Based on information currently available, we
expect some further improvement in these credit quali-
ty measures in 2004.

Effective management of credit risk is essential in
maintaining a safe and sound financial institution. We
have structured the organization to separate the lend-
ing function from the credit administration function,
which has added strength to the control over, and
independent evaluation of credit activities. Formal loan
policies and procedures provide the Company with a
framework for consistent underwriting and a basis for
sound credit decisions. In addition, the Company has
a well-defined set of standards for evaluating its loan
portfolio, and management utilizes a comprehensive
loan grading system to determine the risk potential in
the portfolio. Further, an independent internal credit
examination department periodically conducts exami-
nations of the Company's lending departments. These
examinations are designed to review the quality, docu-
mentation, administration and compliance with lending
policies and reports thereon are submitted to a com-
mittee of the Board of Directors. Both the credit poli-
cy and the credit examination functions are managed
centrally. Each bank is able to modify corporate credit
policy to be more conservative, however, corporate
approval must be obtained if a bank wishes to create
a more liberal exception to policy. Historically, a limited
number of exceptions have been approved. This entire



process has been designed to place an emphasis on
early detection of potential problem credits so that
action plans can be developed and implemented on a
timely basis to mitigate any potential losses.

With regard to credit risk associated with counterpar-
ties in off-balance-sheet credit instruments, ZFNB has
ten International Swap Dealer Association (“ISDA”)
agreements in place under which derivative transac-
tions are entered into with major derivative dealers.
Each ISDA agreement details the collateral arrange-
ment between ZFNB and its counterparty. In every
case, the amount of the collateral required to secure the
exposed party in the derivative transaction is deter-
mined by the mark-to-market exposure on the derivative
and the credit rating of the party with the obligation. The
credit rating used in these situations is provided by
either Moody's or Standard and Poor's. This means that
a counterparty with a “AAA” rating would be obligated
to provide less collateral to secure a major credit expo-
sure to ZFNB than one with an “A” rating. All derivative
gains and losses between ZFNB and a single counter-
party are netted to determine the net credit exposure
and therefore the collateral required.

Another aspect of the Company's credit risk manage-
ment strategy is to pursue the diversification of the

loan portfolio. As displayed in the following table, at
year-end 2003 no single loan type exceeded 20.5% of
the Company's total loan portfolio.

LOAN PORTFOLIO DIVERSIFICATION

December 31, 2003  December 31, 2002

% of % of

(Amounts in millions) Amount total loans  Amount total loans
Commercial lending:
Commercial and
industrial $ 4,111 205% $ 4,124 21.5%
Leasing : 377 1.9 384 2.0
Owner occupied 3,295 16.5 3,018 15.8
Commercial real estate:
Construction . 2,867 14.3 2,847 15.4
Term . 3,426 171 3175  16.6
Consumer:
Home equity credit line, 828 4.2 651 3.4
1-4 family residential 3,874 194 3,209 16.8
Bankcard and other
revolving plans i 198 1.0 205 1.1
Other ' 749 3.7 1,000 5.2
Other receivables : 282 1.4 420 2.2
Totai Loans 1 $ 20,017 100.09% $ 19,133  100.0%

In addition, as reflected in Schedule 10, as of
December 31, 2003, the commercial real estate loan
portfolio is also well diversified by property type and
collateral location.
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SCHEDULE 10

COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE PORTFOLIO BY PROPERTY TYPE AND COLLATERAL LOCATION
(REPRESENTS PERCENTAGES BASED UPON OUTSTANDING COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE LOANS)

ON DECEMBER 31, 2003

Collateral Location Product Product
Northern  Southern Utah/ as a % of as a % of
Loan Type Arizona California California  Nevada Colorade Idaho  Washington Other total CRE loan type
Commercial term:
Industrial 1.31% 0.75 3.04 0.07 1.08 0.24 Q.18 0.23 6.88 12.26
Office 2.19 1.06 259 2.27 117 2.05 0.24 1.28 12.85 22.94
Retail 2.25 1.24 3.96 1.17 0.58 0.47 0.21 0.58 10.46 18.66
Hotel/motel 1.70 0.22 1.12 0.99 0.43 1.17 0.13 2.07 783 14.00
A&D 0.24 0.04 0.19 0.16 0.24 0.28 0.13 0.09 1.37 2.47
Medicat 0.91 0.05 0.95 0.68 0.01 0.11 - 0.21 2.82 5.00
Recreation/restaurant! 0.13 0.15 0.30 0.17 0.11 0.04 - 0.27 1.17 2.07
Multifamily 0.57 0.34 1.18 0.51 0.70 0.91 0.17 0.58 4,91 8.77
Golf course 0.44 0.04 - I - 0.05 - 0.02 0.55 0.98
Other 0.93 0.35 2.04 1.42 0.67 1.08 0.05 0.66 7.20 12.85
Total commercial term: 10.67 4.24 15.32 7.34 4.99 6.40 1.09 5.99 56.04 100.00
Residential construction:
Single family housing 3.79 0.23 3.02 0.18 1.28 2.79 0.05 1.29 12.63 52.79
Condominium/townhouse 0.27 0.12 0.31 - 0.09 0.04 - 0.06 0.89 3.77
A&D 2,39 0.81 2.93 0.36 0.90 1.06 0.01 1.93 10.39 43.44
Total residential construction  6.45 1.16 6.26 0.54 2.27 3.89 0.06 3.28 23.91 100.00
Commercial construction:
Industrial 0.12 0.12 0.44 0.13 0.48 012 0.01 0.26 1.69 8.44
Office 0.45 0.87 0.54 0.11 0.64 0.44 0.53 1.04 4.62 23.07
Retail 1.97 - 0.49 0.64 0.38 0.57 0.06 1.25 5.36 26.73
Hotel/motel 0.06 0.44 0.24 - - 0.08 - 0.10 0.92 4,55
A&D 0.34 .10 0.23 0.90 0.40 0.06 0.07 0.14 2.24 11.25
Medical 017 . 0.18 - - - 0.03 0.01 0.39 1.94
Recreation/restaurant 0.02 - - - 0.02 0.04 0.17
Golf course : - - 0.21 0.07 - - - 0.28 1.37
Other - 0.10 0.18 - 0.11 - 0.15 0.04 0.59 2,94
Apartments 0.43 0.42 0.70 0.03 1.16 0.06 0.33 0.79 3.92 19.54
Total commercial construction 3.56 2.05 3.22 1.88 3.18 1.33 1.18 3.65 20.05 100.00
Total construction 10.01 3.21 9.48 2.42 5.45 5.22 1.24 6.93 43.96 100.00
Total commercial real estate 20.68%  7.45 24.80 9.76 10.44 11.62 2.33 12.92 100.00

Note: Excludes approxim%te& $333 million of unsecured loans outstanding, but related to the real estate industry.

The Company's concentration in owner occupied
commercial loans is substantially reduced by the
emphasis we place on lending programs sponsored
by the Small Business Administration. On these types
of loans, the Small Business Administration bears a
major portion of the credit risk. In addition, the
Company attempts to avoid the risk of an undue con-
centration of credits in a particular industry, trade
group or property type. The Company also has no sig-
nificant exposure to highly-leveraged transactions. In
addition, the majority of the Company's business
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activity is with customers located within the states of
Utah, Idaho, California, Nevada, Arizona, Colorado,
and Washington. Finally, the Company has no signifi-
cant exposure to any individual customer or counter-
party. See Note 5 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for further information on con-
centrations of credit risk.



SCHEDULE 11

NONPERFORMING ASSETS

December 31, December 31,
{Amounts in millions) 2003 2002 2001 (Amounts in millions) 2000 1999
Nonaccrual loans: Nonaccrual loans:

Commercial lending: Commercial, financial
Commercial and industrial $ 36 29 40 and agricutural $20 29
Leasing 2 11 6 Real estate 34 34
Owner occupied 15 14 18 Consumer 2 1

Commercial real estate: : Lease financing 2 1
Construction 7 7 12 Restructured loans:

Term 3 4 20 Commercial, financial

Consumer: : and agricultural 2
Real estate 1 1 9 Real estate 1 1
Other 3 2 Other real estate owned:

Other 1 2 2 Commercial, financial

Restructured loans: 1 and agricultural:

Commercial real estate: Improved 6 5
Construction 1 1 1 Unimproved 2 3
Term - 1 Residential, 1-4 Family 2 1

Other real estate owned: Total $ 71 75

Commercial, financial

and agricultural 1 % of net loans* and leases
Improved . 12 23 4
Unimproved 4 3 2 and .other real estate owned 0.49% 0.568%

Residential, 1-4 Family 3 6 4 Az;z:rn::i.loans past due 90 days

Total $ 98 116 120 Commercial, financial
' and agricutural $ 8 4
% of net loans™* and leases and : Real estate 18 15
other real estate owned 049%  0.61% 0.69% Consumer 1 2
Accruing loans past due 90 Total $ 27 21

days or more: . % of net | R " p
Commercial lending $ 10 13 29 o of net loans* and ieases 0.19% 0.16%
Commercial real estate 3 10 13
Consumer ‘ 11 12 19 * Includes loans held for sale.

Other receivables - 2 .
Total $ 24 | 37 46
% of net loans” and leases 0.12% 0.20% 0.27%

* Includes Joans held for sale.

During 2002 the Company changed the classification of loans to more
appropriate presentation categories. Information to reclassify the loans
to the new categories for periods prior to 2001 is not available,

NONPERFORMING ASSETS

Nonperforming assets include nonaccrual loans,
restructured loans and other real estate owned. Loans
are generally placed on nonaccrual status when the
loan is Q0 days or more past due as to principal or
interest, unless the loan is both well secured and in the
process of collection. Consumer loans, however, are
not normally placed on a nonaccrual status, inasmuch
as they are generally charged off when they become
120 days past due. Loans may be occasionally
restructured to provide a reduction or deferral of inter-
est or principal payments. This generally occurs when

the financial condition of a borrower deteriorates to
the point that the borrower needs to be given tempo-
rary or permanent relief from the original contractual
terms of the loan. Other real estate owned is acquired
primarily through or in lieu of foreclosure on loans
secured by real estate.

The level of the Company’s nonperforming assets con-
tinued to improve during 2003. Total nonperforming
assets were $98 million at December 31, 2003 down
from $116 million at December 31, 2002, and $120
million at December 31, 2001. Nonperforming assets




asa percentagé of net loans and leases and other real
estate owned were 0.49% at December 31, 2003
compared with 0.61% on December 31, 2002.

Included in nonaccrual loans are loans that we have
determined to be impaired. Loans, other than those
included in large groups of smaller-balance homoge-
neous loans, are considered impaired when, based on
current information and events, it is probable that the
Company will be unable to collect all amounts due in
accordance with the contractual terms of the loan
agreement, including scheduled interest payments.
The amount of the impairment is measured based on
either the present value of expected cash flows, the
observable market price of the loan, or the fair value of
the collateral securing the loan.

The Company's total recorded investment in impaired
loans was $44 million at both December 31, 2003
and December 31, 2002. Estimated losses on
impaired loans are added to the allowance for loan
losses through the provision for loan losses. At
December 31, 2003, the allowance for loan losses
included $5 million for impaired loans with a recorded
investment of $211 million. At December 31, 2002 the
allowance included $7 million for impaired loans with
a $20 million recorded investment. See Note 5 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for addi-
tional information: on impaired loans.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

In analyzing the adequacy of the allowance for loan
losses, we utilizel a comprehensive loan grading sys-
tem to determineithe risk potential in the portfolio and
consider the results of independent internal credit
reviews. To determine the adequacy of the allowance,
the Company's loan and lease portfolio is broken into
segments based on loan type. We use historical loss
experience factors by loan segment, adjusted for
changes in trends and conditions, to help determine
the required allowance for each segment. These fac-
tors are evaluated and updated using migration analy-
sis techniques and other considerations based on the
makeup of the specific portfolio segment. Other con-
siderations include:

+ volumes and trends of delinguencies;
« nonaccruals, repossessions and bankruptcies;
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« criticized and classified loan trends;

« current and anticipated foreclosure losses;

+ new products and policies;

« economic conditions;

+ concentrations of credit risk; and

+ experience and abilities of lending personnel.

In addition to the segment evaluations, alt loans grad-
ed substandard or doubtful with an outstanding
balance of $500 thousand or more are individually
evaluated based on facts and circumstances of the
loan to determine if a specific allowance amount may
be necessary. Specific allowances may also be estab-
lished for loans whose outstanding balances are
below the specified thresholds when it is determined
that the risk associated with the loan differs signifi-
cantly from the risk factor amounts established for its
loan segment.

After a preliminary allowance for credit losses has been
established for the loan portfolio segments, we perform
an additional review of the adequacy of the allowance
based on the loan portfolio in its entirety. This enables
us to mitigate the imprecision inherent in most estimates
of expected credit losses and also supplements the
allowance. This supplemental portion of the allowance
includes our judgmental consideration of any additional
amounts necessary for subjective factors such as eco-
nomic uncertainties and excess concentration risks.

Schedule 12 provides a breakdown of the allowance
for loan losses, the allocation among the portfolio seg-
ments and the amount that is unallocated. No signifi-
cant changes took place in the allocation of the
allowance for loan losses, reflecting the mix of the loan
portfolio and the levels of nonperforming assets.
Schedule 13 summarizes the Company's loan loss
experience by major portfolio segment.

We also estimate the potential credit losses related to
undrawn commitments to extend credit using a similar
process to the one described above. At December 31,
20083, this estimate totaled $12.2 million and is includ-
ed in other liabilities. In prior years, the potential credit
losses related to undrawn commitments to extend cred-
it were included in the allowance for loan losses.




SCHEDULE 12

ALLOCATION OF THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

ON DECEMBER 31

2003 2002 2001
% of Allocation % of Allocation % of Allocation
total of total of total of
(Amounts in millions) loans allowance loans allowance loans allowance
TYPE OF LOAN
Loans held for sale 0.9% $ 2 1.5% $ 2 1.7% $ 2
Commercial lending 38.9 130 39.3 132 38.5 123
Commercial real estate 315 a0 32.0 91 33.9 89
Consumer ! 28.3 45 26.5 42 253 35
Other receivables 0.4 2 0.7 2 0.6 2
Total loans 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Oft-balance sheet unused commitments
and standby lstters of credit’ - 10 8
Total allocated 269 279 259
Unallocated i - 1 1
Total allowance for loan losses $ 269 $ 280 $ 260

' In 2008 the potential credit losses related to undrawn commitments to extend credit were reclassified and included in other liabilities.

During 2002 the Company changed the classification of Joans to more appropriate presentation categories. Information to reclassify the loans to the

new categories prior to 2001 is not available.

2000 1999
% of Allocation % of Allocation
total of total of
(Amounts in miflions) loans allowance loans allowance
TYPE OF LOAN
Loans held for sale 1.3% $ - 1.6% $ -
Commercial, financial and agricultural 25.1 57 23.8 46
Real estate 66.7 110 67.4 100
Consumer 4.2 ] 4.6 12
Lease financing 2.2 4 2.1 6
Other receivables 0.5 - 0.5 -
Total loans 100.0% 100.0%
Off-balance sheet unused commitments
and standby letters of credit’ 14 23
Total allocated 194 187
Unallocated 2 17
Total allowance for loan losses $ 196 $ 204

' In 2003 the potential credit losses related to undrawn commitments to extend credit were reclassified and included in other liabilities.




SCHEDULE 13
SUMMARY OF LOAN LOSS EXPERIENCE

{Amounts in milfions) 2003 2002 2001
Loans* and leases outstanding on December 31, (net of unearned income) $ 19,920 19,040 17,311
Average loans* and leases outstanding (net of unearned income) $ 19,325 18,114 16,015
Allowance for loan losses:!
Balance at beginning of year $ 280 260 196
Allowance of companies acquired - 1 30
Allowance associated with repurchased revolving securitized loans - 10 -
Provision charged against earnings 70 72 73
Loans and leases charged‘off: ,
Commercial lending (56) (54) (37)
Commercial real estate: (&)) (10) (4)
Consumer i 27 (20) (14)
Total ‘ (86) (84) (55)
Recoveries: ‘
Commercial lending 12 14 11
Commercial real estate - 3 1
Consumer ‘ 5 4 4
Total 17 21 16
Net loan and lease charge-offs (69) (63) (39)
. } 281 280 260
Reclassification of allowance for unfunded lending commitments (12) - -
Balance at end of year $ 269 280 260
Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans and leases 0.36% 0.35% 0.24%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to net loans and
leases outstanding on December 31, 1.35% 1.47% 1.50%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to
nonperforming loans on December 31, 338.31% 332.37% 236.65%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to nonaccrual
loans and accruing loans past due 90 days or more on December 31, - 262.21% 234.14% 168.23%

During 2002 the Companyichanged the classification of loans to more appropriate presentation categories. Information to reclassify the loans to the new
categories for periods priorito 2001 is not available.

(Amounts in millions) ; 2000 1999
Loans* and leases outstanding on December 31, (net of unearned income) $ 14,378 12,791
Average loans* and leases outstanding {net of unearned income) $ 13,649 11,819
Allowance for loan losses:
Balance at beginning of year $ 204 213
Allowance of companies acquired 2 3
Provision charged against earnings 32 18
Loans and leases charged-off:

Commercial, financial and agricultural (38) (32)

Real estate (4 (3)

Consumer ‘ (o) (©)

Lease financing (2) (2)

Total (53) (46)

Recoveries: ‘

Commercial, financial and agricultural 6 6

Real estate 1 7

Consumer 3 3

Lease financing 1 -

Total 11 16

Net loan and lease charge-offs (42) (30)
Balance at end of year $ 196 204
Ratio of net charge-offs to average loans and leases 0.31% 0.25%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to net loans and

leases outstanding on December 31, 1.36% 1.60%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to

nonperforming loans on December 31, 320.69% 310.87%
Ratio of allowance for loan losses to nonaccrual

loans and accruing loans past due 90 days or more on December 31, 229.35% 238.07%

* Includes loans held for sale.
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OPERATIONAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Operational risk is the risk of unexpected losses attrib-
utable to human error, systems failures, fraud, or inade-
quate internal controls and procedures. The Company
currently has in place systems and procedures to mon-
itor transactions and positions, transactional documen-
tation requirements, regulatory compliance reviews,
and periodic reviews by internal audit and credit exami-
nation, all of which mitigate operational risk.
Reconciliation procedures are also in place to ensure
that data processing systems capture critical data. In
addition, we maintain contingency plans and systems
for operations support in the event of natural disasters.

In addition, during 2003 the Company substantially
enhanced its central Operating Risk Management
group. We installed RiskResolve™ software developed
and marketed by Providus Software Solutions, Inc., a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Zions. With RiskResolve™
we have documented controls and the Control Self
Assessment related to financial reporting under
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Improvement Act of 1991 (“FDICIA"). During 2004,
we expect to continue to enhance the Company’s con-
trols over operating risk more broadly through further
deployment of RiskResolve™.

INTEREST RATE AND MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

Interest rate risk is the potential for loss resulting from
adverse changes in the level of interest rates on the
Company's net interest income. Market risk is the
potential for loss arising from adverse changes in the
prices of fixed income securities, equity securities,
other earning assets and derivative financial instru-
ments as a resuit of changes in interest rates or other
factors. As a financial institution that engages in trans-
actions involving an array of financial products, Zions
is exposed to interest rate risk and market risk.

The Zions Asset/Liability Committee (“ALCOM")
measures and reviews the interest rate and market risk
of the Company and establishes policies and proce-
dures that are designed to limit the Company's expo-
sure to changes in interest rates. The Boards of
Directors of the Company's subsidiary banks also

review and approve these policies. ALCOM's objec-
tives are as follows:

« Ensure the safety and soundness of bank
deposits, while providing an appropriate return
to shareholders;

+ Provide the basis for integrated balance sheet, net
interest income and liquidity management;

« Calculate the duration, dollar duration, and convexity
of each class of assets, liabilities, and net equity,
given defined interest rate scenarios;

+ Manage the Company's exposure to changes in
net interest income and market value of equity
due to interest rate fluctuations;

+ Quantify the effect of hedging instruments on the
market value of equity and net interest income
under defined interest rate scenarios; and

Identify and report any risk exposures that exceed
limitations approved by the Board of Directors
of the Company or its subsidiaries.

INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest rate risk is the most significant market risk to
which the Company is regularly exposed. We monitor
this risk through the use of two complementary meas-
urement methods: duration of equity and income sim-
ulation. In the duration of equity method, we measure
the changes in the market values of equity in response
to changes in interest rates. In the income simulation
method, we analyze the changes in income in
response to changes in interest rates. The tool that we
use to apply both of these methods is an asset-liabili-
ty management system marketed by a third party com-
pany, QRM. In general, our goal in managing interest
is to have net interest income increase in a rising inter-
est rate environment, which tends to mitigate any
declines in the market value of equity due to higher
discount rates. This approach is based on our belief
that in a rising interest rate environment, the market
cost of equity, or implied rate at which future earnings
are discounted, would also tend to rise. We refer to
this position as “asset sensitive".

Duration of equity is derived by first calculating the dol-
lar duration of all assets, liabilities and derivative instru-
ments. Dollar duration is determined by calculating the




market value of each instrument assuming interest
rates sustain immediate and parallel movements up
1% and down 1%. The average of these two changes
in market value is the dollar duration, which incorpo-
rates the value of embedded and explicit options with-
in each instrument. Subtracting the dollar duration of
liabilities from the dollar duration of assets and adding
the net dollar duration of derivative instruments results
in the dollar duration of equity. Duration of equity is
computed by dividing the dollar duration of equity by
the market value of equity.

Income simulation is an estimate of the net interest
income that would be recognized under different rate
environments. Net interest income is measured under
several parallel and nonparallel interest rate environ-
ments, taking into account an estimate of the possible
exercise of options within the portfolio.

Both of these measurement methods require that we
assess a number of variables and make various
assumptions in managing the Company's exposure to
changes in interest rates. The assessments address
loan and security prepayments, early deposit with-
drawals, and other.imbedded options and noncontrol-
lable events. As a result of the increased uncertainty
about the maturity and repricing characteristics of both
deposits and loans; the Company estimates ranges of
duration and income simulation under a variety of
assumptions and scenarios. The interest rate risk posi-
tion is actively managed and changes frequently as the
interest rate environment changes; therefore, positions
at the end of any period may not be reflective of the
Company’s position in any subsequent period.

At year-end 2003, the Company's duration of equity
was estimated to be within a range of negative 0.2
years and positive 2.3 years. We should note that
duration of equity is highly sensitive to the assump-
tions used for deposits that do not have specific matu-
rities, such as checking, savings, and money market
accounts. Given thejuncertainty of these durations, we
view the duration of equity as falling within a range of
possibilities. If interest rates were to sustain an imme-
diate parallel increase of 200 basis points, the dura-
tion of equity would be estimated to fall within the
range of 0.9 years and 3.4 years.

60-61 ZIONS BANCORPORATION

For income simulation, Company policy requires that
net interest income be expected to decline by no more
than 10% during one year if rates were to immediate-
ly rise or fall in parallel by 200 basis points. At year-end
2003, net interest income was expected to increase
0.7% if interest rates were to sustain an immediate
parallel increase of 200 basis points and decline 2.8%
if rates were to sustain an immediate paralle! decrease
of 200 basis points. It should be noted that LIBOR
and U.S. Treasury rates with maturities of six months
and less were below 2% at year-end 2003. In the sce-
nario of interest rates decreasing 200 basis points,
rates were not permitted to fall below 0.01%. At year-
end 2002, net interest income was expected to
increase 2.7% if rates were to increase in paraliel 200
basis points and decline 9.0% if rates were to
decrease in parallel 200 basis points. These estimates
include management's assumptions regarding loan
and deposit pricing, security and loan prepayments,
and changing relationships to market rates.

We attempt to control the effects that changes in inter-
est rates will have on net interest income through the
management of maturities and repricing of the
Company's assets and liabilities and also with the use
of interest rate swaps. The prime lending rate and the
London Interbank Offer Rate (“LIBOR”) curves are the
primary indices used for pricing the Company's loans,
and the 91-day Treasury bill rate is the index used for
pricing many of the Company’s deposits. The Company
does not hedge the prime/LIBOR/Treasury Bill spread
risk through the use of derivative instruments.

Our focus on business banking also determines the
nature of the Company's asset-liability management
posture. Approximately 50% of the Company's com-
mercial loan and commercial real estate portfolios were
floating rate and tied to either Prime or LIBOR. In addi-
tion, certain consumer loans have floating interest rates.
This means that these loans reprice very quickly in
response to changes in interest rates — more quickly on
average than does its funding base. This posture results
in a naturally “asset sensitive” position. We believe that
maintaining an asset sensitive position is appropriate for
a banking institution whose income is heavily dependent
on the spread between interest received and interest




SCHEDULE 14

INTEREST RATE SWAPS (CASH FLOW AND NONHEDGE) - MATURITIES AND AVERAGE RATES

(Amounts in millions) 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 Thereafter Total
Receive fixed rate/pay variable rate:
Notional amount $ 176 450 423 286 854 - 2,189
Weighted average rate received 7.10% 3.57 483 5.57 595 - 5.31
Weighted average rate paid 1.20% 1.19 3.31 3.69 3.58 - 2.83
Receive variable rate/pay fixed rate:
Notional amount $ 225 50 35 25 75 - 410
Weighted average rate received 1.16% 1.19 1.19 1.19 1.17 - 1.17
Weighted average rate paid 5.33% 1.98 2,63 3.15 362 - 4.25

paid. This is because we believe that in a rising rate envi-
ronment, the cost of equity (that is, the discount rate
implicitly applied by equity investors to expected future
earnings) also usually will be increasing. Thus, to stabi-
lize the market value of the Company, we believe that an
expanding interest margin in a rising rate environment is
appropriate. The converse is true in a declining rate
environment. However, we believe that the Company's
core banking business leads naturally to a position that
is asset sensitive.

The Company attempts to mitigate this tendency
toward asset sensitivity primarily through interest rate
swaps. It has contracted to convert fixed-rate debt into
floating-rate debt. More importantly, it engages in an
ongoing program of swapping Prime-based loans for
“received fixed” five year contracts. At year-end 2003
the Company had a notional amount of approximately
$2.2 billion of such contracts, and throughout much of
2003 was adding an average of approximately $60 mil-
lion per month. During 2004, approximately $400 mil-
lion of swaps will mature, and are expected to be
replaced with new swaps. However, in the present
interest rate environment, the new swaps will have
much lower spreads than the old, maturing swaps. As
a result, for this and other reasons, the Company
expects continued downward pressure on margins in
2004 unless interest rates rise above the levels of late
2003 and early 2004. These swaps also expose the
Company to counter-party risk, which is a type of cred-
it risk. The Company’s approach to managing this risk
is discussed in “Credit Risk Management” on page 52.

In January 2004, the staff of FASB issued for com-
ment a proposed interpretation of SFAS 133 that
would disallow “Prime” as an acceptable index for
cash flow hedges. We believe that a number of
banks (including Zions), accounting firms and regula-
tors will comment against this proposal. However, if
it is issued in its current form, we would be required
to significantly change the Company's interest rate
risk management practices.

Interest rate swap maturities and average rates are
presented in Schedule 14. For additional information
regarding derivative instruments, including fair values
at December 31, 2003, refer to Notes 1 and 7 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

MARKET RISK-FIXED INCOME

The Company engages in trading and market making
of U.S. Treasury, U.S. Government Agency, municipal
and corporate securities. This trading and market mak-
ing exposes the Company to a risk of loss arising from
adverse changes in the prices of these fixed income
securities held by the Company.

At year-end 2003, the Company made a market in
approximately 1,488 fixed income securities through
ZFNB and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Zions
Investment Securities, Inc. Seventy-six percent of all
2003 trades were executed electronically. The
Company is an odd-lot securities dealer, which means
that most U.S. Treasury and Government Agency
trades are for less than $5 million and most corporate
security trades are for less than $250,000. To see
Zions’ current offerings, go to www.govrate.com.




The Company monitors risk in fixed income trading MARKET MAKING AND TRADING SUMMARY
and market making through Value-at-Risk (“VAR").

VAR is the worst-case loss expected within a specified (Doliar amounts in thousands) 2003 2002 % Change

confidence level, based on statistical models using Value at Risk: |

historical data. The models used by Zions are provid- Cvefagteddél“Y\X\F‘?d _— $ . :i?; 1 ;2; 2‘07-18%
. M " argest daily uring the year | ’ | ’ .

ed by Bloomberg, who also “back-tests” them. The Smallest daily VAR during the year, 504 | 294 71.4

confidence level used by Zions is 99%, which means

that larger losses than the VAR would only be expect- Daily Trading Revenue: |

L . . Daily average trading revenue | 102 100 2.0%
ed on 1% of trading days (or approximately 2.5 trading Largest dally trading revenue 633 411 540
days per year), assuming that the Company main- Largest daily trading loss . @® (288 (639
tained the same VAR on a daily basis. Reports of trad- Number of Electronic Trades: 5
ing income and losses and VAR measurements are Average daily trade volume | 1,323 955 38.5%
reviewed with the Executive Committee of ZFNB on a Highest dally trade volume 2082 1967 58
j . Lowest daily trade volume ! 715 | 439 62.9
bi-weekly basis. The Company does not use VAR | ;
measurements to control risk for other than its market Total Annual Trades:
Kina. fixed | ‘ di d hedae derivati Total trades | 443,383 | 367933  20.5%
maxing, Tixed income trading and non-neage derivative Total electronic trades 330,785 238743 386

portfolios. The following table shows the VAR statis-
tics for the Company's market making and trading December 31
portfolio during 2003 and 2002. 2003

Electronic Market Making
Number of issues:

U.S. Treasury Bills, Notes and Bonds 169
U.S. Treasury Strips 125
U.S. Agency Notes and Bonds 177
U.S. Corporate Bonds 1,017
Total issues 1,488

The following graph depicts the number of days on which Zions' trading and market making revenues fell within
particular ranges:

CHART 8 - HisToGRAM OF DAILY TRADING REVENUE
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2003

| «4—— Average daily trading revenue - $101.7
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MARKET RISK-EQUITY INVESTMENTS

Through its equity investment activities, the Company
owns equity securities that are publicly traded and
subject to fluctuations in their market prices or values.
In addition, the Company owns equity securities in
companies that are not publicly traded, that are
accounted for under either fair value or equity methods
of accounting, depending upon the Company's own-
ership position and degree of involvement in influenc-
ing the investees’ affairs. In either event, the value of
the Company's investment is also subject to fluctua-
tion. Since these market prices or values may fall
below the Company's investment costs, the Company
is exposed to the possibility of loss.

The Company generally conducts minority investing in
pre-public venture capital companies in which it does
not have strategic involvement, through four funds col-
lectively referred to by us as Wasatch Venture Funds
(“Wasatch"). Wasatch screens investment opportuni-
ties and makes investment decisions based on its
assessment of business prospects and potential
returns. After an investment is made, Wasatch actively
monitors the performance of the companies in which it
has invested, and often has representation on the
Board of Directors of the company. In the last three
years, these investments have resulted in consistent
losses to Zions. Net of minority interest and income tax
effects, losses were $12.3 million in 2003, $11.2 mil-
lion in 2002, and $20.3 million in 2001. As a result of
these losses and a change in our strategy toward ven-
ture capital investing, the Company has decided to
substantially reduce the level of this type of investing
in the future. In addition, we do not believe that this
type of investing constitutes a “core” strength of the
Company. The Company’s remaining equity exposure
to Wasatch, net of minority interest and Small
Business Administration debt, at December 31, 2003
was approximately $38.0 million.

The Company also, from time to time, either starts and
funds businesses of a strategic nature, or makes sig-
nificant investments in companies of strategic interest.
These investments may result in either minority or
majority ownership positions, and usually give Zions or
its subsidiaries board representation. These strategic
investments are in companies that are financial servic-

es or financial technologies providers. Examples of
these investments include ICAP and Lending Tree,
which were both sold at substantial gains in 2003,
Other examples include NetDeposit, Identrus, P5, and
Roth Capital, which are ongoing.

LIQUIDITY RISK
OVERVIEW

Liquidity risk is the possibility that the Company's cash
flows may not be adequate to fund its ongoing opera-
tions and meet its commitments in a timely and cost-
effective manner. Since liquidity risk is closely linked to
both credit risk and market risk, many of the previous-
ly discussed risk control mechanisms also apply to the
monitoring and management of liquidity risk. We man-
age the Company's liquidity to provide adequate funds
to meet its anticipated financial and contractual obli-
gations, including withdrawals by depositors, debt
service requirements and lease obligations, as well as
to fund customers' needs for credit.

Maintaining liquidity is the ultimate responsibility of
ALCOM, which has established a corporate Liquidity
and Funding Policy that must be adhered to by the
Parent and the subsidiary banks. This policy includes
guidelines by which liquidity and funding are to be
managed. These guidelines address maintaining local
liquidity needs, diversifying funding positions, monitor-
ing liquidity at consolidated as well as subsidiary lev-
els, and anticipating future funding needs. The policy
also includes liquidity ratio guidelines that are used to
monitor the liquidity positions of the Parent and bank
subsidiaries.

Managing liquidity and funding is performed centrally
by ZFNB's Capital Markets/Investment Division
under the direction of the Senior Investment Officer.
The Senior Investment Officer is responsible for mak-
ing any recommendations to existing funding plans,
as well as to the policy guidelines. These recommen-
dations must be submitted for approval to both
ALCOM and the Company’s Board of Directors. The
subsidiary banks only have authority to price
deposits, borrow from their FHLB and sell/purchase
Federal Funds to/from ZFNB. The banks may also
make liquidity and funding recommendations to the
Senior Investment Officer, but are not involved in any
other funding decision processes.
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CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATlONS

The following table summarizes the company’s contractual obligations at December 31, 2003:

Over Over
one year three years Over
One year through through five Indeterminable

(Amounts in millions) or less three years five years years maturity’ Total
Deposits $ 2,056 474 204 1 18,162 20,897
Commitments to extendicredit 4,084 1,374 182 1,341 7881
Commitments to purchase loans 50 50
Standby letters of credit:

Performance ' 65 25 90

Financial 271 36 30 3 340
Commercial letters of credit 22 1 2 25
Commitments to make venture investments® 26 26
Commitments to securitization structure® 4,692 4,692
Commitments to purchase when-issued

securities 45 45
Commitments to sell when-issued

securities (44) (44)
Federal funds purchased and security

repurchase agreements 2,212 2,212
Long-term debt, including capital

lease obligations 391 1,221 1,612
Operating leases, net of subleases 31 55 46 139 271

$ 14,410 2,356 462 2,707 18,162 38,097

' Indeterminable maturityiincludes noninterest-bearing demand, savings and money market, and foreign deposits.
2 Commitments to make venture investments do not have defined maturity dates. They have therefore been considered due on demand, maturing in

one year or less.

® The maximum size of the commitment to the securitization structure was $5.1 billion at December 31, 2008, maturing in September 2004,
We are currently in the process of increasing the allowed size of the structure to $6.1 billion.

In addition to the commitments specifically noted in
table above, in the ordinary course of business, the
Company enters into a number of contractual commit-
ments. These include software licensing and mainte-
nance, telecommunications services, facilities mainte-
nance and equipment servicing, supplies purchasing,
and other goods and services used in the operation of
our business. Generally, these contracts are renew-
able or cancelable at least annually, although in some
cases to secure favorable pricing concessions, the
Company has committed to contracts that may extend
to several years.

LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT

Liquidity is managed centrally for both the Parent and
bank subsidiaries. The Parent's cash requirements
consist primarily of debt service, operating expenses,
income taxes, dividends to shareholders and share
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repurchases. The Parent's cash needs are routinely
met through dividends from its subsidiaries, investment
income, subsidiaries’ proportionate share of current

" income taxes, management and other fees, unaffiliated

bank lines, and debt issuances.

During 2003, the Parent received $296.9 million in
dividends from various subsidiaries. At December 31,
2003, $236.8 million of dividend capacity was avail-
able for subsidiaries to pay to the Parent without hav-
ing to obtain regulatory approval. The dividend capac-
ity is dependent on the continued profitability of the
subsidiary banks and no significant changes in the cur-
rent regulatory environment. While we have no current
expectation that these two conditions will change,
should a change take place to either in the future, this
source of funding to the parent may become more lim-
ited or even unavailable. See Note 21 of the Notes to




Consolidated Financial Statements for details of divi-
dend capacities and limitations.

For the year 2003, issuances of long-term debt exceed-
ed repayments, resulting in cash inflows of $893.4 mil-
lion, partially offset by outflows of $364.0 million.
Specific debt-related activities for 2003 are as follows:

+ In October 2003, the Company repaid $50 million
of its Senior Floating Rate Medium-Term Notes
due in October 2004 and callable in 2003.

* In September 2003, the Company conducted a
“modified Dutch auction” tender offer in which
$197.4 million of the Company's notes due in May
and October 2011 were repurchased. We chose
to repurchase these notes because, under their
terms, they could not be effectively swapped for
floating-rate contracts, which was needed for
interest rate risk management purposes.

* In June 2003, the Company repaid $110 million of
subordinated notes that were callable in 2003.
The notes were called because based on their
maturity, they would no longer have fully qualified
as Tier 2 capital.

« During the third quarter of 2002, the Company filed
a shelf registration statement with the Securities
and Exchange Commission for the issuance of up
to $340 million of Senior Medium-Term Notes,
Series A and Subordinated Medium-Term Notes,
Series B. As of December 31, 2003 the Company
had outstanding $240 million of Senior Medium-
Term Notes under this registration statement.
During the third quarter of 2003, the Company
filed an additional registration statement increas-
ing its aggregate capacity to $1,050 million of
senior or subordinated debt securities at fixed or
floating rates. In September 2003, the Company
issued $500 million of 6.00% fixed rate
Subordinated Notes due in September 2015
under this registration statement. The notes are
not redeemable prior to maturity and require semi-
annual interest payments and qualify as Tier 2 cap-
ital. The Company subsequently hedged these
notes with LIBOR-based floating interest rate
swaps. In November 2003, the Company issued

under this registration statement an additional
$150 million of 2.70% fixed rate Senior Notes due
in May 20086. These notes were also hedged with
LIBOR-based floating interest rate swaps. See
Note 14 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for a complete summary of the
Company's long-term borrowings.

The Parent also has a program to issue short-term
commercial paper as a source of funding. At
December 31, 2003, outstanding commercial paper
was $126.1 million. In addition, at December 31,
2003, the Parent had a revolving credit facility with a
bank totaling $40 million, which was unused at year-
end 2003. On a consolidated basis, short-term bor-
rowings added an additional $624.7 million to cash
flows for 2003, net of repayments.

Access to funding markets for the Parent and sub-
sidiary banks is directly tied to the credit ratings that
they receive from various rating agencies. The ratings
not only influence the costs associated with the bor-
rowings but can also influence the sources of the bor-
rowings. The Parent had the following ratings as of
December 31, 2003:

Long-term issuer/ Short-term/
senior debt  Subordinated debt commercial paper
Rating agency ~ Qutlock rating rating rating
S&P Positive BBB BBB- A-2
Moody's Stable A3 Baal Not Rated
Fitch Stable A- B8B+ F1

Any downgrade in these ratings could negatively
impact the Parent’s ability to borrow, including higher
costs of funds and access to fewer funding sources.

The subsidiaries’ primary source of liquidity is their core
deposits, consisting of demand, savings and money
market deposits, time deposits under $100,000 and
foreign deposits. At December 31, 2003, these core
deposits, in aggregate, constituted 94.1% of consoli-
dated deposits, compared with 93.0% of consolidated
deposits at December 31, 2002. For 2003, deposit
increases resulted in net cash inflows of $763.6 million.
We believe that the growth that we have experienced
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in this funding source may decline during 2004 as a
result of anticipated reductions in deposit account bal-
ances, and may need to be replaced with alternative,
and more expensive, sources such as Federal Funds
and other borrowings.

The FHLB systemf is also a major source of liquidity for
each of the Company's subsidiary banks. ZFNB and
Commerce are members of the FHLB of Seattle.
CBA&T, NSB, and INBA are members of the FHLB of
San Francisco. Vectra is a member of the FHLB of
Topeka. The FHLB allows member banks to borrow
against their eligible loans to satisfy liquidity require-
ments. During 2003, the subsidiary banks increased
their funding from other sources and reduced their
borrowings from the FHLB. For the year, repayments
exceeded borrowings by $0.8 million. Borrowings
from the FHLB may increase in the future, depending
on availability of funding from other sources such as
deposits. However, the subsidiary banks must main-
tain their FHLB memberships to continue accessing
this source of funding.

As explained earlier, the Company uses asset securiti-
zations to sell loans, which also provide an alternative
source of funding for the subsidiaries and enhance the
flexibility in meeting funding needs. During 2003, loan
sales {other than loans held for sale) provided $1,116
million in cash inflows and we expect that securitiza-
tions will continue to be a tool that we are able to use
for liquidity management purposes.

At year-end 2003, the Company managed approximate-
ly $2.8 billion of securitized assets that were originated
by its subsidiary banks. Of these, approximately $1.5 bil-
lion were insured by a third party and held in Lockhart
Funding, LLC, which is an important source of funding
for the Company's loans. ZFNB provides a Liquidity
Facility for a fee to Lockhart, which purchases floating-
rate U.S. Government and AAA-rated securities with
funds from the issuance of commercial paper. Pursuant
to the Liquidity Facility, ZFNB is required to purchase
securities from Lockhart to provide funds for it to repay
maturing commercial paper upon its inability to access
the commercial paper market, or upon a commercial
paper market disruption, as specified in the governing

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

documents of Lockhart. At any given time, the maximum
commitment of ZFNB is the lesser of the size of the lig-
uidity facility commitment or the market value of
Lockhart's securities portfolio. At December 31, 20083,
the market value of Lockhart's securities portfolio was
$4.7 billion. No amounts were outstanding under this lig-
uidity facility at either December 31, 2003 or 2002.
Lockhart is currently limited in size by agreements with
rating agencies and by a $5.1 billion back-up liquidity
facility from ZFNB. We are currently in the process of
increasing the allowed size of Lockhart to $6.1 billion. In
addition, we are in the process of restructuring Lockhart
so that it will not be consolidated onto Zions
Bancorporation's balance sheet under FIN 46. While the
Company believes that this can be done in a way that
preserves most of the economic benefits of Lockhart, the
FIN 46 rules are not yet final and, therefore, this cannot
be assured at this time. Further discussion of Lockhart
can be found in the section entitled “Off Balance Sheet
Arrangements” on page 52 and in Note 6 of the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements.

While not considered a primary source of funding, the
Company's investment activities can also provide or
use cash, depending on the asset-liability manage-
ment posture that is being observed. For 2003, invest-
ment securities activities resulted in an increase in
investment securities holdings and a net use of cash in
the amount of $1,141 million.

Maturing balances in the various loan portfolios also
provide additional flexibility in managing cash flows. In
most cases, however, loan growth has resulted in net
cash outflows from a funding standpoint. For 2003,
loan growth resulted in a net cash outflow of $2,180
million. While loan growth has been modest over the
past two years, we expect that loans will continue to
be a use of funding rather than a source.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company's basic financial objective is to consis-
tently produce superior risk-adjusted returns on its
shareholders’ capital. We believe that a strong capital
position is vital to continued profitability and to pro-
moting depositor and investor confidence. Our goal is
to steadily achieve a high return on shareholders' equi-




ty, while at the same time maintaining “risk-based cap-
ital" above the “well capitalized” threshold, as defined
by federal banking regulators. Specifically, it is the goal
of Zions Bancorporation and each of the subsidiary
banks to:

+ Maintain sufficient capital, at not less than the “well
capitalized” threshold, to support current needs
and to ensure that capital is available to support
anticipated growth;

» Consider the desirability of receiving an “investment
grade” rating from major debt rating agencies on
senior and subordinated unsecured debt when
setting capital levels;

* Return excess capital to shareholders through divi-
dends and repurchases of common stock.

See Note 21 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for additional information on risk-based
capital.

Total shareholders’ equity at December 31, 2003 was
$2,540 million, an increase of 7.0% over $2,374 mil-
lion at December 31, 2002. The Company's capital
ratios were as follows at December 31, 2003 and
2002:

December 31,

2003 2002

Tangible common equity ratio 6.53% 6.06%
Average common equity to

average assets 8.75 8.90
Risk-based capital ratios:

Tier 1 leverage 8.06 7.56

Tier 1 risk-based capital 9.42 9.26

Total risk-based capital 13.52 12.94

The increase in the tangible common equity and risk-
based capital ratios for 2003 was primarily the result of
earnings for 2003, as well as the net increase in quali-
fying subordinated debt for total risk-based capital. As
discussed earlier in the Executive Summary, the
Company's capital ratios generally have increased
steadily over the past five years. However, the Company
believes that current capital levels are reasonable and
no further material increases are anticipated at this time.

The Company repurchased and retired 2,083,101
shares of its common stock at a total cost of $106.8

million in 2003, 2,393,881 shares at a cost of $113.2
million in 2002, and 883,240 shares at a cost of
$46.5 million in 2001. At December 31, 2003, the
Company had authorization to repurchase an addition-
al $20.4 million of common stock under its share
repurchase program. During its January 2004 meeting,
the Board of Directors replaced the then existing
repurchase program with a new one authorizing the
repurchase of up to $50 million of the Company's
common stock.

Prior to the enactment of federal tax law changes early
in 2003, capital gains tax rates were significantly lower
than tax rates on ordinary income, including dividend
income. As a consequence, the Company historically
has maintained a lower dividend pay-out ratio, and
returned more capital to shareholders in the form of
share repurchases. However, in 2003 tax rates on
both capital gains and dividends were reduced and
equalized. Consequently, in the third quarter of 2003,
the Company increased its quarterly per share divi-
dend 43% from $0.21 per share to the current rate of
$0.30 per share. Further adjustments to either or both
the dividend level and share repurchase level will be
contemplated if the Company continues to generate
capital through earnings at a rate faster than its ability
to profitably deploy it.

The U.S. federal bank regulatory agencies' risk-capital
guidelines are based upon the 1988 capital accord of
the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (the
“BIS"). The BIS is a committee of central banks and
bank supervisors/regulators from the major industrial-
ized countries that develops broad policy guidelines
that each country’'s supervisors can use to determine
the supervisory policies they apply. In January 2001,
the BIS released a proposal to replace the 1988
accord with a new capital accord that would set capi-
tal requirements for operational risk and materially
change the existing capital requirements for credit risk
and market risk exposures. Operational risk is defined
by the proposal to mean the risk of direct or indirect
loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or from external
events. The 1988 accord does not include separate
capital requirements for operational risk.
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The BIS has statjed that its objective is to finalize a
new capital accord for implementation by the member
countries at year-end 2006. Since the accord is not
yet final, the ultimate timing for implementation and the
specifics of capital assessments for addressing oper-
ational risk are still uncertain. However, the Company
expects that a new capital accord will eventually be
adopted by the BIS and implemented by the U.S. fed-
eral bank regulatory agencies. The Company is evalu-
ating what effect the new capital requirements that
may arise out of a new BIS capital accord may have on
its minimum capital requirements. U. S. banking regu-
lators have stated that the approximately ten largest
U.S. bank holding ‘companies will be required to adopt
the new standard, and that others may “opt in". The
Company does not currently expect to be an early “opt
in" bank and does inot have in place the data collection
and analytical capabilities necessary to adopt Basel Il.
However, it believes that competitive advantages
afforded to banks that do adopt may make it necessary
for the Company to adopt the new Basel Il approach
at some point, and it is currently investing in the
required capabilities.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

AND SIGNIFICANT ESTIMATES

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements con-
tain a summary of the Company's significant account-
ing policies, including discussions on recently issued
accounting pronouncements, the Company's adoption
of them and the related impact of their adoption. We
believe that certain of these policies, along with the
various estimates that we are required to make in
recording the financial transactions of the Company,
are important to have a complete picture of the
Company's financigl condition. In addition, these esti-
mates require us 'to make complex and subjective
judgments, many of which include matters with a high
degree of uncertainty. The following is a discussion of
these critical accounting policies and significant esti-
mates. We have: also discussed each of these
accounting policies and the related estimates with the
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. Additional
information about these policies can be found in Note
1 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SECURITIZATION TRANSACTIONS

Securitization transactions involve periodic transfers of
loans or other receivables to off-balance sheet Qualified
Special Purpose Entities (“QSPEs"). The Company may
retain a cash reserve account, an interest-only strip, or
in some cases a subordinated tranche, all of which are
considered to be retained interests in the securitized
assets. Quoted market prices are generally not available
to value the retained interests. As a result, we estimate
the value of the retained interests based on the present
value of future cash flows. The estimation of the value of
the retained interests requires the Company to make
assumptions that include:

+ the anticipated method of prepayment;

+ the annualized prepayment speed;

« the weighted average life of the loans in the securiti-
zation;

« forward yield curves;

« the expected annual net credit loss rate; and

« the discount rate for residual cash flows.

In addition to valuing the retained interests, a determina-
tion must be made as to whether the transfer of the
assets constitutes a sale under generally accepted
accounting principles. If it does, the assets are removed
from the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheet with a
gain or loss recognized. Otherwise, the transfer is con-
sidered a financing resulting in the recording of a liability
on the Consolidated Balance Sheet. All of the
Company's securitizations have been structured to meet
the existing criteria for sale treatment.

Another determination that must be made is whether the
special purpose entity should be considered a subsidiary
of the Company and, as a result, included in its consoli-
dated financial statements. If the entity's activities meet
certain criteria, no consolidation is required. Since all of
the Company's securitizations are considered to be
QSPEs, they have met the criteria for non-consolidation.

See Schedule 9 on page 50 for details of amounts
being serviced. Also see Notes 1 and 6 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for specific infor-
mation regarding the Company's policies on valuation
and impairment assessments on asset securitizations,
detail on the assumptions used and the sensitivity of
the fair value of retained interests to adverse changes
in the assumptions.



ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The allowance for loan losses represents our estimate
of the losses that are inherent in the loan and lease
portfolios. In determining the appropriate level of the
allowance, we are required to make numerous esti-
mates. Volumes and trends of delinquencies, levels of
nonaccruals, repossessions and bankruptcies, trends
in criticized and classified loans, current and anticipat-
ed foreclosure losses, new products and policies, eco-
nomic conditions and trends, concentrations of credit
risk and experience and abilities of lending personnel
are all part of making this determination. Changes in
any of these estimates could have a direct impact on
the allowance.

When we perform our review of the allowance, we
generally arrive at a range that the allowance should
fall within. This range results from equally likely sce-
narios being considered in our evaluations. As of
December 31, 2003, our analyses indicated a range
for the allowance of between $209.4 million and
$279.7 million. The allowance for loan losses at
December 31, 2003 was $268.5 million, which is near
the upper end of the range. We believe that this level
is appropriate in light of the uncertainties in the eco-
nomic environment.

For more information on the methodology used by the
Company to determine the allowance for loan losses,
a discussion of risks associated with the process, and
additional information regarding the allowance and
associated provision, see “Credit Risk Management”
on page 52 and Notes 1 and 5 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

NONMARKETABLE SECURITIES

The Company, both directly and through its banking
subsidiaries and SBICs, has investments in venture
capital securities. Since these nonmarketable venture
capital securities have no readily ascertainable fair val-
ues, they are reported at amounts that we consider to
be their estimated fair values. In determining the fair
values of each investment, we believe that the invest-
ment’s cost is initially the best indication of estimated
fair value, provided that there have been no significant
positive or negative developments subsequent to their
acquisition that indicate the necessity of an adjust-

ment to the fair value estimate. If and when such an
event takes place, we adjust the investment's cost by
an amount that we believe reflects the nature of the
event. In addition, any minority interests in the SBICs
would reduce the Company’s share of any gains or
losses incurred on these investments.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company's equity expo-
sure to the SBIC investments, net of minority interest
and Small Business Administration debt, was approxi-
mately $38.0 million. In addition, exposure to non-SBIC
investments was approximately $18.9 million.

The values that we have assigned to these securities
where no market quotations exist are based upon
available information and may not necessarily repre-
sent amounts that will ultimately be realized. Although
we believe our estimates reasonably reflect the fair
value of these securities, key assumptions regarding
the projected financial performance of these compa-
nies, the evaluation of the investee company's man-
agement team, and other economic and market factors
may not necessarily reflect those of an active market
for these investments. If there had been an active mar-
ket for these securities at year-end, the carrying value
may have been significantly different than the amounts
reported. See Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for additional information regard-
ing these investments.

ACCOUNTING FOR GOODWILL

With the adoption of SFAS 142, we perform an annual
impairment test of the Company’s carrying value of
goodwill. The first step in this process is to identify if a
potential impairment exists and, if required from the
results of this step, the second step measures the
amount of any impairment loss. The computations
required by step 1 and step 2 call for us to make a
number of estimates and assumptions. In completing
step 1, we determine the fair value of the reporting unit
that is being evaluated, which includes projecting cash
flows into the future and estimating a market value of
the unit. Step 2 requires us to estimate the “implied fair
value” of the reporting unit, which in essence, estimates
the fair value of its individual assets and liabilities. Since
estimates are an integral part of the impairment com-
putations, changes in these estimates could have a




significant impdct on any calculated impairment
amount. See Notes 1 and 10 of the Notes to Con-
solidated Financial Statements for more details on the
accounting for goodwill and other intangibles.

During 2003, approximately $75.6 million in impair-
ment losses were recorded relating to the goodwill
associated with Vectra. In determining the fair value of
Vectra, with the assistance of an independent valua-
tion consultant, we considered value based on com-
parable publicly traded banks and comparable bank
acquisitions (both in the western states) and dis-
counted present value of management's estimates of
future earnings. Critical assumptions included:

+ Selection of the comparable publicly traded com-
panies, based on location, size and business
composition;;

+ Selection of the comparable bank acquisition
transactions, based on location, size, business
composition and date of the transaction;

« The discount rate applied to future earnings, based
on an estimate of the cost of capital;

+ Various assumptions made by management about
the potential future earnings of Vectra;

« The relative weight given to the valuations derived
by the three methods described.

In addition, in determining the impairment, an estimate
had to be made of the fair market value of all of the
tangible assets, identifiable intangible assets and lia-
bilities of Vectra. Loans and deposits were marked-to-
market using the standard software and assumptions
used by Zions in its interest rate risk management
processes. Larger occupied properties were apprais-
ed, while for smaller properties and furniture, fixtures
and equipment, it w}as assumed that depreciated book
value approximated!fair market value.

ACCOUNTING FOR DERIVATIVES

We consider it prudent to use certain derivative instru-
ments to add stability to the Company's interest
income and expense, to modify the duration of specif-
ic assets and liabilities, and to manage the Company's
exposure to interest/rate movements. We do not, how-
ever, participate in speculative derivatives trading. We
make estimates of the fair value of these derivative
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instruments and generally use a methodology that is
currently standard in the marketplace of netting dis-
counted future cash receipts and cash payments. The
estimated values of these derivatives will typically
change over time as cash is received and cash is paid
and also as market conditions change. As these
changes take place, they may have a positive or nega-
tive impact on our estimated valuations.

We also face the risk that certain derivative instru-
ments that we have designated as hedges and cur-
rently meet the strict hedge accounting requirements
of SFAS 133, may not qualify in the future as “highly
effective’, as defined by the Statement. In addition, the
instruments may not meet the additional requirements
of SFAS 133 to be accounted for as hedges. Further,
new interpretations and guidance related to SFAS
133 continue to be issued and we cannot predict the
possible impact that they will have on our use of deriv-
ative instruments in the future. See “Interest Rate and
Market Risk Management” on page 59 and Notes 1
and 7 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial State-
ments for further information about the Company’s
derivatives.

FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Statements in Management's Discussion and Analysis
that are based on other than historical data are for-
ward-looking, within the meaning of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-
looking statements provide current expectations or
forecasts of future events, including, among others:

« Statements with respect to the Company's beliefs,
plans, objectives, goals, guidelines, expectations,
anticipations, and future financial condition,
results of operations and performance;

« Statements concerning the projected growth of the
population of the states in which the Company
has operations, higher rates of business forma-
tion and growth and commercial real estate
resulting from the projected populations growth,
growth in our loan portfolioc and the economic
recovery in general; and




« Statements preceded by, followed by or that include
the words “may", “could”, “should”, “would",

“believe”, “anticipate”, “estimate”, “expect”, “intend",
“plan”, or “projects” or similar expressions.

These forward-looking statements are not guarantees
of future performance, nor should they be relied upon
as representing management's views as of any
subsequent date. Forward-looking statements involve
significant risks and uncertainties and actual results
may differ materially from those presented, either
expressed or implied, in Management's Discussion
and Analysis. Factors that might cause such differ-
ences include, but are not limited to:

« the Company's ability to successfully execute its
business plans;

« changes in population growth or reductions in the
rates at which different populations are expect-
ed to grow;

+ changes in general economic and financial market
conditions, either nationally or locally in areas in
which the Company conducts its operations,
including without limitation, reduced rates of
business formation and growth and commercial
real estate development;

« changes in interest rates;

« the timing of closing proposed acquisitions or
divestitures being delayed or such acquisitions
being prohibited;

+ losses, customer bankruptcies, claims and assess-
ments;

+ continuing consolidation in the financial services
industry;

+ new litigation or changes in existing litigation;

« increased competitive pressures among financial
institutions;

« political developments, war or other hostilities or
acts of terrorism;

+ legislation or regulatory changes which adversely
affect the Company's operations or business;
and

+ changes in accounting policies or procedures as
may be required by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board or other regulatory agencies.

The Company specifically disclaims any obligation to
update any factors or to publicly announce the result
of revisions to any of the forward-looking statements
included herein to reflect future events or developments.

CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(Amounts in millions) 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Net interest income '$ 1,095.5 1,085.1 949.8 803.4 741.5
Noninterest income : 490.1 | 376.8 412.2 192.6 266.8
Total revenue | 1,585.6 14118 1,362.0 996.0 1,008.3
Provision for loan losses ! 69.9 71.9 73.2 31.8 18.0
Noninterest expense 893.9 858.9 836.1 721.8 681.8
Impairment loss on goodwill i 75.6 . - - - -
Income from continuing operations before ‘ i
income taxes and minority interest \ 546.2 | 481.1 452.7 242.9 308.5
Income taxes | 213.8 | 167.7 161.9 79.7 108.5
Minority interest i (7.2) (3.7) (7.8) 1.5 4.9
Income from continuing operations i 339.6 3171 208.6 161.7 194.1
Loss on discontinued operations ! {1.8) (28.4) (8.4) - -
Income before cumulative effect adjustment ! 337.8 288.7 290.2 161.7 194.1
Cumulative effect adjustment : - (32.4) (7.2) - -
Net income '$ 3378 | 258.3 283.0 161.7 194.1
Net income per share (diluted) '$ 3.72 2.78 3.07 1.86 2.26
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Zions Bancorporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Zions Bancorporation and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders' equity
and comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Zions Bancorporation and subsidiaries at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the consolidated
results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003,
in conformity With accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

As discussed in Notes 1 and 10 to the financial statements, effective January 1, 2002, Zions Bancorporation and
subsidiaries adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.

Sanet ¥ LLP

Salt Lake City, Utah
January 27, 2004

ZIONS BANCORPORATION



ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

{in thousands, except share amounts) 2003 2002
ASSETS ‘ ‘
Cash and due from banks $ 1,119,351 1,087,296
Money market investments: | j
Interest-bearing deposits ! 884 | 1,690
Federal funds sold j 54,850 | 96,077
Security resell agreements i 512,960 ! 444995
Investment securities:
Available for sale, at market 4,437,793 3,304,341
Trading account, at market (includes $211,943 and $110,886
transferred as collateral under repurchase agreements) 380,224 331,610
4,818,017 3,635,951
Loans:
Loans held for sale 176,886 289,499
Loans, leases and other receivables 19,839,755 18,843,006
20,016,641 19,132,505
Less:
Unearned income and fees, net of related costs 96,280 92,662
Allowance for loan losses 268,506 279,593
Net loans 19,651,855 18,760,250
Other noninterest bearing investments 584,377 601,641
Premises and equipment, net 407,825 393,630
Goodwill 654,152 730,031
Core deposit and other intangibles 68,747 82,920
Other real estate owned 18,596 31,608
Other assets 666,624 699,600
$ 28,558,238 26,565,689
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'’ EQUITY
Deposits:
Noninterest-bearing demand $ 5,882,929 5,117,458
Interest-bearing:
Savings and money market 12,044,499 11,654,258
Time under $100,000 1,507,628 1,766,844
Time $100,000 and over 1,227,113 1,402,189
Foreign 234,526 191,231
20,896,695 20,131,980
Securities sold, not yet purchased 263,379 203,838
Federal funds purchased 1,370,619 819,807
Security repurchase agreements 841,170 861,177
Other liabilities 442,020 535,044
Commercial paper 126,144 291,566
Federal Home Loan Bank advances and other borrowings:
One year or less 215,354 15,554
Over one year 231,440 240,698
Long-term debt 1,611,618 1,069,605
Total liabilities 25,998,439 24,169,169
Minority interest 19,776 22,677
Shareholders’ equity:
Capital stock:
Preferred stock, without par value; authorized
3,000,000 shares; issued and outstanding, none -
Common stock, without par value; authorized 350,000,000
shares; issued and outstanding 89,840,638
and 90,717,692 shares 985,904 1,034,888
Retained earnings 1,538,677 1,292,741
Accumulated other comprehensive income 19,041 46,214
Shares held in trust for deferred compensation, at cost (3,599) -
Total shareholders’ equity 2,540,023 2,373,843
$ 28,558,238 26,565,689

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002 AND 2001

{In thousands, except per share amounts) 2003 2002 2001
Interest income: I
Interest and fees on loans '$ 1,178,767 | 1,227,358 1,292,955
Interest on loans held for sale 8,280 : 9,437 13,080
Lease financing 18,893 20,589 22,805
Interest on money market investments 13,011 18,625 34,879
Interest on securities:
Held to maturity - taxable ! - 2,292 3,361
Available for sale - taxable ' 126,592 128,622 169,224
Available for sale - nontaxable 29,205 | 26,889 24718
Trading account 24,640 | 22,107 30,903
Total interest income 1,399,388 | 1,455,819 1,691,920
Interest expense: 1
Interest on savings and money market deposits 111,616 | 164,594 251,570
Interest on time and foreign deposits 71,875 114,128 187712
Interest on borrowed funds 120,403 142,055 202,874
Total interest expense 303,894 420,777 642,156
Net interest income 1,095,494 1,035,142 949,764
Provision for loan losses 69,940 | 71,879 73,191
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 1,025,554 963,263 876,573
Noninterest income: ;
Service charges and fees on deposit accounts : 129,846 118,994 101,033
Loan sales and servicing income 85,081 70,153 96,754
Other service charges, commissions and fees 88,919 | 81,175 72,996
Trust and investment management income 21,057 18,479 18,298
Income from securities conduit 29,421 20,317 12,262
Dividends and other investment income 28,508 35,469 28,299
Market making, trading and nonhedge derivative income 29,358 39,029 34,136
Equity securities gains {losses), net 63,807 | (25,316) 37,239
Fixed income securities gains (losses), net “an 358 (3,781)
Other : 14,115 18,156 14,952
Total nonintere§t income 490,095 376,814 412,188
Noninterest expense:
Salaries and employee benefits 491,563 478,028 432,937
Occupancy, net 70,986 68,627 63,600
Furniture and equipment 65,462 63,429 60,830
Legal and professionq’l services 26,039 25,347 30,5632
Postage and supplies‘: 25,805 27,582 27,753
Advertising ‘ 18,212 20,577 22,344
Debt extinguishment cost 24,210 - -
Impairment losses on long-lived assets 2,652 4,942
Restructuring charges 1,872 3,349 -
Merger related expense - - 7,348
Amortization of core deposit and other intangibles 14,190 | 13,379 12,770
Amortization of goodwill - - 31,526
Other 152,871 153,668 146,453
Total noninterest expense 893,862 858,928 836,093
Impairment loss on goodwill 75,628
Income from continuing operations before income
taxes and minority interest 546,159 481,149 452,668
Income taxes : 213,751 167702 161,867
Minority interest {7,185) (3,660) (7,798)
Income from continuing operations 339,593 317107 298,599
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002 AND 2001

{In thousands, except per share amounts) 2003 2002 2001
Discontinued operations: i
Loss from operations of discontinued subsidiaries (466) | (18,304) (12,487)
Impairment losses and loss on sale (2,407) | (28,691) -
Income tax benefit (1,103) | (18,535) (4,087)
Loss on discontinued operations (1,770) ' (28,460) (8,420)
Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 337,823 ' 288,647 290,179
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax - (32,369) (7,159)
Net income 337,823 256,278 283,020
Weighted average shares outstanding during the year:
Basic shares 90,048 91,566 91,202
Diluted shares 90,734 92,079 92,174
Net income per common share: '
Basic: |
Income from continuing operations 3.77 3.46 3.27
Loss on discontinued operations (0.02) (0.31) (0.09)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle - (0.35) (0.08)
Net income 3.75 2.80 3.10
Diluted: |
Income from continuing operations 3.74 3.44 3.24
Loss on discontinued operations (0.02) . (0.31) (0.09)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle - (0.35) (0.08)
Net income 3.72 2.78 3.07

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002 AND 2001

(In thousands, except sjhare amounts)

Accumulated other comprehensive

Net unrealized
gains (losses)

Retained
earnings

Common stock

Shares Amaount interests

income (loss)

Net

unrealized
on investments gains (losses) Minimum

and retained  on derivative
instruments

pension
liability

Shares
held in
trust for
deferred
Subtotal compensation

Total
sharehoiders’
equity

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2000
Comprehensive income:
Net income
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Net realized and unrealized holding
gains during the year, net of
income tax expense of $20,859
Reclassification for net realized gains
recorded in operaiions, net of income
tax expense of $7,132
Net unrealized gains|on derivative
instruments, net of reclassification
to operations of $20,757 and
income tax expense of $4,281
Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle, adoption of SFAS 133, net
of income tax expense of $21,245

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income
Stock redeemed and retired
Stock options exercised, net of shares
tendered and retired
lssuance of common shares for acquisitions
Cash dividends-common, $.80 per share

87100,188 $ 907604 874,884 (3,644)

283,020

33,675

(11,516)

13,269
35,418

(883,240) (48,482)

588,916
5,404,872

18,777
231,285 25,689

(73,800)

6,911

21,268
28,177

(3,644) 1,778,844

283,020

33,675

(11,518)

6,911

34,525

63,505 63,5605

346,615
(46,482)

18,777
256,994
(73,899)

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2001
Comprehensive income: |
Net income )
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Net realized and unrealized holding
losses during the year, net of
income tax benefit of $1,880
Reclassification for net realized losses
recorded in operations, net of income
tax bensfit of $9,546
Net unrealized losses on derivative
instruments, net of reclassification
to operations of $34,91 6 and
income tax benefit of $1,708
Minimum pension liability, net of
income tax benefit of $15,128

Other comprehensive income {loss)

Total comprehensive income
Stock redeemed and retired
Stock options exercised, net of shares
tendered and retired
tssuance of common shares for acquisitions
Cash dividends—common, $.80 per share

92,208,736 1,111,214 1,109,704 31,774

256,278

(3,035)

15,412

12,377

(2,393,881)  (113,215)

569,579
333,258

19,841
17,048
(73,241)

28,177

(2,787)

(2,757)

(23,357)
(23,357)

58,051 2,280,869

256,278

(3,035)

15,412

(2,757)

(23,357)
(13,737) (13,737)

242541
(113,215)

19,841
17,048
(73,241)

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2002

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

90,717,692 1,034,888 1,292,741 44,151

25,420

(23,357)

46,214 2,373,843




ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002 AND 2001

Accumulated other comprehensive

Net unrealized
gains (losses)

on investments gains (losses) Minimum
on derivative
instruments

and retained
interests

Retained
earnings

Common stock

(In thousands, except share amounts) Shares Amount

income (loss)
Net Shares
unrealized held in
trust for

pension
liability

Total

deferred shareholders’
Subtotal compensation

equity

Comprehensive income:
Net income $
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Net realized and unrealized holding
losses during the year, net of
income tax benefit of $3,225
Reclassification for net realized gains
recorded in operations, net of income
tax expense of $9,248
Net unrealized losses on derivative
instruments, net of reclassification
to operations of $42,990 and
income tax benefit of $9,312 ‘ -
Minimum pension liability, net of
income tax expense of $4,965 . .

337,823

(5,207)

(14,929)

(5,207)

(14,929)

(14,704) - (14,704)

. 7,667 7,667

Other comprehensive income (loss) (20,136)

Total comprehensive income
Stock redeemed and retired
Stock options exercised, net of shares
tendered and retired
Cash dividends—common, $1.02 per share
Cost of shares held in trust for
deferred compensation

(2,083,101)  (106,844)

1,206,047 57,860

(91,887)

(14,704) 7,667 (27173)

(3,599)

337,823

(27,173)

310,650
(106,844)

57,860
(91,887)

(3,599)

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31,2003 89,840,638 $ 985,904 1,538,677 24,015

10,716 (15,690) 19,041 (3,599)

2,540,023

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002 AND 2001

(In thousands) ‘ 2003 2002 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ 337823 256,278 283,020

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax : - 32,369 7,159
Impairment losses on goodwill, other intangibles and long-lived assets 78,280 33,633 -
Debt extinguishment cost 24,210 - -
Provision for loan losses 69,940 71,879 73,191
Depreciation of premises and equipment 59,799 59,131 56,076
Amortization : 34,737 37906 63,538
Loss to minority interest (7,185) , (3,660) (7.798)
Equity securities losses (gains), net (63,807) 25,316 (37,239)
Fixed income securities losses (gains), net 17 (358) 3,781
Net decrease (increase) in trading account securities ; (48,614) (228,714) 611,711
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale 621,251 566,643 609,576
Additions to loans held for sale (490,537) . (558,183) (726,376)
Net gains on sales of loans, leases and other assets (66,993) (38,530) (69,702)
Net increase in cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance (18,978) (18,903) (16,590)
Undistributed earnings of affiliates (7,007) (18,702) (9,426)
Change in accrued income taxes (45,892) 27565 20,911
Change in accrued interest receivable (10,819) 37,608 (1,329)
Change in other assets 29,858 (164,256) (73,421)
Change in other I}abilities ! (67,189) 87918 46,758
Change in accrued interest payable : 2,232 (5,660) (12,475)
Other, net » 9,061 (1,570) 27073
Net cash proviaed by operating activities 440,187 202,710 848,438

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Net decrease (increase) in money market investments (26,910) (250,759) 377,387
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities held to maturity - 1,415 12,964
Purchases of investment securities held to maturity - (29,400) (29,347)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities available for sale 5,927,160 10,081,114 7,072,531
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities available for sale 1,083,462 1,860,299 2,691,160
Purchases of investment securities available for sale : (8,151,363) (11,830,782) (9,067,708)
Proceeds from sales of loans and leases 1,115,907 1,380,430 1,753,195
Securitized loans repurchased (22,396) (430,164) -
Net increase in loans iand leases {2,157,123): (2,679,817) (3,250,280)
Proceeds from sales of other noninterest bearing investments 116,918 83,756 -
Payments on leveraged leases (9,118) (9,160) (8,012)
Principal collections an leveraged leases 9,118 9,160 8,012
Proceeds from sales of premises and equipment 4,672 10,037 13,056
Purchases of premises and equipment (83,272) (97,821) (91,924)
Proceeds from sales of other assets 50,585 21,683 23,431
Cash paid to reacquire minority interest - - (66,044)
Net cash received from acquisitions : - 9,690 209,509
Net cash paid for net Jiabilities on branches sold ; - (68,352) -
Net cash used'in investing activities 3 (2),142,360) (1,938,671) (452,068)
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002 AND 2001

(In thousands) 2003 2002 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net increase in deposits $ 763,633 2,285,152 747,218
Net change in short-term funds borrowed ‘ 624,724 (623,316) (1,511,725)
Proceeds from FHLB advances and other borrowings over one year ; 3,141 . 3,250 250,000
Payments on FHLB advances and other borrowings over one year ! (12,399) (3,010) (173,948)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt ; 893,395 331,138 402,218
Debt issuance costs ‘ (4,019) (10,401) (5,061)
Payments on long-term debt . (363,995) (68,6186) (69,152)
Debt extinguishment cost (24,210 | - -
Proceeds from issuance of common stock ! 52,689 16,907 15,798
Payments to redeem common stock . (108,844) (113,215) (46,462)
Dividends paid ‘ (91,887) (73,241) (73,899)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities | 1,734,228 1,844,648 (465,013)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and due from banks ! 32,055 | 108,687 (68,643)
Cash and due from banks at beginning of year | 1,087,296 | 978,609 1,047,252
Cash and due from banks at end of year \ $ 1,119,351 1,087,296 978,609
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid for:
Interest I$ 313,673 | 424,735 651,083
Income taxes . 245,698 - 113,349 166,307
Loans transferred to other real estate owned 40,692 ° 43,987 23,175

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ZIONS BANCORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

BUSINESS

Zions Bancorporation (“the Parent”) is a financial holding
company headquartered in Salt Lake City, Utah, which
provides a fulll range of banking and related services
through its subsidiaries operating primarily in Utah,
Idaho, California, Nevada, Arizona, Colorado and
Washington.

BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The consolidated financial statements include the
accounts of Zions Bancorporation and its majority-
owned subsidiaries (“the Company,” “we;" “our;’ “us").
Uncaonsolidated investments in which there is a greater
than 20% ownership are accounted for by the equity
method of accounting; those in which there is less
than 20% ownership are generally carried at cost. All
significant inteércompany accounts and transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain prior
year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the
current year presentation. The Financial Accounting
Standards Board (“FASB") has issued Interpretation
No. 46, (“FIN 48", Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities. FIN 46 requires consolidation of a variable
interest entity (“VIE") when a company is the primary
beneficiary of the VIE. See Note 8 for further discussion.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States and prevailing
practices within the financial services industry. In
preparing the consolidated financial statements, we
are required to'make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements
and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

SECURITY RESELL AGREEMENTS

Security resell :agreements represent overnight and
term agreements, the majority maturing within 30 days.
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These agreements are generally treated as collateralized
financing transactions and are carried at amounts at
which the securities were acquired plus accrued interest.
Either the Company or, in some instances, third parties
on our behalf take possession of the underlying
securities. The market value of such securities is
monitored throughout the contract term to ensure that
asset values remain sufficient to protect counterparty
default. We are permitted by contract to sell or repledge
certain securities that we accept as collateral for security
resell agreements. If sold, our obligation to return the
collateral is recorded as a liability and included in the
balance sheet as securities sold, not yet purchased. As
of December 31, 2003, we held approximately $513
million of securities for which we were permitted by con-
tract to sell or repledge. The majority of these securities
have been either pledged or otherwise transferred to
others in connection with our financing activities, or to
satisfy our commitments under short sales. Security
resell agreements averaged approximately $1.2 billion
during 2008, and the maximum amount outstanding at
any month-end during 2003 was $1.8 billion.

INVESTMENT SECURITIES

We classify our investment securities according to their
purpose and holding period. Gains or losses on the sale
of securities are recognized using the specific identifi-
cation method and recorded in noninterest income.

Debt securities held for investment and marketable equity
securities not accounted for under the equity method of
accounting are classified as available for sale and are
recorded at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses, after
applicable taxes, are recorded as a component of other
comprehensive income. Any declines in the value of debt
securities and marketable equity securities that are
considered other than temporary are recorded in
noninterest income. The review for other-than-temporary
declines takes into account current market conditions,
offering prices, trends and volatility of earnings, current
analysts’ evaluations, and other key measures.



Securities acquired for short-term appreciation or other
trading purposes are classified as trading securities and
are recorded at fair value. Realized and unrealized gains
and losses resulting from such fair value adjustments
and from recording the results of sales are recorded in
trading income.

The market values of available for sale and trading secu-
rities are generally based on quoted market prices or
dealer quotes. If a quoted market price is not available,
market value is estimated using quoted market prices
for similar securities.

LOANS

Loans are reported at the principal amount outstanding,
net of unearned income. Unearned income, which
includes deferred fees net of deferred direct incre-
mental loan origination costs, is amortized to interest
income generally over the life of the loan using the inter-
est method.

Loans held for sale are carried at the lower of aggregate
cost or market value. Gains and losses are recorded in
noninterest income, based on the difference between
sales proceeds and carrying value.

NONACCRUAL LOANS

Loans are generally placed on a nonaccrual status when
principal or interest is past due 90 days or more unless
the loan is both well secured and in the process of
collection or when, in the opinion of management, full
collection of principal or interest is unlikely. Generally,
consumer loans are not placed on nonaccrual status
inasmuch as they are normally charged off when they
become 120 days past due. A loan may be returned to
accrual status when all delinquent interest and principal
become current in accordance with the terms of the loan
agreement or when the loan is both well secured and in
the process of collection.

IMPAIRED LOANS

Loans, other than those included in large groups of
smaller-balance homogeneous loans, are considered
impaired when, based on current information and events,
it is probable that we will be unable to collect all amounts
due according to the contractual terms of the loan
agreement, including scheduled interest payments. For a

loan that has been restructured, the contractual terms of
the loan agreement refer to the contractual terms speci-
fied by the original loan agreement, not the contractual
terms specified by the restructuring agreement.

The assessment for impairment occurs when and
while such loans are on nonaccrual. When a loan has
been identified as being impaired, the amount of
impairment will be measured based on the present
value of expected future cash flows discounted at the
loan's effective interest rate or, when appropriate, the
loan’s observable market value or the fair value of the
collateral (less any selling costs) if the loan is
collateral-dependent.

If the measurement of the impaired loan is less than
the recorded investment in the loan (including
accrued interest, net of deferred loan fees or costs
and unamortized premium or discount), an impairment
is recognized by creating or adjusting an existing
allocation of the allowance for loan losses.

RESTRUCTURED LOANS

In cases where a borrower experiences financial difficulty
and we make certain concessionary modifications to
contractual terms, the loan is classified as a restructured
(accruing) loan. Loans restructured at a rate equal to or
greater than that of a new loan with comparable risk at
the time the contract is modified may be excluded from
the impairment assessment and may cease to be
considered impaired loans in the calendar years
subsequent to the restructuring if they are not impaired
based on the modified terms.

Generally, a nonaccrual loan that is restructured
remains on nonaccrual for a period of six months to
demonstrate that the borrower can meet the restruc-
tured terms. However, performance prior to the
restructuring, or significant events that coincide with
the restructuring, are included in assessing whether
the borrower can meet the new terms and may result
in the loan being returned to accrual at the time of
restructuring or after a shorter performance period. If
the borrower's ability to meet the revised payment
schedule is uncertain, the loan remains classified as a
nonaccrual loan.
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ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

In analyzing the adequacy of the allowance for loan and
lease losses, we utilize a comprehensive loan grading
system to determine risk potential in the portfolio and
consider the results of independent internal credit
reviews. To determine the adequacy of the allowance,
our loan and lease portfolio is broken into segments
based on loan type. Historical loss-experience factors by
segment, adjusted for changes in trends and conditions,
are used in determining the required allowance for each
segment. Historical loss factors are evaluated and
updated using migration analysis techniques and other
considerations based on the makeup of the specific
portfolio segment. Other considerations such as
volumes and trends of delinquencies, nonaccruals,
repossessions and bankruptcies, criticized and classified
loan trends, current and anticipated foreclosure losses,
new products and policies, economic conditions, and
concentrations of credit risk are also considered in
establishing the loan loss factors.

All loans graded substandard or doubtful in the
amount of $500 thousand or more are individually
evaluated based on facts and circumstances of the loan
and a specific allowance amount may be designated.
Specific allowances may also be established for loans
in amounts below the specific thresholds when it is
determined that:the risk differs significantly from factor
amounts established for the category.

After a preliminary allowance for credit losses has
been established for the loan portfolio segments, we
perform an additional review of the adequacy of the
allowance based on the loan portfolio in its entirety.
This enables us to mitigate the imprecision inherent in
most estimates of expected credit losses and also
supplement the allowance. This supplemental portion
of the allowance includes our judgmental consideration
of any additional amounts necessary for subjective
factors such asl economic uncertainties and excess
concentration risks.

\
NONMARKETABLE SECURITIES

Nonmarketable = securities are included in other
noninterest bearing investments on the balance sheet.
These securities include certain venture capital
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securities and securities acquired for various debt and
regulatory requirements. Nonmarketable venture capital
securities are reported at estimated fair values, in the
absence of readily ascertainable market values.
Changes in fair value and gains and losses from sales
are recognized in noninterest income. The values
assigned to the securities where no market quotations
exist are based upon available information and may not
necessarily represent amounts that will ultimately be
realized. Such estimated amounts depend on future
circumstances and will not be realized until the individual
securities are liquidated. The valuation procedures
applied include consideration of economic and market
conditions, current and projected financial performance
of the investee company, and the investee company’s
management team. We believe that the cost of an
investment is initially the best indication of estimated fair
value unless there have been significant subsequent
positive or negative developments that justify an adjust-
ment in the fair value estimate. Other nonmarketable
securities acquired for various debt and regulatory
requirements are accounted for at cost.

ASSET SECURITIZATIONS

When we sell receivables in securitizations of home
equity loans and small business loans, we may retain a
cash reserve account, an interest-only strip, and in some
cases a subordinated tranche, all of which are retained
interests in the securitized receivables. Gain or loss on
sale of the receivables depends in part on the previous
carrying amount of the financial assets involved in the
transfer, allocated between the assets sold and the
retained interests based on their relative fair values at
the date of transfer. Quoted market prices are generally
not available for retained interests. To obtain fair values,
we estimate the present value of future expected cash
flows using our best judgment of key assumptions,
including credit losses, prepayment speeds and
methods, forward yield curves, and discount rates
commensurate with the risks involved. Retained interests
are included in other assets in the balance sheet.

PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are stated at cost, net of accu-
mulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation,



computed primarily on the straight-line method, is
charged to operations over the estimated useful lives of
the properties, generally from 25 to 40 years for build-
ings and 3 to 10 years for furniture and equipment.
Leasehold improvements are amortized over the terms
of the respective leases or the estimated useful lives of
the improvements, whichever are shorter.

GOODWILL AND IDENTIFIABLE INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill results from acquisitions we have made and
represents the excess of the purchase price over the
fair value of net assets and other identifiable intangible
assets acquired. Beginning in January 2002, we
adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
("SFAS") No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible
Assets, issued by the FASB. As a result, we no longer
amortize goodwill and intangible assets deemed to
have indefinite lives. Such assets are now subject to
annual specified impairment tests. Prior to the
adoption of SFAS 142, substantially all of our
goodwill was amortized using the straight-line method
over 25 years. Core deposit assets and other intangibles
are generally amortized on an accelerated basis using
an estimated useful life of up to 10 years.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

We use derivative instruments including interest rate
swaps and basis swaps as part of our overall asset
and liability duration and interest rate risk management
strategy. These instruments enable us to manage
desired asset and liability duration and to reduce interest
rate exposure by matching estimated repricing periods
of interest-sensitive assets and liabilities. We also
enter into foreign exchange derivative transactions
primarily as an accommodation to our customers. As
required by SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative
Instruments and Hedging Activities, we record all
derivatives at fair value in the balance sheet as sither
other assets or other liabilities. See further discussion
in Note 7.

COMMITMENTS AND LETTERS OF CREDIT

- In the ordinary course of business, we enter into
commitments to extend credit, commercial letters of
credit, and standby letters of credit. Such financial
instruments are recorded in the financial statements

when they become payable. The credit risk associated
with these commitments, when indistinguishable from
the underlying funded loan, is considered in our
determination of the allowance for loan losses. As of
December 31, 2003, we reclassified to other liabilities
the portion of the allowance that related to undrawn
commitments to extend credit.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The following disclosures are required by SFAS No.
148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensa-
tion - Transition and Disclosure. This Statement pro-
vides guidance to transition from the intrinsic value
method of accounting for stock-based compensation
under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25
("APB 25"), Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees, to the fair value method of accounting
under SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation. At December 31, 2003, we had two
stock-based employee compensation plans and a non-
employee director stock-based compensation plan,
which are described more fully in Note 19. We con-
tinue to account for our stock-based compensation
plans under APB 25 and have not recorded any com-
pensation expense, as the exercise price of the stock
options was equal to the quoted market price of the
stock on the date of grant.

The impact on net income and net income per common
share if we had applied the provisions of SFAS 123 to
stock-based employee compensation is as follows (in
thousands, except per share amounts):

2008 2002 2001

Net income, as reported $ 337,823 256,278 283,020
Deduct: Total stock-based

employee compensation expense

determined under fair value based

method for all awards, net of

related tax effects (15,395) (17225) (16,982)
Pro forma net income $ 322,428 239,053 266,038
Net income per common share:

Basic - as reported $ 375 2.80 3.10

Basic - pro forma 3.58 2.61 2.92

Diluted - as reported 3.72 2.78 3.07

Diluted - pro forma 3.55 2.60 2.89
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The fair values of stock options granted were estimated
at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option-pricing
model. The following table summarizes the weighted
average of fair value and the assumptions used in
applying the Black-Scholes option-pricing model! to
compute the estimated impact of employee compen-
sation costs on net income and net income per share
for options granted:

2003 2002 2001

Weighted average of fair value for }

options granted $9.05 1154 14.89
Weighted average assumptions used:

Expected dividend yield . 1.9% 1.8% 1.5%

Expected volatility 28.0% 26.5% 32.6%

Risk-free interest rate | 2.38% 3.77% 4.44%

Expected life (in years) . 3.8 | 3.8 3.9

INCOME TAXES

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences attributable to differences
between the financial statement carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
enacted tax raﬁes expected to apply to taxable income
in the years in: which those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax
rates is recognized in income in the period that
includes the enactment date.

NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE

Diluted net income per common share is based on the
weighted average outstanding common shares during
each year, including common stock equivalents. Basic
net income per common share is based on the weighted
average outstanding common shares during each year.

2. OTHER RECENT ACCOUNTING
PRONOUNCEMENTS

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150,
Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity. SFAS 150
affects the issuer's accounting for certain freestanding
financial instruments that have both debt and equity
characteristics. Generally, it must be applied for interim
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financial reporting periods beginning after June 15,
20083. This Statement has not had a material impact on
our financial position or results of operations.

In October 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 147,
Acquisition of Certain Financial Institutions. SFAS 147
amends previous accounting guidance which required
certain acquisitions of financial institutions where the
fair market value of liabilities assumed was greater than
the fair value of the tangible assets and identifiable
intangible assets acquired to recognize and account
for the excess as an unidentifiable intangible asset.
Under the former guidance, this unidentifiable intangi-
ble asset was to be amortized over a period not greater
than the life of the long-term interest bearing assets
acquired. Under SFAS 147, this excess, if acquired in a
business combination, represents goodwill that should
be accounted for in accordance with SFAS 142. In
addition, SFAS 147 amends SFAS 144 to include in its
scope long-term customer-relationship intangible
assets of financial institutions such as depositor and
borrower relationship intangible assets and credit card
intangible assets. Consequently, those intangible
assets are subject to the same undiscounted cash flow
recoverability test and impairment loss recognition and
measurement provisions that SFAS 144 requires. We
do not expect SFAS 147 to have a material impact on
our financial position or results of operations.

Additional recent accounting pronouncements are
discussed throughout the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

3. MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS ACTIVITY

We adopted SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations,
for business combinations completed after June 30,
2001. SFAS 141 supersedes certain previous
accounting guidance on business combinations, and
eliminates the pooling of interests method of accounting.
Although not significant to our results of operations,
financial position, or liquidity, either individually or in the
aggregate, we made the following acquisitions in
2002 and in 2001 subsequent to June 30, 2001; we
did not make any acquisitions in 2003:



In November 2002, we acquired Frontier State Bank
(“Frontier"), Show Low, Arizona, for 204 thousand
shares of our common stock, valued at approximately
$10.9 million based on the terms of the acquisition.
Frontier had assets of approximately $94.4 million, total
deposits of approximately $88.0 million, and six banking
offices. Frontier was merged with and into our subsidiary,
National Bank of Arizona. Goodwill amounted to
approximately $3.9 million.

In November 2001, we acquired Minnequa Bancorp
(“Minnequa”), Pueblo, Colorado, and its banking
subsidiary, Minnequa Bank of Pueblo, for $43.6 million,
consisting of $19.6 million cash and approximately 508
thousand shares of our common stock. Minnequa had
assets of approximately $336 million, total deposits of
approximately $314 million, and five banking offices.
Minnequa Bank of Pueblo was merged with and into
our subsidiary, Vectra Bank Colorado. Goodwill
amounted to approximately $21.8 million.

In July 2001, we acquired Internet Commerce
Express, Inc., Nashua, New Hampshire; ThinkXML, Inc.,
Rockville, Maryland; and Frontier Technologies
Corporation (asset purchase only), Mequon, Wisconsin.
Consideration of $55.0 million consisted of $48.5 million
cash and approximately 100 thousand shares of our
common stock. Goodwill amounted to approximately
$35.8 million. These companies provided e-commerce
solutions. They were subsequently merged into Internet
Commerce Express, Inc., and in October 2001 the
name was changed to Lexign, Inc. In September 2003,
we sold Lexign, Inc., as discussed in Note 16.

Prior to July 1, 2001, we made the following acquisitions:

In April 2001, we acquired, in a purchase transaction, the
Arizona operations of Pacific Century Bank, a subsidiary
of Pacific Century Financial Corporation. These opera-
tions were merged with and into our subsidiary, National
Bank of Arizona. We purchased approximately $231 mil-
lion in loans, assumed approximately $447 million in
deposits, acquired branch facilities with accompanying
personnel, and received cash to satisfy assumed
deposits. Goodwill and core deposit intangibles amount-
ed to approximately $48.3 million.

On March 30, 2001, we acquired Eldorado
Bancshares, Inc. (“Eldorado”), based in Laguna Hills,
California, and its banking subsidiaries, Eldorado Bank
and Antelope Valley Bank. Consideration consisted of
3.3 million shares of our common stock. Eldorado had
assets of approximately $1.3 billion and shareholders’
equity of approximately $128 million. Eldorado Bank
and Antelope Valley Bank were merged with and into our
subsidiary, California Bank & Trust. The acquisition was
accounted for as a purchase, and accordingly, our finan-
cial statements reflect combined operations from the
date of acquisition. Goodwill amounted to approximately
$105.7 million. The pro forma effect on prior period
results of operations was not significant.

In January 2001, we acquired Draper Bancorp, based
in Draper, Utah, and its banking subsidiary, Draper
Bank, in exchange for approximately 1.4 million shares
of our common stock. Draper Bancorp had assets of
approximately $242 million and shareholders' equity of
approximately $26 million. Draper Bank was merged
with and into our subsidiary, Zions First National Bank.
The acquisition was accounted for as a pooling of inter-
ests and was not considered material to our historical
results. Accordingly, our financial statements were not
restated to reflect the pooling of interests.
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4. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Investment securities as of December 31, 2003 are
summarized as follows (in thousands):

Available for sale

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized unrealized  unrealized market
cost gains losses value
U.S. Treasury
securities '$ 41,845 1,620 1 43,264
U.S. government
agencies and
corporations:
Small Business
Administration’
loan-backed
securities 737,564 5,575 2,232 740,907
Other agency
securities 240,805 1,785 997 241,593
Municipal
securities 715,486 9,547 7,164 717,869
Mortgage/asset-
backed and other | .
debt securities ; 2,351,002 25,142 7,921 2,368,223
‘ 4,086,502 43,669 18,315 4,111,856
Other securities:
Mutual funds 317,831 678 67 318,442 -
Stock 8,264 1,489 2,258 7,495
45,836 20,640 4,437,793

$ 4,412,597

Investment securities as of December 31, 2002 are
summarized as follows (in thousands):

Available for sale

‘ Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized unrealized  unrealized market
cost gains losses value
U.S. Treasury
securities $ 44388 2,532 5 46915
U.S. government
agencies and
corporations:
Small Business |
Administration
loan-backed
securities 762,139 4,877 1,245 765,771
Other agency
securities 299,445 3,391 970 301,866
Municipal
securities 639,607 8,642 2,580 645,669
Mortgage/asset-
backed and other
debt securities 1,186,623 25,031 3,523 1,208,131
‘ 2,922,202 44,473 8,323 2,958,352
Other securities:
Mutual funds . 8173089 3,361 94 320,566
Stock . 14,651 12,255 1,483 25,423
$3,254,162 80,079 9,800 3,304,341
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The amortized cost and estimated market value of
investment securities as of December 31, 2003 by
contractual maturity, excluding other securities, are
shown below. Expected maturities will differ from con-
tractual maturities because borrowers may have the
right to call or prepay obligations with or without call
or prepayment penalties (in thousands):

Available for sale

Estimated

Amortized market

cost value
Due in one year or less $ 443807 447156
Due after one year through five years 881,879 891,801
Due after five years through ten years 495,398 506,921

2,265,418 2,265,978
$ 4,086,502 4,111,856

Due after ten years




For investment securities with unrealized losses at December 31, 2003, the following is a summary of the number
of investment securities, the amount of gross unrealized losses, and the estimated market value by length of time
that the securities have been in an unrealized loss position (in thousands, except number of investment securities):

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Number of Gross Estimated Numberof  Gross Estimated Number of Gross  Estimated
investment  unrealized market investment unrealized market investment unrealized market
securities losses value securities losses value securities losses value
U.S. Treasury securities 3 $ 1 10,994 $ - - 3 $ 1 10,994
U.S. government agencies and
corporations:
Small Business Administration
loan-backed securities 23 1,308 122486 141 924 126,750 164 2,283 249,236
Other agency securities 24 851 80,655 7 145 7,560 31 996 88,215
Municipal securities 495 5,703 130,977 116 1,461 22,103 611 7,164 153,080
Mortgage/asset-backed and
other debt securities 41 7906 561,087 8 15 1,535 49 7921 563,522
586 15,770 907,099 272 2,545 157,948 858 18,315 1,065,047
Other securities: :
Mutual funds 2 51 10,077 3 16 288 5 67 10,365
Stock 2 1,232 1,186 3 1,026 2,128 5 2,258 3,314
590 $ 17053 918,362 278 $ 3,587 160,364 868 $ 20,640 1,078,726

Unrealized losses on fixed income securities result
from the current market yield on securities being
higher than the book yield on the securities in the
portfolio and/or a credit deterioration of the obligor.
Based on past experience with these types of
investments and our own financial performance, we
have the ability and intent to hold these investments
to maturity or until fair value recovers above cost.
Unrealized losses on other securities, including
stock, result from poor financial performance and
adverse market valuations. We review these
investments on an ongoing basis according to our
policy described in Note 1. While our review did not
result in an other-than-temporary impairment adjust-
ment as of December 31, 2003, we will continue to
review these investments for possible adjustment in
the future.

Gross gains and losses from investment securities of
$25.3 million and $1.2 million in 2003, $4.6 million and
$0.9 million in 2002, and $11.1 million and $8.8 million
in 2001, respectively, were recognized in equity and
fixed income securities gains (losses) in the statement
of income.

Net gains (losses) from securities held by our venture
capital subsidiaries and included in equity securities

gains (losses) were $(23.6) million in 2003, $(18.4)
million in 2002, and $(39.6) million in 2001,
Consolidated net income includes losses, net of
income taxes and minority interest, of approximately
$12.3 million in 2003, $11.4 milion in 2002, and
$20.3 million in 2001, from our venture capital sub-
sidiaries. Nonmarketable securities held by our venture
capital subsidiaries are included in other noninterest
bearing investments in the balance sheet. The carrying
value of these securities at December 31, 2003 and
2002 was $63.7 million and $69.7 million, respectively.

In 20083, gross gains of $70.3 million and gross loss-
es of $7.0 million were recognized from sales and
write-downs of other equity investments included in
noninterest bearing investments. Included in the gross
gains is $68.5 million we recognized from the sale of
our investment in ICAP plc. In 2002, we recognized a
loss of $10.3 million from the write-down of a minority
interest in an investment banking firm. In 2001, we rec-
ognized gains of $70.8 million from the sale of our
investment in Concord EFS, Inc. These gains and loss-
es were also included in equity securities gains
(losses) in their respective years.

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, securities with
an amortized cost of $1.76 billion and $1.59 billion,
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respectively, were pledged to secure public and trust
deposits, advances, and for other purposes as
required by law. As described in Note 12, securities
are also pledged as collateral for security repurchase
agreements.

5. LOANS AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Loans are summarized as follows at December 31
(in thousands):

. 2003 2002
Loans held for sale ' $ 176,886 289,499
Commercial lending: :
Commercial and industrial 4,111,233, 4,123,558
Leasing 376,775 384,271
Owner occupied | - 3,295,224 3,017475
Total commercial lending 7,783,232 7525304
Commercial real estate: :
Construction 2,866,393 2,946,887
Term ‘ 3,426,208 3,175,366
Total commercial real estate 6,292,601 6,122,253
Consumer:
Home equity credit line 838,495 650,770
1-4 family residential 3,873,688 3,208,953
Bankcard and other revolving plans 197,857 204714
Other 749,175 999,906
Total consumer 5,659,215 5,064,343
Foreign loans 14,717 5,241
Other receivables 89,990 125,865
Total loans '$20,016,641 19,132,505

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, loans with a
carrying value of $1.9 billion and $1.7 billion, respec-
tively, were included as blanket pledges of security for
Federal Home Loan Bank advances. As discussed in
Note 13, amounts borrowed from Federal Home Loan
Banks were $224 million and $225 million at
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

We sold loans during 2003, 2002 and 2001 totaling
$603 million, $567 million and $610 million, respec-
tively, that were iclassified as held for sale. Income from
loans sold, excluding servicing, of both loans held for
sale and loan securitizations was $64.6 million in 2003,
$48.2 million in:2002, and $80.3 million in 2001.
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Changes in the allowance for loan losses are summa-
rized as follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Balance at beginning of year $ 279,593 260,483 195535
Allowance for loan losses i
of companies acquired - 1,010 30,178
Additions:
Provision for loan losses 69,940 71,879 73,191
Allowance for securitized
loans repurchased . 9,874 -
Recoveries 16,791 20,679 16,139
Deductions:
Loan charge-offs (85,603) (84,332) (54,560)
280,721 279,593 260,483
Reclassification of allowance
for unfunded lending
commitments (12,215)
Balance at end of year $ 268,506 279,593 260,483

The reclassified allowance in 2003 is for potential
credit losses related to undrawn commitments to
extend credit. The reclassification was made as of
December 31, 2003 to other liabilities. Prior year
amounts were not restated.

Our recorded investment in impaired loans was
$44 million at both December 31, 2003 and 2002.
Impaired loans of $21 milion and $20 million at
December 31, 2003 and 2002 required an allowance
of $5 million and $7 million, respectively, which is
included in the allowance for loan losses. Contractual
interest due and interest foregone on impaired loans
were $6.2 million and $5.6 million, respectively, for
2003, $7.3 million and $5.8 million, respectively, for
2002, and $12.0 million and $5.9 million, respective-
ly, for 2001. The average recorded investment in
impaired loans was $51 million in 2003, $69 million
in 2002, and $61 million in 2001.

Credit risk includes the loss that would be recognized
subsequent to the reporting date if counterparties
failed to perform as contracted. Concentrations of
credit risk from financial instruments (whether on- or
off-balance sheet) occur when groups of customers or
counterparties having similar economic characteristics
are unable to meet contractual obligations when simi-
larly affected by changes in economic or other condi-
tions. We limit our exposure to any individual customer
or counterparty.



Most of our business activity is with customers located
in the states of Utah, ldaho, California, Nevada,
Arizona, Colorado, and Washington. The commercial
loan portfolio is well diversified, consisting of 11 major
industry classification groupings. As of December 31,
2003, the larger concentrations of risk in the
commercial loan and leasing portfolios are represent-
ed by the real estate, construction, business services
and transportation industry groupings. We have
minimal credit exposure from lending transactions with
highly leveraged entities. See discussion in Note 20
regarding commitments to extend additional credit.

6. ASSET SECURITIZATIONS

SFAS No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of
Liabilities, relates to the transfer and servicing of finan-
cial assets and extinguishments of liabilities. The
Statement also provides guidance on the recognition
and reclassification of collateral, including disclosures
relating to collateral and securitization transactions.

We sold for cash home equity loans in 2003, 2002
and 2001 to revolving securitization structures, and in
2002 and 2001, we also sold automobile loans and
credit card receivables. We retain servicing
responsibilities and receive servicing fees. On an
annualized basis, these fees approximate 0.5% of the
outstanding loan balances for the home equity loans,
0.5% for the automobile loans, and 2% for the credit
card receivables. We recognized pretax gains from
these securitizations of $9.7 million, $6.3 million and
$5.6 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001 for the home
equity loans, and in 2002 and 2001, $5.8 million and
$8.7 million for the automobile loans, and $6.2 million
and $6.6 million for the credit card receivables.

We retain subordinated tranche interests or cash
reserve accounts that serve as credit enhancements
on the securitizations. These retained interests provide
us with rights to future cash flows arising after the
investors in the securitizations have received the return
for which they contracted, and after administrative and
other expenses have been paid. The investors and the
securitization vehicles have no recourse to other
assets of the Company for failure of debtors to pay

when due. Our retained interests are subject to credit,
prepayment, and interest rate risks on the transferred
loans and receivables.

The gain or loss on the sale of loans and receivables
is the difference between the proceeds from the sale
and the basis of the assets sold. The basis is deter-
mined by allocating the previous carrying amount
between the assets sold and the retained interests,
based on their relative fair values at the date of trans-
fer. Fair values are based upon market prices at the
time of sale for the assets and the estimated present
value of future cash flows for the retained interests.

In December 2002, the applicable purchase
agreements for automobile loans and credit card
receivables were terminated under the terms of the
respective securitization agreements with the consent
of the parties to the agreements and a majority of the
beneficial interest holders. As a result, Zions First
National Bank (“ZFNB"), one of our banking sub-
sidiaries, repurchased $361.7 million of automobile
loans and $68.5 million of credit card receivables at
fair value under the terms of the agreements. No gain or
loss was recognized as a result of these transactions.

In addition, we sold small business loans in 2003,
2002 and 2001 to securitization structures. in 2001,
we also sold nonconforming residential real estate
loans (jumbo mortgage loans) to securitization
structures. Except for the revolving features, the gen-
eral characteristics of the securitizations and rights of
the Company described above also pertain to these
transactions. Annualized servicing fees approximate
1% of the outstanding loan balances for the small
business loans and 0.25% for the jumbo mortgage
loans. We recognized pretax gains of $2.4 million,
$6.7 million and $12.1 million in 2003, 2002 and
2001 for the small business loans, and $1.7 million in
2001 for the jumbo mortgage loans.

In November 2003, ZFNB as servicer exercised its
“clean-up call” rights under the provisions of the
applicable agreement to purchase back all of the
remaining jumbo mortgage loans from the securitiza-
tion structure. This election was allowed under the




terms of the agreement because the stated principal
balance of the jumbo mortgage loans was less than
10% of the balance originally securitized. The amount
paid of $22.4 million redeemed the stated balances

plus any accrued interest, and approximated the fair
value of the loans. No gain or loss was recognized as
a result of this transaction.

Key economiciassumptions used for measuring the retained interests at the date of securitization for sales during

2003, 2002 and 2001 are as follows:

Small Jumbo
Automobile Credit card Home equity business mortgage
loans receivables loans loans loans

2003; ‘

Prepayment method NA' CPR

Annualized prepayment speed NA® 10; 15 Ramp up

Weighted-average, life (in months) 12 62

Expected annual net loss rate 0.25% 0.50%

Residual cash flows discounted at B . 15.0% 15.0% B
2002: !

Prepayment method ABS ABS CPR CPR

Annualized prepayment speed 16.2% 5.0% 54.2% 15.0%

Weighted-average:life (in months) 18 3 14 59

Expected annual ngt loss rate 1.25% 4,50% 0.25% 0.50%

Residual cash flows discounted at 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%
2001: i

Prepayment method ABS ABS ABS CPR CPR

Annualized prepayment speed 16.2% 5.0% 7.0% 5,10, 15 Ramp up 50.0%

Weighted-average|life (in months) 18 3 25 68 17

Expected annual net loss rate 1.25% 4.50% 0.25% 0.50% 0.25%

Residual cash flows discounted at 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0% 15.0%

"The modef for this securitization has been modified to respond to the current interest rate environment and the high volume of refinancings. As a result,
there is no assumed prepayment speed. The weighted-average life assumption includes consideration of prepayment to determine the fair value of

capitalized residual cash flows.

Certain cash flows between the Company and the
securitization structures are summarized as follows
(in millions):

2003 2002 2001

Proceeds from new securitizations ~ $ 587 442 728
Proceeds from loansisold into

revolving securitizations 331 616 539
Proceeds from collections reinvested in

previous credit card securitizations - 218 227
Servicing fees received . 16 16 12
Other cash flows received on

retained interests’ | 87 104 73
Repurchase of securitizations (22) (430) -

$ 999 966 1,579

'Represents total cash flows received from retained interests other than
servicing fees. Other:cash flows include cash from interest-only strips and
cash above the minimum required level in cash collateral accounts.

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

We recognize interest income on retained interests in
securitizations in accordance with the provisions of
Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF") Issue No. 99-20,
Recognition of Interest Income and Impairment on
Purchased and Retained Beneficial Interests in
Securitized Financial Assets. Interest income thus
recognized, excluding revolving securitizations, was
$23.3 million in 2003, $21.0 million in 2002 and
$9.2 million in 2001.

Servicing fee income on all securitizations was
$16.2 milion in 2003, $16.1 milion in 2002 and
$12.0 million in 2001. All amounts of pretax gains, inter-
est income, and servicing fee income are included in loan
sales and servicing income in the statement of income.



Key economic assumptions and the sensitivity of the
current fair value of capitalized residual cash flows to
immediate 10% and 20% adverse changes in those
assumptions are as follows at December 31, 2003 (in
millions of dollars and annualized percentage rates):

Home Small
equity business
loans loans
Carrying amount/fair value of
capitalized residual cash flows $ 93 95.8
Weighted-average life (in months) 12 36 - 61
Prepayment speed assumption NA' 15.0% - 20.0%?
Decrease in fair value due to
adverse change -10% $ NA! 0.9
-20% $ NA 2.7
Expected credit losses 0.25% 0.50% - 1.3%
Decrease in fair value due to
adverse change -10%  $ 0.1 1.9
-20% $ 0.2 5.0
Residual cash flows
discount rate 15.0% 15.0%
Decrease in fair value due to
adverse change -10%  $ 0.1 2.4
-20% $ 0.3 4.6

'The model for this securitization has been modified to respond to the cur-
rent interest rate environment and the high volume of refinancings. As a
result, there is no assumed prepayment speed. The weighted-average life
assumption includes consideration of prepayment to determine the fair
value of capitalized residual cash flows.

*The prepayment speed assumption for the 2003 SBA securitization is
CPR 10, 15 Ramp up.

These sensitivities are hypothetical and should be used
with caution. As the figures indicate, changes in fair value
based on variations in assumptions cannot be extrapo-
lated, as the relationship of the change in assumption to
the change of fair value may not be linear. Also, the effect
of a variation in one assumption is in reality, likely to fur-
ther cause changes in other assumptions, which might
magnify or counteract the sensitivities.

At December 31, 2003 and 2002, the weighted-average
expected static pool credit losses for small business and
jumbo mortgage loans (through the date of repurchase)
was 2.90% and 2.19%. Static pool losses are calculat-
ed by summing the actual and projected future credit
losses and dividing them by the original balance of each
pool of assets.

The following table presents quantitative information
about delinquencies and net credit losses for those
categories of loans for which securitizations existed at
December 31. The Company only securitizes loans
originated or purchased by ZFNB. Therefore, only
loans and related delinquencies and net credit losses
of commonly managed ZFNB loans are included
(in millions):

Principal
balance of
loans past due
Principal balance 30+ days’
December 31, December 31, Net credit losses?
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2001
Automobile loans $ NA NA NA | NA NA NA 6.4
Credit card receivables NA NA NA NA NA NA 4.4
Home equity loans 611.6 562.9 0.8 ! 1.3 0.1 0.2 0.7
Small business loans 2,303.3 1,843.0 324 34.8 6.7 4,0 1.5
Jumbo mortgage loans ! NA 109.8 NA | 4.0 NA 0.4 -
Total loans managed or "
securitized - ZFNB I 29149 2515.7 33.2 40.1 6.8 4.6 13.0
Less loans securitized - ZFNB® . 2,145.7 1,878.3
Loans held in portfolio - ZFNB $ 7692 637.4

‘Loans greater than 80 days past due based on end of period total loans.

*Net credit losses are charge-offs net of recoveries and are based on total loans outstanding.
*Represents the principal amount of the loans. Interest-only strips and other retained interests held for securitized assets are excluded because they are

recognized separately.
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ZFNB provides a liquidity facility (“Liquidity Facility")
for a fee to Lockhart Funding, LLC (“Lockhart”), a qual-
ifying special-purpose entity securities conduit.
Lockhart purchases floating rate U.S. Government and
AAA-rated securities with funds from the issuance of
commercial paper. ZFNB also provides for a fee
hedge supporf and administrative and investment advi-
sory services. Pursuant to the Liquidity Facility con-
tract, ZFNB is required to purchase securities from
Lockhart to provide funds for Lockhart to repay matur-
ing commercial paper upon Lockhart's inability to
access the commercial paper market, or upon a com-
mercial paper 'market disruption as specified in gov-
erning documents for Lockhart. Under the liquidity
agreement, ZFNB is required to purchase at book
value any security in Lockhart that is downgraded
below AA-. Prior to such purchase, ZFNB has the
option to place its letter of credit on the security or
obtain credit enhancement from a third party. At any
given time, the maximum commitment of ZFNB is the
lesser of the size of the Liquidity Facility commitment
or the book value of Lockhart's securities portfolio. At
December 31, 2003, the size of the Liquidity Facility
commitment was $5.1 billion and the book value of
Lockhart's securities portfolio was approximately $4.7
billion, which approximated market value. No amounts
were outstanding under the Liquidity Facility at
December 31, 2003. Subsequent to December 31,
2003, we are in the process of increasing the size of
the Liquidity Facility commitment to $6.1 billion, sub-
ject to rating agency approval.

In June 2003, the FASB issued for public comment an
Exposure Draft, Qualifying Special-Purpose Entities
and Isolation of Transferred Assets, that would amend
SFAS 140. This new guidance proposes to change
the requirements that an entity must meet to be
considered a qualifying special-purpose entity. If this
guidance were adopted as presently proposed, we
would be required to consolidate Lockhart in our
financial statements. The FASB is looking at revising
the Exposure Draft, but is currently determining the
nature and extent of any revisions based on certain
questions raised, including those by banking
regulators. In light of these developments, we are
considering our business options with regard to the
ongoing operations of Lockhart.
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7. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING

ACTIVITIES

SFAS 133, as amended, establishes accounting and
reporting standards for derivative instruments,
including certain derivative instruments embedded in
other contracts, and for hedging activities. The
issuance in April 2003 of SFAS No. 149, Amendment
of FASB Statement No. 133 on Derivatives and
Hedging Transactions, did not materially impact our
accounting for derivative instruments.

As required by SFAS 133, we record all derivatives on
the balance sheet at fair value. The accounting for
changes in the fair value of derivatives depends on the
intended use of the derivative and the resulting
designation. Derivatives used to hedge the exposure
to changes in the fair value of an asset, liability, or firm
commitment attributable to a particular risk, such as
interest rate risk, are considered fair value hedges
under SFAS 133. Derivatives used to hedge the
exposure to variability in expected future cash flows, or
other types of forecasted transactions, are considered
cash flow hedges.

For derivatives designated as fair value hedges,
changes in the fair value of the derivative and the
hedged item related to the hedged risk are recognized
in earnings. For derivatives designated as cash flow
hedges, the effective portion of changes in the fair
value of the derivative are recorded in other
comprehensive income and recognized in earnings
when the hedged transaction affects earnings. The
ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of cash
flow hedges is recognized directly in earnings. We
assess the effectiveness of each hedging relationship
by comparing the changes in fair value or cash flows
on the derivative hedging instrument with the changes
in fair value or cash flows on the designated hedged
item or transaction. For derivatives not designated as
hedges, changes in fair value are recognized in
earnings. On January 1, 2001, all hedging relation-
ships were designated anew by the Company in
accordance with the provisions of SFAS 133.

Our objective in using derivatives is to add stability to
interest income or expense, to modify the duration of
specific assets or liabilities as we consider necessary,
and to manage exposure to interest rate movements or



other identified risks. To accomplish this objective, we
use interest rate swaps as part of our cash flow
hedging strategy. The derivatives are used to hedge
the variable cash flows associated with designated
commercial loans and certain securities.

Exposure to credit risk arises from the possibility of
nonperformance by counterparties. These counterpar-
ties primarily consist of financial institutions that are
well established and well capitalized. We control this
credit risk through credit approvals, limits, and moni-
toring procedures. No losses on derivative instruments
have occurred as a result of counterparty nonperfor-
mance. Nevertheless, the related credit risk is consid-
ered and measured when and where appropriate.

Beginning in 2002, we used fair value hedges to
manage interest rate exposure to certain long-term
debt. In 2001, fair value hedge ineffectiveness of
$4.3 million (a net gain) was recognized in other
noninterest income from a qualifying fair value hedge
of an investment. No other hedge ineffectiveness has
since occurred for fair value hedges. As of
December 31, 2003, no derivatives were designated
for hedges of investments in foreign operations.

Interest rate swap agreements designated as cash
flow hedges involve the receipt of fixed-rate amounts
in exchange for variable-rate payments over the life of
the agreements without exchange of the underlying
principal amount. Basis swap agreements designated
as cash flow hedges are used in conjunction with
certain interest rate swaps and are used to convert the
variable rate paid on an interest rate swap to match the
variable rate received from a loan. Derivatives not des-
ignated as hedges are not speculative and are used to
manage our exposure to interest rate movements and
other identified risks, but do not meet the strict hedge
accounting requirements of SFAS 133.

Our adoption of SFAS 133 resulted in transition
adjustments presented as cumulative effect
adjustments in the 2001 statement of income and in
the statement of changes in shareholders' equity and
comprehensive income. The transition adjustments
relate to the recording of the fair value of derivatives on
the balance sheet, and the effect of transferring certain
held to maturity investments to either the trading or
available for sale categories, as allowed by the transi-
tion provisions of SFAS 133. The total amount of held
to maturity securities transferred was approximately
$3.1 billion.

The 2001 cumulative effect adjustments are summarized as follows (in thousands):

In other comprehensive

In operations income
Tax Net of Tax Net of
Amount benefit tax Amount expense tax
Transfer of investments $(11,248) (4,355) (6,891) $ 21,331 8,072 13,259
Derivative instruments:

Basis swaps (434) (166) (268)
Cumulative effect in statement of income $(11,680) (4,521) (7,159)

Interest rate swaps 34,439 13,173 21,266

Cumulative effect in other comprehensive income $ 55,770 21,245 34,525
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Selected information with respect to notional amounts, recorded fair values, and related income of derivative

instruments is summarized as follows (in thousands):

Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2003 December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002 December 31, 2002
Offset to Offset to
Notional Fair value Interest Other interest Notional Fair value Interest Other interest
amount Asset Liability income income expense amount Asset Liability income income expense
Cash flow hedges ;
Interest rate swaps '$ 1,831,000 20,482 10,323 43,167 1,195,000 33,409 34,979
Basis swaps 170,000 23 Qarn 245,000 59 (83)
2,001,000 20,482 10,346 42,990 1,440,000 33,468 34,916
Nonhedges : ;
Interest rate swaps 767,621 13,806 2,954 1,857 ! 1,501,848 50,854 33,490 14,722
Basis swaps ' 2,445,000 272 947 132 965,000 168 333 (347)
3,212,621 14,078 3,901 1,989 2,466,848 51,012 33,823 14,375
Fair value hedges =
Long-term debt and | :
other borrowings ! 1 960,125 39,425 22,561 385,125 24,9183 5,518
73,985 14,247 42,990 1,989 22,561 4,291,973 109,393 33,823 34,916 14,375 5,516

Total $ 6,173,746

Other income is included in market making, trading
and nonhedge derivative income. Interest income on
fair value hedges is used to offset interest expense on
long-term debt. The change in net unrealized gains for
derivatives designated as cash flow hedges is
separately disclosed in the statement of changes in
shareholders’ eijquity and comprehensive income. No
hedge ineffectiveness on cash flow hedges was
recognized in 2003, 2002 or 2001.

Amounts reported in accumulated other comprehen-
sive income related to derivatives will be reclassified to
interest income s interest payments are received on
our variable rate loans. The change in net unrealized
gains on cash flow hedges discussed above reflects a
reclassification of net unrealized gains from
accumulated other comprehensive income to interest
income, as disclosed in the statement of changes in
shareholders’ eciuity and comprehensive income. For
2004, we estimate that an additional $37 million will
be reclassified.

In January 2004,} the FASB issued for public comment
SFAS 133 Implementation Issue No. G25, Cash Flow
Hedges: Hedging the Variable Interest Payments on a
Group of Prime-Rate Based Interest Bearing Loans
(“lssue G25"). Issue G25 proposes to no longer allow
companies to identify the hedged transaction on a
specified level of prime-rate based interest payments
that are received during a given time period on an
unspecified portfolio of prime-rate based loans.
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8. VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES

In January 2003, the FASB issued FIN 46, which
provides guidance on identifying a variable interest
entity (“VIE") and determining when a company must
consolidate in its financial statements the assets,
liabilities, and results of activities of a VIE. A company
is required to consolidate a VIE if it is determined to be
the primary beneficiary. The primary beneficiary of a
VIE is the party that absorbs a majority of the entity’s
expected losses, receives a majority of its expected
residual returns, or both.

In December 2003, the FASB issued a revised FIN 46
(“FIN 46R") that replaced FIN 46 and effectively
modified and clarified certain provisions of FIN 46 and
modified the effective date for certain entities.

We have applied FIN 46 as of December 31, 2003
with respect to the trust preferred securities described
in Note 14. The trusts involved in the borrowing
arrangements are special-purpose entities that have
been consolidated in the financial statements since
their inception or acquisition.

We determined as of December 31, 2003 that we are
the primary beneficiary of the trust preferred security
structure. This determination was made based on the
following: (1) we adopted FIN 46 (not FIN 46R) as of
December 31, 2003, (2) we had not previously
applied the provisions of FIN 46 and deconsolidated
the trust, (3) we have the ability to call the preferred



securities, and (4) we are the primary beneficiary
based on an analysis that the call option provides us
with the majority of the expected residual returns of the
trust. However, FIN 46R effectively removed the ability
of companies in these same circumstances to make
the above argument, and accordingly, the call option
will not permit companies to be the primary beneficiary
of the trusts. We will therefore deconsolidate the
trusts in the first quarter of 2004 when FIN 46R is
adopted. We estimate this deconsolidation will not
have a material effect on our results of operations,
financial position, or liquidity.

The following discusses our involvement with VIEs for
which FIN 46 or FIN 46R was applicable, that have
not been consolidated in our financial statements as of
December 31, 2003:

Identrus, LLC is engaged in the development and sale
of e-commerce digital certification and is owned by a
global consortium of banks. In May 2002, we
completed the sale of our Digital Signature Trust Co.
subsidiary to Identrus for an approximate 33%
ownership position. We provided an additional capital
contribution of approximately $2.0 million in
December 2003 increasing our ownership to
approximately 36%. Our recorded investment in
Identrus at December 31, 2003 is $6.4 million, which
approximates our maximum exposure to loss. Based
on an analysis of expected losses and residual returns,
we have concluded that we are not the primary bene-
ficiary. Accordingly, we continue to account for
Identrus under the equity method of accounting.

ZCA Investment Trust is a special-purpose entity set up
as a result of the sale of our investment in Concord
EFS, Inc. The trust held shares of Concord stock and
forward sales contracts contributed in September 2001
by the Company and an affiliate of the counterparty to
the forward sales contracts. The affiliate prepaid 82% of
the securities’ value and the trust purchased $78 million
in certificates of deposit from the Company. Based on
an analysis of expected losses and residual returns, we
have concluded that we are not the primary beneficiary
of this trust.

We continue to review the impact of adopting FIN 46R
beginning in 2004. Based on the clarifications made in
FIN 46R, we do not expect that any of our troubled
debt restructurings will be subject to the provisions of
FIN 46R, as our policy is to not take an equity position
with a troubled borrower. We are in the process of
analyzing the effect of FIN 46R on low income housing
lending and other equity investments. As of Decem-
ber 31, 2003, we have not identified any other ar-
rangements that will require consolidation or
deconsolidation in 2004 under FIN 46R.

As described in Note 6, ZFNB holds variable interests
in securitization structures. All of these structures are
qualifying special-purpose entities, which are exempt
from the consolidation requirements of FIN 46,

9. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment are summarized as follows at
December 31 (in thousands):

2003 2002
Land ‘$ 82,536 70,269
Buildings 229,692 218,638
Furniture and equipment 360,345 350,220
Leaseho!d improvements 93,036 90,669
Total 765,609 729,696
Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization 357,784 336,066
Net book value ‘% 407,825 393,630




10. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Core deposit and other intangible assets and related amortization are as follows at December 31 (in thousands):

Gross Accumulated Net carrying
carrying amount amortization amount
‘ 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
Core deposit intangibles | $ 143,620 143,620 (76,623)  (62,650) 66,997 80,970
Other intangibles 2,016 2,000 L (266) . (50) 1,750 1,950
$ 145,636 145,620 1 (76,889) . (62,700) 68,747 82,920

The amount of amortization expense of core deposit and other intangible assets is separately reflected in the
statement of income. We have no intangible assets with indefinite lives.

Estimated amortization expense for core deposit and other intangible assets is as follows for the five years
succeeding December 31, 2003 (in thousands):

2004 $ 13,603
2005 13,415
20086 13,291
2007 11,752
2008 5,274

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by operating segment are as follows (in thousands):

Zions First California National Vectra  The Commerce
National Bank Bank & Nevada Bank of Bank Bank of Consolidated
and Subsidiaries Trust State Bank _ Arizona Colorado  Washington Other Company

Balance as of

January 1, 2002 $11,533 387387 21,051 57,168 239,232 - 54,392 770,763
Goodwill acquired

during the year 1,782 3,896 5,678
Impairment losses . (46,682) (46,682)
Goodwill reclassified to

discontinued operations (546) (546)
Goodwill written off from

sale of branch businesses (1,082) (1,082)
Goodwill pushdown

from parent ; 7,989 1,142 16 (9,147) -
Other adjustments,

including contingent

consideration paid ' (8) (474) 446 (47) 1,983 1,900
Balance as of

December 31, 2002 21,296 385831 21051 62,652 239201 - - 730,031
Impairment losses (75,628) (75,628)
Other adjustments ; 4 {255) (251)
Balance as of :

December 31, 2003 $ 21,300 385,831 21,051 62,397 163,573 - - 654,152
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In June 2002, we completed all goodwill impairment
testing required under the transitional provisions of
SFAS 142. Impairment losses of $32.4 miliion (net of
income tax benefit of $2.7 million) were recognized as
of January 1, 2002 as a cumulative effect adjustment in
accordance with SFAS 142. This adjustment relates to
the impairment in carrying value of our investments in
certain e-commerce subsidiaries included in the “Other”
operating segment. The impairment amount was
determined by comparing the carrying value of these
subsidiaries to their fair value at January 1, 2002, which
was estimated from comparable market values including
price-to-revenue multiples. In September 2002,
additional impairment losses were recognized on these
e-commerce subsidiaries, as discussed in Note 16.

In September 2003, we recognized an impairment loss
on goodwill of $75.6 million related to the restructuring
of Vectra Bank Colorado (“Vectra"). The restructuring
resulted from steps that Vectra has taken to improve
performance, including the engagement of a national
consulting firm to analyze its operations and improve
profitability. As a result of this analysis, Vectra is
restructuring to refocus its marketing efforts.

Part of the impairment loss consisted of $7.1 million
related to the pending sale of 11 branch businesses in
Colorado, which is expected to close sometime in the
first half of 2004. The amount was determined by
comparing the carrying value of the branches to their
fair value based on bids, letters of intent and current
negotiations.

The remaining $68.5 million related to an impairment
analysis on the retained operations of Vectra per-
formed as part of the restructuring. The amount was
determined based on the calculation process speci-
fied in SFAS 142, which compares carrying value to
the determined fair values of assets and liabilities
excluding the branches held for sale. The determina-
tion of the fair values was made with the assistance of
independent valuation consultants by a combination of
an income approach using a discounted projected
cash flow analysis and market value approaches using
guideline companies and acquisition transactions.

During the fourth quarter of 2003, we completed the
annual impairment review required by SFAS 142 and
did not recognize any additional impairment losses.

Transitional disclosures under SFAS 142 to adjust 2001
net income for the add back of goodwill amortization
are as follows (in thousands, except per share
amounts):

As Goodwill As
reported  amortization' adjusted
Net income for 2001 $ 283,020 33,056 316,076
Net income per common share:
Basic $ 310 0.36 3.46
Diluted $ 3.07 0.36 343

'Net of income tax benefit.

Of the amount of goodwill amortization added back in
2001, $2.4 million was subsequently included with
discontinued operations. See related discussion in
Note 16.

11. DEPOSITS

At December 31, 2003, the scheduled maturities of all
time deposits are as follows (in thousands):

2004 $ 2,055,757
2005 358,308
2006 115,339
2007 121,932
2008 and thereafter 83,405

$ 2,734,741

At December 31, 2003, the contractual maturities of
time deposits with a denomination of $100,000 and over
were as follows: $405 million in 3 months or less, $221
million over 3 months through 6 months, $312 million
over 6 months through 12 months, and $289 million
over 12 months.

Deposit overdrafts reclassified as loan balances were
$44 million and $77 million at December 31, 2003
and 2002, respectively.




12. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Selected information for short-term borrowings is as
follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Federal funds purchased: :
Average amount outstanding '$ 1,298,761 ‘ 1,167,762 1,046,859
Weighted-average rate 1.09% | 1.67% 3.74%
Highest month-end balance '$ 1,694,841 1,891,882 1,482,262
Year-end balance '$ 1,370,619 819,807 1,208,764
Weighted average rate on ‘ v
0.97% 1.03% 1.68%

outstandings at year-end

i
Security repurchase agreements: i

$ 1,306,041 | 1,360,395

Average amount outstanding 1,621,539
Weighted-average rate i 0.87% 1.44% 3.50%
Highest month-end balance '$ 1,421,771 | 1,871,728 2,021,895
Year-end balance $ 841,170 861,177 933,973
Weighted average rate on |

outstandings at yeér-end 0.59% 0.83% 1.27%

Short-term borrowings generally mature in less than
30 days. Our participation in security repurchase
agreements is;on an overnight or term basis. Certain
overnight agreements are performed with sweep
accounts in conjunction with a master repurchase
agreement. In this case, securities under our control
are pledged for and interest is paid on the collected
balance of the customers’ accounts. For term repur-
chase agreements, securities are transferred to the
applicable counterparty. The counterparty, in certain
instances, is contractually entitled to sell or repledge
securities accépted as collateral. As of December 31,
20083, overnight security repurchase agreements were
$708.4 million and term security repurchase agree-
ments were $132.8 million.

13. FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK ADVANCES
AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Federal Homeg Loan Bank (“FHLB") advances and
other borrowings over one year are summarized as
follows at December 31 (in thousands):

2003 2002
FHLB advances, 3.66% - 8.33% '$ 224,440 225,108
SBA notes payable, 2.25% - 7.64% 7,000 15,500
; '$ 231,440 240,698

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

The weighted-average interest rate on FHLB
advances outstanding at December 31, 2003 and
2002 was 4.9% and 5.0%, respectively.

The FHLB advances are borrowed by banking sub-
sidiaries under their lines of credit, which are secured
under a blanket pledge arrangement. The subsidiaries
maintain unencumbered collateral with a carrying
amount adjusted for the types of collateral pledged,
equal to at least 100% of outstanding advances.

Interest expense on FHLB advances and other bor-
rowings over one year was $12.3 million in 2003,
$12.5 million in 2002, and $11.1 million in 2001.

Maturities of FHLB advances and other borrowings
with original maturities over one year are as follows at
December 31, 2003 (in thousands):

2004 $ 2,580
2005 2,343
2006 2,343
2007 2,335
2008 4,288
Thereafter 217,551

$ 231,440




14. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt at December 31 is summarized as fol-
lows (in thousands):

2003 2002

Guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in

junior subordinated deferrable interest

debentures $ 495099 511,172
Subordinated notes 724,741° 510,000
Senior medium-term notes:

Floating rate 239,833 46,138

Fixed rate 150,326 -
Capital lease obligations and other 1,619 2,195

$1,611,618.1,069,505

The amounts above represent the par value of the debt
adjusted for any unamortized discount or other basis
adjustments related to hedging the debt with
derivative instruments.

The guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in junior
subordinated deferrable interest debentures include
$170.1 million of 8.538% trust preferred securities
issued by Zions Institutional Capital Trust A (“ZICTA"),
$22.0 million of 11.75% trust preferred securities
issued by CSBI Capital Trust | (“CSBICT"), and
$2.2 million of 10.25% trust preferred securities
issued by GB Capital Trust (“GBCT"). Each series of
trust preferred securities relates to a corresponding
series of junior subordinated deferrable interest
debentures issued by us or ZFNB (referred to as the
“ZICTA debentures, the “CSBICT debentures” and
the “GBCT debentures, respectively) to the trusts
identified above. We became obligated with respect to
the CSBICT and GBCT debentures as a result of the
acquisitions of Eldorado Bancshares and GB Ban-
corporation, respectively.

The ZICTA and GBCT debentures require semiannual
interest payments and mature in December 2026 and
January 2027, respectively. The CSBICT debentures
require quarterly interest payments and mature in
June 2027 All of these series of debentures are
subject, with the approval of banking regulators, to
early redemption beginning in 2006 and 2007. The
CSBICT and GBCT debentures are direct and unse-
cured obligations subordinate to other indebtedness
and general creditors of the Company. The ZICTA

debentures are direct and unsecured obligations of
ZFNB and are subordinate to the claims of depositors
and general creditors. The Company has uncondition-
ally guaranteed the obligations of ZICTA, CSBICT and
GBCT with respect to their respective series of trust
preferred securities to the extent set forth in the
applicable guarantee agreements. The Company has
also unconditionally guaranteed the obligations of
ZFNB with respect to the ZICTA debentures to the
extent set forth in the applicable guarantee agreement.

The preferred beneficial interests also include
$285 million of 8.0% trust preferred securities issued
in August 2002 by Zions Capital Trust B (“ZCTB").
These trust preferred securities relate to a correspon-
ding series of junior subordinated deferrable interest
debentures issued by us (the “ZCTB debentures”). The
ZCTB debentures require quarterly interest payments
and mature in September 2032. The debentures are
subject, with the approval of banking regulators, to
early redemption beginning in September 2007. These
debentures are direct and unsecured obligations of the
Company and are subordinate to other indebtedness
and general creditors. The Company has uncondition-
ally guaranteed the obligations of ZCTB with respect to
the trust preferred securities issued by it to the extent
set forth in the applicable guarantee agreement. The
trust preferred securities, debentures and our guaran-
tees are registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

We have agreements to hedge the ZICTA and
$140 million of the ZCTB debentures. The fair value
hedge derivatives are accounted for in accordance
with SFAS 133, as discussed in Note 7. They are
recorded at their fair value of $15.8 million at
December 31, 2003 in the balance sheet with their
related long-term debt amounts. These fair value
hedges are interest rate swaps with early redemption
dates consistent with the related debt.

As discussed in Note 8, we will deconsolidate the
trusts involved in these trust preferred borrowing
arrangements beginning in 2004.




The subordinated notes include $200 million of 6.95%
notes issued through a subsidiary, Zions Financial
Corp., and $200 million of 6.50% notes issued by the
Company. In September 2003, we conducted a “mod-
ified Dutch auction” tender offer in which we
repurchased $95.8 million of the 6.95% notes and
$101.6 million of the 6.50% notes, or a total
repurchase of $197.4 million. The associated debt
extinguishment. cost of $24.2 million is separately
included in noninterest expense in the statement of
income. Early redemption for these notes may occur
beginning in May and October 2008, respectively. At
that time, the notes will bear interest at one-month
LIBOR plus 2.86% and one-month LIBOR plus
3.01% through maturity in May and October 2011,
respectively. Each series of notes requires semiannual
interest payments. The Company has unconditionally
guaranteed the|6.95% notes.

Also included in subordinated notes are $500 million
at par of 6.00% subordinated notes due in
September 2015. These notes are not redeemable
prior to maturity and require semiannual interest
payments. We hedged these notes with LIBOR-based
floating interest rate swaps whose recorded fair value
was $23.1 million at December 31, 2003. This new
debt is part of a $1,050 million shelf registration
statement filed. with the Securities and Exchange
Commission in August 2003 for the issuance of senior
or subordinated debt at fixed or floating rates.

The floating rlate senior medium-term notes at
December 31, 2003 consist of $240 million at par of
notes that require quarterly interest payments at three-
month LIBOR plus 50 basis points. Maturities for
these notes range from January to August 2005;
however, each issuance of notes is redeemable one
year prior to its maturity.

The fixed rate senior medium-term notes consist of
$150 million at par of notes that require semiannual
interest paymen}ts at 2.70% commencing May 2004
through maturity in May 2006. These notes are not
redeemable prior to maturity. We hedged these notes
with LIBOR-based floating interest rate swaps whose
recorded fair value was $0.5 million at December 31,
2003.
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Interest expense on long-term debt was $57.3 million
in 2003, $56.3 miillion in 2002, and $42.7 million in
2001. Interest expense was reduced by $22.6 million
in 2003 and $5.5 million in 2002 as a result of the
associated hedges.

Maturities on long-term debt are as follows for the
years succeeding December 31, 2003 (in thousands):

Parent
Consolidated only
2004 $ 431
2005 240,168 239,833
2006 150,592 150,326
2007 92
2008 88 )
Thereafter 1,220,247 945,294
$ 1,611,618 1,335,453

Parent only maturities on long-term debt include
$324.7 million of subordinated debt payable to
CSBICT, GBCT and ZCTB after 2008.

15. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

We have in place a Shareholder Rights Protection
Plan (“Plan”) which contains provisions intended to
protect our shareholders if certain events occur. These
events include, but are not limited to, unsolicited offers
or attempts to acquire the Company including offers
that do not treat all shareholders equally, acquisitions
in the open market of shares constituting control
without offering fair value to all shareholders, and other
coercive or unfair takeover tactics that could impair
our Board of Directors’ ability to fully represent
shareholders’ interests. The Plan provides that
attached to each share of common stock is one right
(“Right”) to purchase one one-hundredth of a share of
participating preferred stock for an exercise price of
$90, subject to adjustment. The Rights have certain
antitakeover effects and may cause substantial dilution
to a person who attempts to acquire the Company
without the approval of the Board of Directors. The
Rights, however, should not affect offers for all out-
standing shares of common stock at a fair price or are
otherwise in the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders as determined by the Board of Directors.
The Board of Directors may at its option redeem all,
but not fewer than all, of the then outstanding Rights
at any time until the 10th business day following a



public announcement that a person or a group had
acquired beneficial ownership of 10% or more of our
outstanding common stock or total voting power.

As authorized by our Board of Directors, we repur-
chased and retired 2,083,101 shares of our common
stock in 2003 at a cost of $106.8 million, 2,393,881
shares in 2002 at a cost of $113.2 million, and
883,240 shares in 2001 at a cost of $46.5 million. In
January 2004, the Board of Directors authorized
$50 million for share repurchases, superseding the
balance remaining under the prior authorization.

In April 2001, we reacquired the total minority interest
of our California Bank & Trust subsidiary for $66.0 mil-
lion. The amount was based on the terms of the appli-
cable minority shareholder agreement. The carrying
value of this minority interest at that time was $37.8
million.

During the second quarter of 2003, we began
accounting for a new and a previously formed deferred
compensation rabbi trust established for certain
employees and directors. We followed the guidance in
EITF Issue No. 97-14, Accounting for Deferred
Compensation Arrangements Where Amounts
Earned Are Held in a Rabbi Trust and Invested.
Amounts deferred are held in rabbi trusts and invested
in diversified assets or shares of the Company’s stock,
subject to plan limitations. We consolidate the assets
and obligations of the trusts in our financial
statements. Amounts invested in the Company’s stock
are recorded at cost in shareholders’ equity in a
manner similar to the accounting for treasury stock. At
December 31, 2003, total invested assets of the trusts
were approximately $23.8 million and are included in
other assets. The deferred compensation obligations
were approximately $27.4 million and are included in
other liabilities. There is no effect on net income. The
previously formed rabbi trust had not been consolidat-
ed as the deferred amounts were not considered
material.

16. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS, IMPAIRMENT
LOSSES, AND RESTRUCTURING CHARGES

In September 2002, we decided to discontinue the

operations of the e-commerce subsidiaries discussed

in Note 10. We determined that our plan to restructure

and offer all or part of these subsidiaries for sale met

the held for sale and discontinued operations criteria

of SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or

Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. We adopted SFAS

144 effective January 1, 2002.

Summarized information for the loss from operations of
discontinued subsidiaries is as follows (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Noninterest income $ 3,001 7,414 7,197
Noninterest expense 3,467 25,718 19,684
Pretax loss from operations of
discontinued subsidiaries $ (466) (18,304} (12,487)

Additional pretax impairment losses of $28.7 million in
2002 for these subsidiaries are included as a separate
line item with discontinued operations. Of this amount,
$11.6 million related to goodwill impairment. The
amounts of these impairment losses were determined
by comparing the carrying amounts of these sub-
sidiaries to their fair values, less costs to sell. Fair values
were determined based on amounts offered in sales
negotiations and market comparables.

In December 2002, we completed the sale of one of
these subsidiaries, Phaos Technology Corp., and rec-
ognized a $5.3 million income tax benefit, which is
included with other income tax benefits in discontin-
ued operations. In September 2003, we sold the
remaining subsidiary, Lexign, Inc., and recognized a
pretax loss on sale of $2.4 million.




No -assets or liabilities of discontinued operations were
included in the balance sheet at December 31, 2003.
Assets and liabilities of discontinued operations included
in other assets and other liabilities in the balance sheet
at December 31, 2002 are summarized as follows (in
thousands):

Assets: ‘
Cash and due from banks $ 657
Interest-bearing deposits 186
Premises and equipment, net 334
Qther intangibles 358
Other assets 1,506
Total assets 3,041
Liabilities:
Other liabilities 3,788
Total liabilities 3,788

Impairment losses on long-lived assets in continuing
operations relate to certain software, including soft-
ware of other continuing e-commerce activities, and to
certain branch’ closings in 2003 by ZFNB. Recorded
amounts of $2.7 million in 2003 and $4.9 million in
2002 include for 2003 and 2002, respectively, $1.2
million and $2.7 million in ZFNB, $1.0 million and $2.2
million in the Other operating segment, and in 2003,
$0.5 million in! Vectra. Impairment losses were deter-
mined by comparing the carrying value to fair value,
estimated by using discounted cash flow approaches.

We follow the guidance of SFAS No. 146, Accounting
for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities,
to account for'restructuring charges. This Statement
requires companies to recognize costs associated
with the exit or disposal of activities as they are
incurred rather 'than at the date a plan or commitment
to exit is initiated. The adoption of this Statement did
not have a material impact on our results of operations.

In 2003, the restructuring charges of $1.9 million con-
sist of $1.4 million in consulting fees for the Vectra
restructuring discussed in Note 10 and $0.5 million for
certain branch closings in Utah. In 2002, the restruc-
turing charges related primarily to certain branch clos-
ings and to the restructuring of trust operations and
administrative functions. The recorded amount of $3.3
million included severance costs of $1.8 million and
occupancy-related costs of $1.5 million.
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17. INCOME TAXES

Income taxes (benefit) are summarized as follows
(in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Continuing operations:
Federal:
Current $ 190,013 . 136,050 130,700
Deferred (13,529) ! 2,837 6,135
State 37,267 ' 28,815 25,032
213,751 167,702 161,867
Discontinued operations:
Federal (946) (15,150) (3,260)
State (157) (3,385) (807)
(1,103) (18,535) (4,067)
Cumulative effect adjustments: |
Federal (2,143) (3,855)
State (533) (666)
(2,676) (4,521)
Income tax expense $ 212,648 146,491 153,279

Income tax expense on continuing operations comput-
ed at the statutory federal income tax rate of 35%
reconciles to actual income tax expense as follows

(in thousands):

2003 2002 2001

Income tax expense I
at statutory federal rate $ 191,156 168,402 158,434
State income taxes, net 24,223 18,730 16,270
Nondeductible expenses 32,051 ¢ 2,667 12,178
Nontaxable interest (17,445) (18,5676} (12,870)
Tax credits and other taxes (2,116) (2,343) (2,056)
Corporate reorganization (10,923) - (6,416)
Other (3,195) (1,178) (3,673)
$ 213,751 167,702 161,867




The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise
to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities at December 31 are presented
below (in thousands):

2003 2002
Gross deferred tax assets:
Book loan loss deduction in excess of tax . $ 108,860 108,726
Postretirement benefits 3,724 3,984
Deferred compensation 22,016 9,249
Deferred loan fees 3,336 1,618
Deferred agreements 1,108 1,484
Accrued severance costs 2,226 2,060
Minimum pension liability 10,164 15,128
Other 30,182 26,191
Total deferred tax assets 181,616 168,435
Gross deferred tax liabilities:
Core deposits and purchase accounting (28,135) (28,412)
Premises and equipment,
due to differences in depreciation (4,349) (4,760)
FHLB stock dividends (10,590) (10,383)
Leasing operations (77,630) (69,992)
Security investments and derivative
market adjustments {53,012) (67 605)
Prepaid pension reserves (1,399) (1,734)
Other (2,920) (8,554)
Total deferred tax liabilities (178,035) (191,440)
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) ‘$ 3581 (23,005
The amount of net deferred tax assets at

December 31, 2003 is included with other assets in
the balance sheet. The amount of net deferred tax
liabilities at December 31, 2002 is included with other
liabilities. We have determined that a valuation reserve
is not required for any deferred tax assets since it is
“more likely than not" that such assets will be realized
principally through future taxable income. This conclu-
sion is based on the history of growth in earnings and
the prospects for continued growth and profitability.

The exercise of stock options under our nonqualified
stock option plan, and nonqualified exercises of
options under the qualified plan, resulted in tax bene-
fits reducing our current income tax payable and
increasing common stock by $5.2 million in 2003,
$2.9 million in 2002, and $3.0 million in 2001.

18. NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE

Basic and diluted net income per common share,
based on the weighted average outstanding shares,
are summarized as follows (in thousands, except per
share amounts):

2003 2002 2001
Basic:

Income from continuing

operations $ 339,593 317,107 298,599
Loss on discontinued operations (1,770)  (28,460)  (8,420)
Income before cumulative effect

adjustment 337,823 288,647 290,179
Cumulative effect adjustment - (32,369) (7,159)
Net income applicable to

common stock $ 337,823 266,278 283,020
Average common shares

outstanding 90,048 91,566 91,202

Income from continuing
operations per share $ 377 3.46 3.27
Loss on discontinued

operations per share (0.02) (0.31) (0.09)
Cumulative effect adjustment

per share - (0.35) (0.08)
Net income per common share $  3.75 2.80 3.10

Diluted:

income from continuing

operations $ 339,593 317107 298,599
Loss on discontinued operations (1,770) (28,460) (8,420)
Income before cumulative effect

adjustment 337,823 288,647 290,179
Cumulative effect adjustment - (82,369) (7,159)
Net income applicable to

common stock $ 337,823 256,278 283,020
Average common shares

outstanding 90,048 91,566 91,202
Stock option adjustment 686 513 972
Average common shares

outstanding 90,734 92,079 92,174

Income from continuing
operations per share $ 3.74 3.44 3.24
Loss on discontinued

operations per share (0.02) (0.31) (0.09)
Cumulative effect adjustment
per share - (0.35) (0.08)

Net income per common share  $ 3.72 2.78 3.07




19. STOCK OPTIONS

We have a qualified stock option plan under which
stock options may be granted to key employees, and a
nonqualified plan under which options may be granted
to nonemployee directors. At December 31, 20083,
there were 2,569,910 and 141,000 additional shares
available for grant under the qualified and nonqualified
plans, respectively. Options equal to 2% of the issued
and outstanding shares of our common stock as of the
first day of the year are automatically reserved for
issuance under the qualified plan.

Under the qua\liﬁed plan, options vest at the rate of one
third each year after the date of grant and expire seven
years after the. date of grant. Options granted prior to
2000 are exercisable in increments from one to four
years after the:date of grant and expire six years after
the date of grant. Under the nonqualified plan, options
are exercisable in increments from six months to three
and a half years after the date of grant and expire ten
years after the date of grant.

We also have a broad-based employee stock option
plan. Participation in this plan requires employment for
a full year prior to the option grant date with service of
20 hours per week or more. Executive officers are not
eligible to participate in this plan. Stock options are
granted to eligible employees based on an internal job
grade structure. All options vest at the rate of one third
each year and expire four years after the date of grant.
At December 31, 2003, there were 1,983,472 addi-
tional shares available for grant.

Our stock-based compensation plans are accounted
for based on the intrinsic value method of APB 25, as
interpreted. No compensation expense has been
recorded for these option plans, as the exercise price
was equal to the quoted market price of the stock at
the time of grant. The Stock-Based Compensation
section of Note 1 illustrates the effect on net income
and earnings per share if we had applied the fair value
recognition provisions of SFAS 123 to stock-based
employee compensation.

The following table is a summary of our stock option
activity and related information for the three years
ended December 31, 2003:

Weighted-

Number average

of exercise
shares price
Balance at December 31, 2000 4,733,591 $ 4398
Acquired 906,845 41.90
Granted 2,090,843 53.28
Exercised (611,174) 28.04
Forfeited (655,449) 4712
Balance at December 31, 2001 6,464,656 47.89
Granted 2,086,595 52,17
Exercised (652,860) 32.62
Expired (108,547) 50.58
Forfeited {306,961) 55.93
Balance at December 31, 2002 7,482,883 50.04
Granted 2,136,851 45.15

Exercised (1,319,892) 44,01

Expired (196,373) 56.04

Forfeited (5632,824) 50.78

Balance at December 31, 2003 7,570,645 49.51

Outstanding options exercisable as of:
December 31, 2003
December 31, 2002
December 31, 2001

73,913,524  $ 50.35°
3,744,828 48.01
3,315,756 44.50

Selected information on stock options as of December 31, 2003 follows:

Outstanding options

Exercisable options

Weighted-average

Exercise Weighted-average remaining contractual Weighted-average
price range ‘Number of shares exercise price life (years) Number of shares exercise price
$2.37 to $6.91 11,000 $ 357 1.5 11,000 $ 357
$6.92 to $13.83 25,367 13.29 1.8 25,367 13.29
$13.84 to $20.74 41,782 16.21 25 41,782 16.21
$20.75 to $27.65 16,727 23.35 3.8 16,727 23.35
$27.66 to $34.56 22,449 29.82 3.0 22,449 29.82
$34.57 to $41.48 183,974 40.08 2.9 60,251 40.08
$41.49 10 $48.39 3,168,531 42,94 4.6 1,410,072 42,62
$48.40 to $55.30 3,237,824 53.39 42 1,728,276 63.05
$55.31 to $62.21 309,221 58.55 3.9 43,830 56.76
$62.22 to $69.13 553,770 69.09 15 563,770 69.09
7,570,645 49.51 4.1 3,813,524 50.35
E——— R
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The previous tables do not include options as of
December 31, 2003 to purchase common stock of cer-
tain of our subsidiaries, NetDeposit, Inc. and Providus
Software Solutions, Inc. For NetDeposit, there were
options to purchase 5,525,333 shares at exercise
prices from $0.50 to $1.00. For Providus, there were
options to purchase 1,338,400 shares at an exercise
price of $0.50. All of these options are excluded from
earnings per share calculations because they are
antidilutive. Issued and outstanding shares of common
stock for NetDeposit and Providus were 36 million and
13 million, respectively, at December 31, 2003.

20. COMMITMENTS, GUARANTEES, CONTIN-
GENT LIABILITIES, AND RELATED PARTIES
We use certain derivative instruments and other finan-
cial instruments in the normal course of business to
meet the financing needs of our customers, to reduce
our own exposure to fluctuations in interest rates, and
to make a market in U.S. government, agency, corpo-
rate, and municipal securities. These financial instru-
ments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit,
liquidity, and interest rate risk in excess of the amount
recognized in the balance sheet. Derivative instru-
ments are discussed in Note 7.

FASB Interpretation No. 45 (“FIN 45"), Guarantor’s
Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of
Indebtedness of Others, issued in November 2002,
establishes guidance for guarantees and related
obligations. Financial and performance standby letters
of credit are guarantees that come under the provi-
sions of FIN 45. The adoption of FIN 45 did not have
a significant effect on our financial position or results
of operations.

Contractual amounts of the off-balance sheet
financial instruments used to meet the financing
needs of our customers are as follows as of
December 31 (in thousands):

2003 2002
Commitments to extend credit $ 7,880,741 7526,188
Standby letters of credit:
Financial 340,475 287819
Performance 90,412, 101,380
Commercial letters of credit 25,095 26,392

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend
to a customer as long as there is no violation of any
condition established in the contract. Commitments
generally have fixed expiration dates or other termina-
tion clauses and may require the payment of a fee. The
amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by
us upon extension of credit, is based on our credit
evaluation of the counterparty. Types of collateral vary,
but may include accounts receivable, inventory,
property, plant and equipment, and income-producing
properties.

While establishing commitments to extend credit creates
credit risk, a significant portion of such commitments is
expected to expire without being drawn upon. As of
December 31, 2003, $5.0 billion of commitments expire
in 2004. As a result, our credit exposure and liquidity
requirements will be lower than the contractual amounts
of the commitments. We use the same credit policies
and procedures in making commitments to extend cred-
it and conditional obligations as we do for on-balance
sheet instruments. These policies and procedures
include credit approvals, limits, and monitoring.

We issue standby and commercial letters of credit as
conditional commitments generally to guarantee the
performance of a customer to a third party. The
guarantees are primarily issued to support public and
private borrowing arrangements, including commercial
paper, bond financing, and similar transactions.
Standby letters of credit include remaining commit-
ments of $336 million expiring in 2004 and $95 million
expiring thereafter through 2024. The credit risk
involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the
same as that involved in extending loan facilities to
customers. We generally hold marketable securities
and cash equivalents as collateral supporting those
commitments for which collateral is deemed necessary.

At December 31, 2003, we had a contractual obligation
to purchase $50 million of variable rate first mortgage
residential real estate loans. We also had commitments
to make venture investments of $26.4 million. These
obligations have no stated maturity.

As a market maker in U.S. government, agency,
corporate, and municipal securities, we enter into




agreements to purchase and sell such securities. As of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, we had outstanding
commitments fto purchase securities of $45 million at
both year-ends and outstanding commitments to sell
securities of $44 million and $37 million, respectively.
These agreements at December 31, 2003 have
remaining terms of one month or less.

The contractual or notional amount of financial
instruments indicates a level of activity associated with
a particular class of financial instrument and is not a
reflection of the actual level of risk. As of December 31,
2003 and 2002, the regulatory risk-weighted values
assigned to all off-balance sheet financial instruments
and derivative instruments described herein were
$2.7 billion and $2.1 billion, respectively.

The Parent has a $40 million line of credit available,
which was unused as of December 31, 2003. The
interest rate is at LIBOR plus 50 basis points. There is
no compensating balance requirement.

At December 31, 2003, we were required to maintain
cash balancesiof $25 million with the Federal Reserve
Banks to meet minimum balance requirements in
accordance with Federal Reserve Board regulations.

As of December 31, 20083, the Parent has guaranteed
approximately $583.4 million of debt issued by our
subsidiaries, as discussed in Note 14. See Note 6 for
the discussion of ZFNB's commitment of $4.7 billion
at December 31, 2003 to a qualifying special-purpose
entity securities conduit.

We are a defendant in various legal proceedings
arising in the normal course of business. We do not
believe that the outcome of any such proceedings will
have a material effect on our results of operations,
financial position, or liquidity.

We have commitments for leasing premises and
equipment under the terms of noncancelable capital
and operating leases expiring from 2004 to 2068.
Premises leased under capital leases at December 31,
2003 were $13.7 million and accumulated amortiza-
tion was $13i0 million. Amortization applicable to
premises leased under capital leases is included in
depreciation expense.
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Future aggregate minimum rental payments under

existing noncancelable operating leases at
December 31, 2003 are as follows (in thousands):
2004 $ 30,569
2005 28,071
2006 26,765
2007 24,395
2008 22,007
Thereafter 139,390
$ 271,197

Future aggregate minimum rental payments have been
reduced by noncancelable subleases as follows: 2004,
$2.0 million; 2005, $1.3 million; 2006, $0.8 million;
2007, $0.6 million; 2008, $0.5 million; and thereafter
$1.9 million. Aggregate rental expense on operating
leases amounted to $40.1 milion in 2003, $34.3
million in 2002, and $36.8 million in 2001.

In October 2003, we entered into a new lease
agreement for our corporate headquarters. The lease
is accounted for as an operating lease with an initial
term of 20 years. The new minimum annual payments
of approximately $3.2 million are included in the
previous table.

We have no material related party transactions requir-
ing disclosure. In compliance with applicable banking
regulations, we may extend credit to certain officers
and directors of the Company and its banking
subsidiaries in the ordinary course of business under
substantially the same terms as comparable third-party
lending arrangements.

21. REGULATORY MATTERS

We are subject to various regulatory capital re-
quirements administered by federal banking agencies.
Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can
initiate certain mandatory — and possibly additional
discretionary ~ actions by regulators that, if undertaken,
could have a direct material effect on our financial state-
ments. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the reg-
ulatory framework for prompt corrective action, we must
meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative
measures of our assets, liabilities, and certain off-bal-
ance sheet items as calculated under regulatory
accounting practices. Our capital amounts and classifi-



cation are also subject to qualitative judgments by reg-
ulators about components, risk weightings, and other
factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to
ensure capital adequacy require us to maintain minimum
amounts and ratios (set forth in the following table) of
Total and Tier | capital (as defined in the regulations) to
risk-weighted assets (as defined), and of Tier | capital (as
defined) to average assets (as defined). We believe, as
of December 31, 2003, that we meet all capital
adequacy requirements to which we are subject.

As of December 31, 2003, our capital ratios sig-
nificantly exceeded the minimum capital levels, and we
are considered well capitalized under the regulatory

framework for prompt corrective action. To be catego-
rized as well capitalized, we must maintain minimum
Total risk-based, Tier | risk-based, and Tier | leverage
ratios as set forth in the table. There are no conditions
or events that we believe have changed our regulatory
category.

Dividends declared by our banking subsidiaries in any
calendar year may not, without the approval of the
appropriate federal regulator, exceed their net
earnings for that year combined with their net earnings
less dividends paid for the preceding two years. At
December 31, 2003, our subsidiaries had approxi-
mately $236.8 million available for the payment of
dividends under the foregoing restrictions.

The actual capital amounts and ratios for the Company and our significant banking subsidiaries are as follows (in

thousands):
Minimum for capital To be well
Actual adequacy purposes capitalized
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

As of December 31, 2003:

Total capital (to risk-weighted assets) i
The Company '$ 3,241,210 13.52% $ 1,918,101 8.00% $ 2,397,627 10.00%
Zions First National Bank ‘ 942,159 11.47 657,172 8.00 821,465 10.00
California Bank & Trust 852,190 11.23 607,270 8.00 759,088 10.00

Tier | capital (to risk-weighted assets)
The Company 2,258,863 9.42 959,051 4.00 1,438,576 6.00
Zions First National Bank 657,175 8.00 328,586 4.00 492,879 6.00
California Bank & Trust 525,964 6.93 303,635 4.00 455,453 6.00

Tier | capital (to average assets)
The Company | 2,258,863 8.06 841,155 3.00 1,401,925 5.00 |
Zions First National Bank J 657,175 6.09 323,774 3.00 539,624 5.00 :
California Bank & Trust ‘ 525,964 6.06 260,254 3.00 433,756 5.00 ‘

As of December 31, 2002:

Total capital (to risk-weighted assets)
The Company $ 2,759,443 12.94% $ 1,705,937 8.00% $2,132,421 10.00%
Zions First National Bank 854,485 10.82 631,861 8.00 789,827 10.00
California Bank & Trust 771,695 11.06 558,359 8.00 697,949 10.00

Tier | capital (to risk-weighted assets)
The Company 1,974,095 9.26 852,969 4.00 1,279,453 6.00
Zions First National Bank 596,529 7.55 315,931 4.00 473,896 6.00
California Bank & Trust 534,334 7686 279,179 4.00 418,769 6.00

Tier | capital (to average assets)
The Company 1,974,095 7566 783,627 3.00 1,306,044 5.00
Zions First National Bank 596,529 5.63 317833 3.00 529,721 5.00
California Bank & Trust 534,334 6.51 246,354 3.00 410,590 56.00




22, RETIREMENT PLANS

We have a noncontributory defined benefit pension
plan for eligiblé employees. Plan benefits are based on
years of service and employees' compensation levels.
Benefits vest Under the plan upon completion of five
years of vesting service. Plan assets consist principally
of corporate equity securities, mutual fund investments,
insurance separate accounts, and cash investments.
Plan benefits are defined as a lump-sum cash value or
an annuity at rétirement age.

During 2002, our Board of Directors approved signifi-
cant changes to the pension plan, which became
effective January 1, 2003. The plan was amended so
that effective January 1, 2003 new employees are not
allowed to participate in the plan. Benefit accruals for
existing participants ceased as of that date with the
following grandfathering exceptions. Participants age
55 and over with 10 years of service by December 31,
2002 may receive reduced future earnings credits in
accordance with a reduced schedule. Participants age
55 and over with 10 years of service as of March 31,
1997 continue to receive future earnings credits
without reduction.

In December 2003, the FASB revised SFAS No. 132,
Employers’ Disclosures about Pensions and Other
Postretirement Benefits. The revised Statement
requires additional disclosure about the assets,
obligations, cash flows, and net periodic benefit cost of
defined benefit pension plans and other postretirement
benefit plans. The following information is presented
according to thb new requirements.
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The following table presents the change in benefit obli-
gation, fair value of plan assets, and funded status of the
plan and amounts recognized in the balance sheet as of
the measurement date of December 31 (in thousands):

2003 2002

Change in benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 128,014 @ 135,032
Service cost 636 11,113
Interest cost 8,426 9,202
Plan amendments - 501
Actuarial (gain) loss 7,957 (8,116)
Curtailments - (11,934)
Benefits paid (6,599) (7784)

Benefit obligation at end of year 138,434 | 128,014

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 93,996 119,033
Actual return on plan assets 25,788 . (17253)
Employer contributions 2,600 -
Benefits paid (6,599) (7784)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 115,785 | 93,996
Funded status (22,649) | (34,018)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 26,337 @ 38,602

Net amount recognized $ 3688 4584

Amounts recognized in the : i
balance sheet consist of: ; |

Accrued benefit liability j$ (22,185)  (33,901)
Accumulated other comprehensive income - 25,853 @ 38485
Net amount recognized $ 3688 4584

The accumulated benefit obligation for the pension
plan was $137.8 milion and $127.9 million as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. We do
not expect to contribute to the pension plan in 2004,

The following table presents the components of net
periodic benefit cost for the plan (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Service cost '$ 836 11,113 8,601
Interest cost 8,426 9,202 8,659
Expected return on plan assets (7,901) (10,398) (10,351)
Amortization of prior service cost ; - (404) (412)
Amortization of net actuarial loss ¢ 2,335 1,299 -
Net periodic benefit cost 3,496 10,812 6,497
Curtailment gain . (311) -
Total cost $ 3,496 10,501 6,497




Weighted-average assumptions used for the plan are
as follows:

2003 2002 2001
Used to determine benefit obligation :
at year-end: ; :
Discount rate 6.25%: 6.75%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00%
Used to determine net periodic :
benefit cost for the years ended
December 31: : ;
Discount rate 18.75% 7.25% 7.50%
Expected long-term return on | ‘
plan assets 8.60%  9.00% 9.00%
Rate of compensation increase 1 4.00% : 5.00% 5.00%

The target asset allocation plan is reviewed to determine
the overall expected long-term rate of return on plan
assets. An expected long-term rate of return is assumed
for each asset class, and an underlying inflation rate
assumption is determined. The effects of asset diversifi-
cation and periodic fund rebalancing, as well as an
allowance for management expenses, are also
considered.

Weighted-average asset allocations at December 31
for the pension plan are as follows:

2003 2002

Equity securities IB% 5%
Mutual funds: % :

Equity funds [ 27% 28%

Debt funds | 16%  23%
Other: }

Insurance company separate accounts - ,

equity investments [ 44% 43%

Guaranteed deposit account . 8% 6%

| 100% 100%

The pension pian's investment strategy is predicated on
its investment objectives and the risk and return expec-
tations of asset classes appropriate for the plan.
Investment objectives have been established by consid-
ering the plan's liquidity needs and time horizon and the
fiduciary standards under ERISA. The asset allocation

strategy is developed to meet the plan's long-term needs
in a manner designed to control volatility and to reflect
risk tolerance. The plan's asset allocation is designed
using modern portfolio theory, which quantifies the
impact of diversification among various asset classes.
Current target allocation percentages are 75% invested
in equities and 25% invested in fixed income assets.

Equity securities consist of 93,705 shares of Company
common stock with a fair value of $5.7 million at
December 31, 2003, and 123,744 shares with a fair
value of $4.9 million at December 31, 2002.
Dividends paid were approximately $127 thousand in
2003 and $99 thousand in 2002.

We are also obligated under several unfunded non-
qualified supplemental retirement plans for certain
current and former employees. At December 31, 2003
and 2002, our liability included in other liabilities
totaled $17.3 million and $16.0 million, respectively,
for these plans.

In addition to our defined benefit pension plan, we
sponsor an unfunded defined benefit health care plan
that provides postretirement medical benefits to full-
time employees hired before January 1, 1993, who
meet minimum age and service requirements. The plan
is contributory, with retiree contributions adjusted
annually, and contains other cost-sharing features
such as deductibles and coinsurance. Plan coverage
is provided by self-funding or health maintenance
organizations (HMOs) options. Reductions in our
obligations to provide benefits resulting from cost
sharing changes have been applied to reduce the
plan’s unrecognized transition obligation. In 2000, we
increased our contribution toward retiree medical
coverage and permanently froze our contributions.
Retirees pay the difference between the full premium
rates and our capped contribution.




The following table presents the change in benefit obliga-
tions, fair value of plan assets, and funded status of the
plan and amounts recognized in the balance sheet as of
the measurement date of December 31 (in thousands):

2003 2002

Change in benefit abligation: |

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 750 71562
Service cost i 119 104
Interest cost 479 485
Actuarial loss 292 359
Benefits paid (717) | (609)

Benefit obligation at end of year 7,674 7,501

Change in plan assets: ‘

Fair value of plan as:sets at beginning of year | - -
Employer contributions i 717 609
Benefits paid ‘ 717) (609)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year -

Funded status (7,6724)  (7501)
Unrecognized net ‘actuarial gain (1,391)  (2,103)
Unrecognized prior service cost 85 | 170
Net amount recognized '$ (8,980) «  (9,434)

Amounts recognized in the
balance sheet consist of:

Accrued benefit liability $ (8,980) (9,434)

'$ (8,980) (9,434

Net amount recognized

The following table presents the components of net
periodic benefit cost for the plan (in thousands):

2003 2002 2001
Service cost $ 119 104 110
Interest cost 479 495 512
Amortization of prior:service cost 85 | 85 85
Amortization of net actuarial gain (421) (5986) (917)
Net periodic benefit cost {credit) $ 262 88 (210)

Weighted-average assumptions used for the plan are

as follows:
2003 2002 2001
Used to determine benefit
obligation at year-end: i !
Discount rate ; 6.25% 6.75%
Rate of compensation increase ' 4.00% 4.00%
Used to determine net periodic
benefit cost for the!years ended
December 31: : i
Discount rate | 6.75%  7.25% 7.50%
Rate of compensation increase | 4.00%: 5.00% 5.00%
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Since our contribution rate is capped, there is no effect
on the plan from assumed increases or decreases in
health care cost trends.

We expect to contribute approximately $700 thousand
to the postretirement medical plan for 2004.

We have a 401(k) plan (“PAYSHELTER") under which
employees select from several investment alternatives.
For 2002, employees could contribute from 1 to 15%
of compensation, which was matched up to 50% by
us for contributions up to 5% and 25% for contribu-
tions greater than 5% up to 15%. Effective January 1,
2003, employees can contribute up to 50% of their
earnings to the plan which will be matched by us
100% for the first 3% of employee contributions and
50% for the next 2% of employee contributions. Our
contributions to the plan associated with the matching
feature amounted to $9.8 million in 2003, $8.1 million
in 2002, and $6.6 million in 2001.

Effective January 1, 2003, we added a profit sharing
feature to the PAYSHELTER plan. The profit sharing
contribution is discretionary and the contributions may
range from 0% to 4.5% of eligible compensation
based upon our return on average common equity for
the year. For the year ended December 31, 2003, the
contribution percentage was 3% and we recorded
profit sharing expense of $3.2 million.



23. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying value and estimated fair value of principal financial instruments are summarized as follows

(in thousands):

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002

Estimated Estimated
Carrying value fair value  Carrying value fair value
Financial assets: ] |
Cash and due from banks §$ 1,119,351 1,119,351 1,087,296 1,087,296
Money market investments ‘ 568,694 568,694 542,762 542,762
Investment securities 4,818,017 4,818,017 3,635,951 3,635,951
Loans, net 19,651,855 19,759,519 18,760,250 19,810,336
Derivatives in other assets 73,985 73,985 109,393 109,393
Total financial assets '$ 26,231,902 26,339,566 24,135,652 25,185,738
Financial liabilities: :
Demand, savings, and money market deposits $ 17,927,428 17927428, 16771716 16,771,716
Time deposits ‘ 2,734,741 2,768,148 3,169,033 3,320,343
Foreign deposits 234,526 234,472 191,231 191,216
Securities sold, not yet purchased 263,379 263,379 203,838 203,838
Federal funds purchased and security
repurchase agreements 2,211,789 2,211,789 1,680,984 1,680,984
Derivatives in other liabilities 14,247 14,247 33,823 33,823
FHLB advances and other borrowings 572,938 600,039 547818 584,860
Long-term debt 1,611,618 1,637,874 1,069,505 1,172,630
Total financial liabilities '$ 25,570,666 25,657,376 23,667,948 23,959,409

FINANCIAL ASSETS

The estimated fair value approximates the carrying
value of cash and due from banks and money market
investments. For investment securities, the fair value is
based on quoted market prices where available. If
quoted market prices are not available, fair values are
based on quoted market prices of comparable instru-
ments or a discounted cash flow model based on
established market rates. The fair value of fixed-rate
loans is estimated by discounting future cash flows
using the London Interbank Offer Rate (“LIBOR?") yield
curve adjusted by a factor which reflects the credit and
interest rate risk inherent in the loan. Variable-rate
loans reprice with changes in market rates. As such,
their carrying amounts are deemed to approximate fair
value.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The estimated fair value of demand, savings and money
market deposits, securities sold not yet purchased, and
federal funds purchased and security repurchase
agreements, approximates the carrying value. The fair

value of time and foreign deposits is estimated by dis-
counting future cash flows using the LIBOR yield
curve, The fair value of fixed rate FHLB advances is
estimated by discounting future cash flows using the
LIBOR yield curve. Variable rate FHLB advances
reprice with changes in market rates. As such, their
carrying amounts approximate their fair value. Other
borrowings are not significant. The estimated fair value
of long-term debt is based on discounting cash flows
using the LIBOR yield curve plus credit spreads.

DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The fair value of the derivatives reflects the estimated
amounts that we would receive or pay to terminate
these contracts at the reporting date based upon
pricing or valuation models applied to current market
information. Interest rate swaps are valued using the
market standard methodology of netting the discount-
ed future fixed cash receipts (or payments) and the
discounted expected variable cash payments (or
receipts). The variable cash payments (or receipts)
are based on an expectation of future interest rates
derived from observed market interest rate curves.




OFF-BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair value of commitments to extend credit and
letters of credit, based on fees currently charged for
similar commitments, is not significant.

LIMITATIONS

These fair valtue disclosures represent our best
estimates, based on relevant market information and
information about the financial instruments. Fair value
estimates are based on judgments regarding future
expected loss experience, current economic conditions,
risk characteristics of the various instruments, and other
factors. These estimates are subjective in nature and
involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment
and therefore cannot be determined with precision.
Changes in the 'above methodologies and assumptions
could significantly affect the estimates.

Further, certain financial instruments and all nonfinancial
instruments are; excluded from applicable disclosure
requirements. Therefore, the fair value amounts shown
in the table do rot, by themselves, represent the under-
lying value of the Company as a whole.

24, OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

We manage our operations and prepare management
reports and other information with a primary focus on
geographical area. This geographical emphasis allows
us as a regional community banking system to assess
performance and allocate resources. All segments
presented, except for the segment identified as
“Other," are based on commercial banking operations.
The operating segment identified as “Other” includes
Zions Bancorporation, certain e-commerce sub-
sidiaries, other smaller nonbank operating units, and
eliminations of transactions between segments.
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The accounting policies of the individual operating
segments are the same as those of the Company
described in Note 1. Transactions between operating
segments are primarily conducted at fair value, result-
ing in profits that are eliminated for reporting consoli-
dated results of operations. We allocate centrally pro-
vided services to the business segments based upon
estimated usage of those services.

We initiated a program in 2002 to allocate income
between certain of our banking subsidiaries to better
match revenues from hedging strategies to the oper-
ating units which gave rise to the exposures being
hedged. Allocated income (expense) from this pro-
gram included in net interest income of the banking
subsidiaries is as follows (in millions):

2003 2002
Zions First National Bank '$(26.0) (470
Nevada State Bank 2.6 9.9
National Bank of Arizona 67  10.1
Vectra Bank Colorado 123, 219
The Commerce Bank of Washington S 44 5.1
$ -

Effective January 1, 2003, we changed the method by
which this hedge program income (expense) is allo-
cated. As a result, the amounts allocated to each seg-
ment for the years shown are not directly comparable.
Further, the amounts allocated continue to decrease
as the underlying hedges mature and new hedges are
being recorded directly at the banking subsidiaries.



The following is a summary of selected operating segment information for the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001 (in thousands):

Zions First The
National California National Vectra Commerce Consoli-
Bank and Bank & Nevada Bank of Bank Bank of dated
Subsidiaries Trust State Bank Arizona Colorado  Washington Other Company
2003: |

Net interest income '$ 335,544 385,389 125,816 128,572 100,545 24,705 (5,077) 1,095,494
Provision for loan losses 46,300 12,050 5,650 250 5,910 800 (1,020) 69,940 :
Net interest income after ‘

provision for loan losses 289,244 373,339 120,166 128,322 94,635 23,905 (4,057) 1,025,554
Noninterest income 233,797 75,866 31,692 21,450 38,079 2,047 87,164 490,095
Noninterest expense " 318,260 226,978 86,898 79,775 100,450 11,260 70,241 893,862
Impairment loss on goodwill ; - - - - 75,628 - - 75,628
Income from continuing ’

operations before income ;

taxes and minority interest i 204,781 222,227 64,960 69,997 (43,364) 14,692 12,866 546,159
Income tax expense (benefit) : 65,019 89,120 22,073 27,763 16,188 5,108 (11,521) 213,751 ¢
Minority interest { (539) - - - . - (6,646) (7,185)
income from continuing operations | 140,301 133,107 42,887 42,234 (59,552) 9,583 31,033 339,593 |
Loss on discontinued operations - - . - - - (1,770) (1,770)!
Net income (loss) i$ 140,301 133,107 42,887 42,234 (59,552) 9,583 29,263 337,823 |
Assets $ 10,597,631 9,216,033 2,957,847 3,067,424 2,532,206 705,055 (517,958) 28,558,238
Net loans and leases’ ’ 6,887,973 6,349,615 2,161,681 2,381,139 1,691,556 328,689 119,708 19,920,361
Deposits 7,104,029 7,637,559 2,555,114 2,539,140 1,763,986 452,691 (1,155,824) 20,896,695 |
Shareholder's equity 725,352 956,091 194,280 240,750 375,303 52,224 (3,987) 2,540,023

2002:

Net interest income $ 206,104 377916 124,914 115,990 110,717 24,556 (15,145) 1,035,142
Provision for loan losses 41,300 17,000 4,750 1,950 5,000 1,070 809 71,879
Net interest income after

provision for loan losses 254,894 360,916 120,164 114,040 105,717 23,486 (15,954) 963,263
Noninterest income 199,727 78,435 28,071 19,115 34,222 1,719 15,625 376,814
Noninterest expense 310,097 238,180 81,854 69,033 100,123 10,2567 49,384 858,028
Income from continuing

operations before income

taxes and minority interest 144 524 201171 66,381 64,122 39,816 14,948 (49,813) 481,149
Income tax expense (benefit) 42,420 81,085 22,607 25,481 14,189 5,300 (23,330) 167,702
Minority interest (1,153) - - - - - (2,507) (3,660)
Income from continuing operations 103,257 120,136 43,774 38,641 25,627 0,648 (23,976) 317107
Loss on discontinued operations - - - - - - (28,460) (28,460)
Income before cumulative effect

adjustment 103,257 120,136 43,774 38,641 25,627 9,648 (52,436) 288,647
Cumulative effect adjustment - - - - - - (32,369) (32,369)
Net income (loss) $ 103,257 120,136 43774 38,641 25,627 9,648 (84,805) 258,278
Assets $ 10,529,580 8,804,855 2,683,207 2,925,044 2,767,660 647887 (1,792,644) 26,565,689
Net loans and leases' 6,714,280 6,129,171 1,849,704 1978623 1917504 320,958 129,594 19,039,843
Deposits 7116,514 6,970,139 2,348,623 2,486,949 1,910,889 458,702 (1,159,836) 20,131,980
Shareholder's equity 682,287 978,414 173,246 232,737 440,929 45,377 (179,147) 2,373,843




Zions First The
Naticnal California National Vectra Commetce Consoli-
Bank and Bank & Nevada Bank of Bank Bank of dated
Subsidiaries Trust State Bank Arizona Colorado  Washington ~ Other Company
2001:

Net interest \ncome $ 302,469 343,736 114,273 102,850 86,445 21,847 (21,956} 949,764
Provision for loan losses 41,900 9,250 10,080 1,600 9,350 1,278 (167) 73,191
Net interest income after

provision foriloan losses 260,569 334,486 104,193 101,450 77,095 20,569 (21,789) 876,573
Noninterest income 234,798 91,175 23,719 16,123 27490 1,203 17,680 412,188
Noninterest expense 286,789 251,659 79,951 64,110 94,253 9,429 49,902 836,093
Income from continuing

operations before income

taxes and mihority interest 208,578 174,002 47961 53,463 10,332 12,343 (54,011) 452,668
Income tax expense (benefit) 69,800 76,465 16,350 21,412 6,947 4,206 (38,413) 161,867
Minority interest (2,063) - - - - - (5,745) (7,798)
Income from cdntinuing operations 140,731 97,537 31,611 32,051 3,385 8,137 (14,853) 298,599
Loss on discontinued operations - - - - - - (8,420) (8,420)
Income before §umulative effect

adjustment 140,731 97537 31,611 32,051 3,385 8,137 (23,273) 290,179
Cumulative effect adjustment (5,318) (1,284) (616) - 59 - - (7,159)
Net income (loss) $ 135,413 96,253 30,995 32,051 3,444 8,137 (23,273) 283,020
Assets ‘ $ 8,580,293 8,366,328 2,480,884 2,605,665 2,639,118 529,395 (897519) 24,304,164
Net loans and leases’ 6,062,313 5,707772 1514546 1,796,279 1,849,683 294,443 85,802 17,310,838
Deposits ) 5,318,078 6,772,735 2,139,606 2,193,050 1,763,613 381,623 (727015) 17,841,690
Shareholder's equity 636,266 988,327 160,953 210,920 439,115 38,256 (192,968) 2,280,869

'Net of unearned income and fees, net of related costs.
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25. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)
Financial information by quarter for 2003 and 2002 is as follows (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Quarters
First Second Third Fourth Year
2003: ;
Gross interest income '$ 349,399 353,537 349,392 347,060 1,399,388
Net interest income . 266,208 273,953 277,079 278,254 1,095,494
Provision for loan losses : 17,550 18,150 18,260 15,980 69,940
Noninterest income ‘ 96,361 100,805 190,176 102,753 490,095
Noninterest expense . 213,986 216,403 245,506 217,967 893,862
Impairment loss on goodwill - - 75,628 - 75,628
Income from continuing operations ‘
before income taxes and minority interest ; 131,033 140,205 127,861 147,060 546,159 ‘
income from continuing operations : 87,376 92,408 . 64,199 95,610 339,593
Income (loss) on discontinued operations ' 328 17 (2,115) - (1,770)
Net income : 87,704 92,425 62,084 95,610 337,823
Net income per common share: :
Basic:
Income from continuing operations '$ 0.96 1.03 0.72 1.06 3.77
Income (loss) on discontinued operations : 0.01 - {0.03) - (0.02)
Net income ‘ 0.97 1.03 0.69 1.06 3.75
Diluted: i
Income from continuing operations ; 0.96 1.02 0.71 1.05 3.74
Income (loss) on discontinued operations 0.01 - (0.03) - (0.02)
Net income ; 0.97 1.02 0.68 1.05 3.72
2002:
Gross interest income $ 364,990 368,682 366,620 355,627 1,455,919
Net interest income 256,210 259,044 261,306 268,582 1,035,142
Provision for loan losses 18,090 15,705 22,309 15,775 71,879
Noninterest income 93,826 101,605 74,815 106,568 376,814
Noninterest expense 205,254 215,708 219,158 218,808 858,928
Income from continuing operations
before income taxes and minority interest 126,692 129,236 94,654 130,567 481,149
Income from continuing operations 82,817 84,864 65,368 84,058 317,107
Income (loss) on discontinued operations (3,186) (2,789) (25,922) 3,437 (28,460)
Income before cumulative effect adjustment 79,631 82,075 39,446 87,495 288,647
Cumulative effect adjustment (32,369) - - - (32,369)
Net income 47,262 82,075 39,446 87,495 256,278
Net income per common share:
Basic:
Income from continuing operations $ 0.90 0.92 0.71 092 3.46
Income (loss) on discontinued operations (0.03) (0.03) (0.28) 0.04 (0.31)
Cumulative effect adjustment (0.35) - - - (0.35)
Net income 0.52 0.89 0.43 0.96 2.80
Diluted:
Income from continuing operations 0.89 0.92 0.71 0.92 3.44
Income (loss) on discontinued operations (0.03) (0.03) (0.28) 0.04 (0.31)
Cumulative effect adjustment (0.35) - - - (0.35)

Net income 051 0.89 0.43 0.96 2.78




Our financial statements for the first quarter of 2002
were restated to reflect an impairment loss adjustment
determined during the second quarter of 2002. This
impairment charge resulted from the required adoption
of SFAS 142 as discussed in Note 10 and related to
the impairment in carrying value of certain e-commerce
subsidiaries. The impairment charge was recognized
as a cumulative effect adjustment. A reconciliation of
originally reported amounts to restated amounts
follows (in thousands, except per share amounts):

26. PARENT dOMPANY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

Restatement
As due to required
originally change in
reported Adjustments accounting
Cumulative effect adjustment  $ (32,369) (32,369)
Net income 79,631 (32,369) 47,262
Net income per common share:
Basic $ o087 (0.35) 0.52
Diluted 0.86 (0.35) 0.51

Previously reported amounts were also reclassified in
2002 to reflect the treatment of the operations of
these e-commerce subsidiaries as discontinued oper-
ations. See Note 16.

{In thousands) 2003 2002
ASSETS ‘ !
Cash and due from banks i$ - 1,867
Interest-bearing deposits 35,683 55,935
Investment securities - available for sale, at market 615,874 212,862
Loans and other receivables, net 743 1,632
Other noninterest bedring investments 37,146 61,876
Investments in subsidiaries:
Commercial banks 2,542,827 - 2,552,641
Other operating companies 17,509 3,602
Nonoperating - Zions Municipal Funding, Inc.' 329,398 259,664
Receivables from subsidiaries:
Commercial banks 365,000 165,000
Other 20,857 14,422
Other assets 77,121 56,283
$ 4,042,158 3,385,784
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Other liabilities $ 40,538 39,528
Commercial paper | 126,144 291,566
Subordinated debt to subsidiaries 324,709 324,709
Long-term debt 1,010,744 356,138
Total liabilities 1,502,135 1,011,941
Shareholders’ equity: °
Common stock ' 985,904 1,034,888
Retained earnings ‘ 1,538,677 1,292,741
Accumulated other.comprehensive income 19,041 46,214
Shares held in trust for deferred compensation, at cost (3,599) -
Total shareholdérs' equity 2,540,023 2,373,843
| $ 4,042,158 3,385,784

' Zions Municipal Funding, Inc. is a wholly-owned nonoperating subsidiary whose sole purpose is to hold a portfolio of municipal bonds, foans and leases.
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002, AND 2001

(In thousands) 2003 2002 2001
Interest income — interest and fees on loans and securities 24,923 13,330 9,088
Interest expense - interest expense on borrowed funds 43,064 39,557 34,641
Net interest loss (18,141) (26,227) (24,653)
Provision for loan losses (1,020) . 816 (417)
Net interest loss after provision for loan losses (17,121) (27.043) (24,236)
Other income:
Dividends from consolidated subsidiaries: ‘
Commercial banks 296,000 . 272,250 254,438
Other operating companies 900 - -
Equity and fixed income securities gains, net 86,702 ; 2,686 6,056
Other income 8,414 18,937 10,615
392,016 , 293,873 271,109
Expenses:
Salaries and employee benefits 15,927 13,429 14,018
Merger related expense - - 372
Debt extinguishment cost 24,210 | - -
Other operating expenses 9,122 16,486 12,782
49,259 | 29,915 27172
Income before income tax benefit and undistributed income of consolidated subsidiaries 325,636 236,915 219,701
Income tax benefit 5,642 35,946 28,429
Income before equity in undistributed income of consolidated subsidiaries 331,278 272,861 249,130
Equity in undistributed income of consolidated subsidiaries: ‘
Commercial banks 11,727 69,262 50,164
Other operating companies (16,514) (95,310) (25,429)
Nonoperating = Zions Municipal Funding, Inc. 11,332 9,465 9,155
Net income 337,823 256,278 283,020




CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002, AND 2001

(fn thousands) 2003 2002 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income , $ 337823 256,278 283,020
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: !
Undistributed net (income) losses of consolidated subsidiaries (6’545), 16,583 (33,890)
Depreciation' of premises and equipment 35 75 81
Equity and fixed income securities gains, net (86,702) ({2,686) (6,0586)
Amortization of intangibles - - 660
Other : 6,298 (3,160) (23,992)
Net cash provided by operating activities 250,909 267,090 219,823
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Net decrease (increase) in interest-bearing deposits 20,252 (43,157) (7,424)
Collection of ad\{ances to subsidiaries 49,853 129,745 21,885
Advances to subsidiaries (256,288) (168,319) (23,689)
Proceeds from sales and maturities of equity and fixed income securities 170,028 5,035 9,631
Purchase of investment securities (452,382) (196,392) (6,458)
Increase of inves‘tment in subsidiaries (93,318) (78,422) (237584)
Cash paid to reacquire minority interest . - (66,044)
Other (4,495) . (813) 19,964
Net cash used in investing activities (566,350) (362,323) (289,817)
CASH FLOWS FRQM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net change in commercial paper and other borrowings under one year (165,422) (17.434) 41,761
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 890,000 339,052 200,000
Payments on long-term debt {264,975) (67,941) (87,100}
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 52,689 16,907 15,798
Payments to redeem common stock (106,844) (113,215) (46,462)
Dividends paid (91,874) (73,232) (73,899)
Net cash provided by financing activities 313,574 85,037 70,098
Net increase (decreajse) in cash and due from banks (1,867) (1986) 104
Cash and due from banks at beginning of year 1,867 2,063 1,959
Cash and due from banks at end of year $ - 1,867 2,063

The Parent paid interest of $32.3 million in 2003, $36.5 million in 2002, and $32.8 million in 2001,
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PART |

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

Zions Bancorporation (“the Parent”) is a financial hoid-
ing company organized under the laws of the State of
Utah in 1955, and registered under the Bank Holding
Company Act of 1956, as amended (the “BHC Act").
Zions Bancorporation and its subsidiaries (collectively
“the Company” or “Zions") own and operate six com-
mercial banks with a total of 413 offices at year-end
2003. The Company provides a full range of banking
and related services through its banking and other
subsidiaries, primarily in Utah, ldaho, California,
Nevada, Arizona, Colorado and Washington. Full-time
equivalent employees totaled 7,896 at year-end 2003.
For turther information about the Company's industry
segments, see “Business Segment Results” in
Management's Discussion and Analysis (‘MD&A") and
Note 24 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements. For information about the Company'’s for-
eign operations, see “Foreign Operations” in MD&A.
The “Executive Summary” in MD&A provides further
information about the Company.

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The Company focuses on maintaining community-
minded banking services by continuously strengthen-
ing its core business lines of retail banking, small and
medium-sized business lending, residential mortgage,
and investment activities. It operates six different
banks in eight western states with each bank operat-
ing under a different name and each having its own
chief executive officer and management team. The
banks provide a wide variety of commercial and retail
banking and mortgage lending products and services.
The Company provides commercial loans, lease
financing, cash management, lockbox, customized
draft processing, and other special financial services
for business and other commercial banking cus-
tomers. The Company also provides a wide range of
personal banking services to individuals, including
bankcard, student and other installment loans, home

equity lines of credit, checking accounts, savings
accounts, time certificates of various types and matu-
rities, trust services, safe deposit facilities, direct
deposit, and 24-hour ATM access. In addition, the
Company provides services to key market segments
through its Women's Financial, Private Client Services,
and Executive Banking Groups.

In addition to these core businesses, the Company
has built specialized lines of business in capital mar-
kets and public finance and is also a leader in U.S.
Small Business Administration lending. Through its six
banking subsidiaries, the Company provides SBA 7(a)
loans to small businesses throughout the United
States and is also one of the largest providers of SBA
504 financing in the nation. The Company owns an
equity interest in the Federal Agricultural Mortgage
Corporation (“Farmer Mac”) and is the nation’s top
originator of secondary market agricultural real estate
mortgage loans through Farmer Mac. The Company is
a leader in municipal finance advisory and underwriting
services and also in the odd lot electronic bond trad-
ing market. Zions also controls four venture capital
companies that provide early-stage capital, primarily
for start-up companies located in the Western United
States.

COMPETITION

Zions operates in a highly competitive environment as
a result of the diverse financial services and products
it offers. Competitors include not only other banks,
thrift institutions and credit unions, but also insurance
companies, finance companies, mutual funds, broker-
age firms, securities dealers, investment banking com-
panies, and a variety of other financial services and
advisory companies. Most of these entities compete
across geographic boundaries and provide customers
with increasing access to meaningful alternatives to
banking services in many significant products. In addi-
tion, many of these competitors are not subject to the
same regulatory restrictions as the Company. These
competitive trends are likely to continue.




SUPERVISION AND REGULATION

On July 30,13 2002, the Senate and the House of
Representatives of the United States (Congress)
enacted the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, a law that
addresses, émong other issues, corporate gover-
nance, auditihg and accounting, executive compensa-
tion, and enhanced and timely disclosure of corporate
information. The Nasdag Stock Market, Inc. has also
proposed corporate governance rules, which intend to
allow shareholders to more easily and efficiently moni-
tor the performance of companies and their directors.

The Board of Directors of Zions Bancorporation has
implemented a system of strong corporate governance
practices. This system included Corporate
Governance Guidelines, a Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics, and charters for the Audit, Credit Review,
Executive Compensation, and Nominating and
Corporate Governance Committees. More information
on Zions Bancorporation's corporate governance
practices is available on the Zions Bancorporation
website at www.zionsbancorporation.com.

The enactment of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of
1999 (“the GLB Act") represented a pivotal point in
the history of the financial services industry. The GLB
Act swept away large parts of a regulatory framework
that had its origins in the Depression Era of the 1930s.
Effective March 11, 2000, new opportunities became
available for banks, other depository institutions, insur-
ance companies and securities firms to enter into
business combinations that permit a single financial
services organization to offer customers a more com-
plete array of| financial products and services. The
GLB Act provides a new regulatory framework
through a financial holding company, which has as its
umbrella regulator the Federal Reserve Board (“FRB").
The functional regulation of the separately regulated
subsidiaries of {a holding company is conducted by the
subsidiary's primary functional regulator.

The GLB Act also provides federal regulations dealing
with privacy for nonpublic personal information of indi-
vidual customers, which the Company and its sub-
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sidiaries must comply with. In addition, the Company,
including its subsidiaries, is subject to various state
laws that deal with the use and distribution of non-
public personal information.

The Parent is a financial holding company and, as
such, is subject to the BHC Act. The BHC Act
requires the prior approval of the FRB for a financial
holding company to acquire or hold more than 5% vot-
ing interest in any bank. The BHC Act allows, subject
to certain limitations, interstate bank acquisitions and
interstate branching by acquisition anywhere in the
country.

The BHC Act restricts the Company's nonbanking
activities to those that are permitted for financial hold-
ing companies or that have been determined by the
FRB to be financial in nature, incidental o financial
activities, or complementary to a financial activity. The
BHC Act does not place territorial restrictions on the
activities of nonbank subsidiaries of financial holding
companies. The Company's banking subsidiaries,
however, are subject to limitations with respect to
transactions with affiliates.

The Company's banking subsidiaries are also subject
to various requirements and restrictions in both the
laws of the United States and the states in which the
banks operate. These include:

* restrictions on the amount of loans to a borrower
and its affiliates;

* the nature and amount of any investments;

* their ability to act as an underwriter of securities;

* the opening of branches; and

» the acquisition of other financial entities.

In addition, the Company's subsidiary banks are sub-
ject to either the provisions of the National Bank Act or
the banking laws of their respective states, as well as
the rules and regulations of the Comptroller of the
Currency (“OCC"), the FRB, and the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC"). They are also under
the supervision of, and are subject to periodic exami-
nation by, the OCC or their respective state banking
departments, the FRB, and the FDIC.




The FRB has established capital guidelines for finan-
cial holding companies. The OCC, the FDIC, and the
FRB have also issued regulations establishing capital
requirements for banks. Failure to meet capital require-
ments could subject the Company and its subsidiary
banks to a variety of restrictions and enforcement
remedies. See Note 21 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for information regarding capital
requirements,

The U.S. federal bank regulatory agencies’ risk-based
capital guidelines are based upon the 1988 capital
accord of the Basel Committee on Banking
Supervision (“the BIS"). The BIS is a committee of
central banks and bank supervisors/regulators from
the major industrialized countries that develops broad
policy guidelines that each country's supervisors can
use to determine the supervisory policies they apply. In
January 2001, the BIS released a proposal to replace
the 1988 capital accord with a new capital accord
that would set capital requirements for operational risk
and materially change the existing capital require-
ments for credit risk and market risk exposures.
Operational risk is defined by the proposal to mean the
risk of direct or indirect loss resulting from inadequate
or failed internal processes, people and systems or
from external events. The 1988 capital accord does
not include separate capital requirements for opera-
tional risk.

The BIS has stated that its objective is to finalize a
new capital accord for implementation by the member
countries at year-end 2006 (“Basel II"). Since the
accord is not yet final, the ultimate timing for imple-
mentation and the specifics of capital assessments for
addressing operational risk are still uncertain.
However, the Company expects that a new capital
accord will eventually be adopted by the BIS and
implemented by the U.S. federal bank regulatory agen-
cies. The Company is evaluating what effect the new
capital requirements that may arise out of a new BIS
capital accord may have on its minimum capital
requirements. U.S. banking regulators have stated that
the approximately ten largest U.S. bank holding com-
panies will be required to adopt the new standard, and
that others may “opt in!" The Company does not cur-

rently expect to be an early “opt in” bank and does not
have in place the data collection and analytic capabil-
ities necessary to adopt Basel Il. However, it believes
that competitive advantages afforded to banks that do
adopt may make it necessary for the Company to
adopt the new Basel Il approach at some point, and it
is currently investing in the required capabilities.

Dividends payable by the subsidiary banks to the
Parent are subject to various legal and regulatory
restrictions. These restrictions and the amount avail-
able for the payment of dividends at year-end are
summarized in Note 21 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

The Financial Institutions Reform, Recovery, and
Enforcement Act of 1989 provides that the
Company's bank subsidiaries are liable for any loss
incurred by the FDIC in connection with the failure of
an affiliated insured bank.

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Improvement Act of 1991 prescribes standards for the
safety and soundness of insured banks. These stan-
dards relate to internal controls, information systems,
internal audit systems, loan documentation, credit
underwriting, interest rate exposure, asset growth, and
compensation, as well as other operational and man-
agement standards deemed appropriate by the feder-
al banking regulatory agencies.

The Community Reinvestment Act (“CRA") requires
banks to help serve the credit needs in their commu-
nities, including credit to low and moderate income
individuals. Should the Company or its subsidiaries fail
to adequately serve their communities, penalties may
be imposed including denials of applications to add
branches, relocate, add subsidiaries and affiliates, and
merge with or purchase other financial institutions. The
GLB Act requires “satisfactory” or higher CRA com-
pliance for insured depository institutions and their
financial holding companies for them to engage in new
financial activities. If one of the Company's banks
should receive a CRA rating of less than satisfactory,
the Company could lose its status as a financial hold-
ing company.




On October 26, 2001, the President signed into law
comprehensive anti-terrorism legislation known as
the USA PATRIOT Act of 2001 (the “USA Patriot
Act™). Title Il of the USA Patriot Act substantially
broadens the scope of U.S. anti-money laundering
laws and regulations by imposing significant new
compliance and due diligence obligations, defining
new crimes and related penalties, and expanding the
extra-territorial jurisdiction of the United States. The
U.S. Treasury Department (“the Treasury”) has issued
a number of implementation regulations, which apply
various requirements of the USA Patriot Act to finan-
cial institutions. The Company’s bank and broker-
dealer subsidiaries and mutual funds and private
investment companies advised or sponsored by the
Company's subsidiaries must comply with these reg-
ulations. These regulations also impose new obliga-
tions on financial institutions to maintain appropriate
policies, procedures and controls to detect, prevent
and report money laundering and terrorist financing.

Failure of a 'financial institution to comply with the
USA Patriot Act's requirements could have serious
legal and reputational consequences for the institu-
tion. The Company has adopted appropriate policies,
procedures and controls to address compliance with
the requirements of the USA Patriot Act under the
existing regulations and will continue to revise and
update its policies, procedures and controls to reflect
changes required by the Act and the Treasury's reg-
ulations. |

Regulators aLnd Congress continue to enact rules,
laws, and policies to regulate the financial services
industry and' to protect consumers. The nature of
these laws and regulations and the effect of such
policies on future business and earnings of the
Company cannot be predicted.

GOVERNMENT MONETARY POLICIES

The earnings and business of the Company are
affected notjonly by general economic conditions,
but also by fiscal and other policies adopted by vari-
ous governmental authorities. The Company is par-
ticularly affected by the policies of the FRB, which
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affects the national supply of bank credit. The meth-
ods of monetary policy available to the FRB include:

* open-market operations in U.S. government secur-
ities;

* adjustment of the discount rates or cost of bank
borrowings;

* imposing or changing reserve requirements against
member bank deposits; and

* imposing or changing reserve requirements against
certain borrowings by banks and their affiliates.

These methods are used in varying combinations to

influence the overall growth or contraction of bank

loans, investments and deposits, and the interest

rates charged on loans or paid for deposits.

In view of the changing conditions in the economy
and the effect of the FRB's monetary policies, it is dif-
ficult to predict future changes in loan demand,
deposit levels and interest rates, or their effect on the
business and earnings of the Company. FRB mone-
tary policies have had a significant effect on the
operating results of commercial banks in the past and
are expected to continue to do so in the future.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

At year-end 2003, the Company operated 412
domestic branches, of which 157 are owned and
255 are on leased premises. The Company also
leases its headquarters offices in Salt Lake City,
Utah. Other operations facilities are variously owned
or leased. The annual rentals under long-term leases
for leased premises are determined under various for-
mulas and factors, including operating costs, mainte-
nance, and taxes. For information regarding rental
payments, see Note 20 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.



ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The information contained in Note 20 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements is incorporated
herein by reference.

PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S
COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES

MARKET INFORMATION

The Company's common stock is traded on the NASDAQ
National Market under the symbol “ZION! The last report-
ed sale price of the common stock on NASDAQ on
February 23, 2004 was $57.68 per share.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicat-
ed, the high and low sale prices of the Company's
common stock, as quoted on NASDAQ:

2003 2002
High Low High Low
1st Quarter $ 44.78 $ 39.31 $ 59.46 $ 48.32
2nd Quarter 53.88 42.25 59.65 49.54
3rd Quarter 58.14 49.89 55.34 42.30
4th Quarter 63.86 55.95 44,37 34.14

As of February 23, 2004, there were 6,506 holders of
record of the Company’s common stock.

DIVIDENDS

Frequency and amount of dividends paid during the
last two years:

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qir
2003 $ .21 $ .21 $ .30 $.30
2002 .20 .20 .20 .20

On January 20, 2004, the Company's Board of
Directors approved a dividend of $.30 per share
payable on February 25, 2004,

SHARE REPURCHASES

The following table summarizes the Company’s share
repurchases for 2003.

Approximate
: dollar value of
Total number

Average shares that may
of shares price paid yet be purchased
Period repurchased' per share under the plan?
January 94,818 $41.44 $ 23,660,934
February 188,199 41.56 15,838,666
March 295,463 42.22 3,363,621
April 109,670 46.06 48,311,865
May 271,395 48.32 34,925,965
June 265,103 52.03 21,132,801
July 213,925 53.38 9,714,369
August 68,536 56.44 5,846,205
September 70,522 56.51 1,861,087
October 118,744 59.71 44,446,914
November 233,588 62.44 29,862,372
December 153,138 61.65 20,421,445
Year 2,083,101 51.29

‘All shares were purchased as part of publicly announced plans.

2Prior to January 2003, the Company’s Board of Directors had authorized

a stock buyback plan to repurchase a total of $50 miflion of the
Company’s common shares. As of January 1, 2003, $27.6 miflion were
yet to be purchased. On each of April 25, 2003, October 17, 2003, and
January 20, 2004, the Board authorized $50 million for share repurchas-
es, superseding the previous authorizations.




EQUITY COMPENSATlON PLAN INFORMATION

The following table provides information as of December 31, 2003 with respect to the shares of the Company'’s
common stock that may be issued under existing equity compensation plans.

(c)
Number of securities
(a) remaining available
Number of securities (b) for future
to be issued upon Weighted average issuance under equity
exercise of exercise price of compensation plans
outstanding options, outstanding options, (excluding securities
Plan Category’ warrants and rights warrants and rights reflected in column (a))
Equity Compensation Plans Approved by
Security Holders:
Zions Bancorporation 1996 Non-Employee
Directors Stock!Option Plan 207,689 $ 49.71 141,000
Zions Bancorporation Key Employee Incentive
Stock Option Plan 5,822,216 50.62 2,669,107
Equity Compensation Plans Not Approved by
Securities Holders:
1998 Non-Qualified Stock Option and Incentive Plan 1,157,010 49.88 1,083,472
Tl 8008915 4694382

'The table does not include information for equity compensation plans assumed by the Company in mergers. A total of 583,730 shares of common stock
with a weighted average exercise price of $37.98 were issuable upon exercise of options granted under plans assumed in mergers and outstanding
at December 31, 2003. The Company cannot grant additional awards under these assumed plans.

20n May 26, 2000} the Company'’s shareholders approved an amendment to the Key Employee Incentive Stock Option Plan which automatically makes
available for options under the Plan, in any one calendar year, two percent (2%) of the issued and outstanding shares of the Company’s common stock
as of the first day of each calendar year for which the Plan is in effect. Any shares of common stock available in any year using the two percent (2%)
formula that are not granted under the Plan are available for use under the terms of the Plan in subsequent years. The common stock available for
issuance under the Plan pursuant to the two percent (2%) per year formula does not include common stock which the Company is now or may become
obligated to issue as a result of an acquisition, merger or reorganization involving the Company.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES Financial Officer concluded that, as of December 31,
An evaluation was carried out by the Company's man- 2003, these disclosure controls and procedures were
agement, with'the participation of the Chief Executive effective. There have been no changes in the Com-

Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, of the effec-  Pany’s internal control over financial reporting during
tiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and  the fourth quarter of 2003 that have materially affect-

procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the ~ ed or are reasonably likely to affect the Company's
Securities Exchange Act of 1934). Based on that  intemal controf over financial reporting.
evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
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II\ l

Reports on Form 8-K filed during the fourth quarter of

20083:

October 17, 2003 - ltems 7 and 12. Exhibit 99.1. A
copy of a press release dated October 16, 2003

announcing third quarter 2003 earnings.

PART Il
Incorporated by reference from the Company's Proxy
October 23, 2003 - ltems 7 and 9. Exhibit 99.1. A

Statement to be dated approximately March 15, 2004,
Information regarding securities authorized for
issuance under equity compensation plans is included
“Equity Compensation Plan
copy of a press release dated October 17, 2003
announcing the Board of Directors’ authorization of a
$0.30 dividend payable November 26, 2003 and an

in {tem 5 under
Information.”
authorization to repurchase $50 million of the
Company’s common stock, superseding all previous
buyback authorizations.
November 4, 2003 - ltem 5. On October 16, 2003,
Zions Bancorporation announced, via press release,

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT
its financial results for the quarter ended September

SCHEDULES, AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K
The Company's Consolidated Financial Statements

and report of independent auditors are set forth on
30, 2008. Includes excerpts from the press release.

pages 72-118.
Financial Statement Schedules ~ All financial state-
ment schedules for which provision is made in the
applicable accounting regulations of the Securities
and Exchange Commission are not required under the =~ November 5, 2003 ~ Item 7. Filing exhibits to its
related instructions, the required information is con-  Registration Statement on Form S-3 (File No. 333
tained elsewhere in the Form 10-K, or the schedules ~ 107748), which was filed on August 7, 2008.
are inapplicable and have therefore been omitted.
Exhibits — The index of exhibits and any exhibits

filed as part of the 2003 Form10-K are accessible
the

no cost on the Company's website at
or through

at
www.zionsbancorporation.com

United States Securities and Exchange Commission's
website at www.sec.gov. Copies of exhibits may also
be requested from the Company's investor relations

department.
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

March 15, 2004

ZIONS BANCORPORATION

By /s/ Harris H. Simmons

HARRIS H. SIMMONS, Chairman,
President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

/s/ Harris H. Simmons

March 15, 2004

/s/ Doyle L. Arnold

HARRIS H. SIMMONS, Chairman, President,
Chief Executive Officer and
Director, (Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Nolan Bellon

DOYLE L. ARNOLD, Secretary, Executive
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NOLAN BELLON, Controller,
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/s/ R. D. Cash

JERRY C. ATKIN, Director

/s/ Patricia Frobes

R. D. CASH, Director

PATRICIA FROBES, Director

/s/ Roger B. Porter
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RICHARD H. MADSEN, Director

/s/ Stephen D‘ Quinn

ROGER B. PORTER, Director

/s/ L. E. Simmons

STEPHEN D. QUINN, Director
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SHELLEY THOMAS WILLIAMS, Director
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Corporate Information

Executive Offices

One South Main Street
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
(801) 524-4787

Annual Shareholders’ Meeting
Friday, April 30, 2004, 1:30 p.m,
Salt Lake City Marriott

75 South West Temple

Salt Lake City, Utah 84101

Transfer Agent

Zions First National Bank
Corporate Trust Department

10 East South Ternple, 12th Floor
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
{801) 524-4624

Registrar

Zions First National Bank
One South Main Street
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Auditors

Ernst & Young LLP

60 East South Temple, Suite 800
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

NASDAQ National Market Symbol
ZION

Number of Common
Shareholders
6,577 as of December 31, 2003

Dividend Reinvestment Plan
Shareholders can reinvest their
cash dividends in additionai
shares of our common stock at
the market price. Shareholders,
as well as brokers and custodians
who hold our common stock for
clients, can obtain a prospectus
of the plan by writing to:

Zions Bancorporation
Dividend Reinvestment Plan
PO. Box 30880

Salt Lake City, Utah 84130

. Credit Ratings

MOODY’S INVESTORS SERVICE
Qutlook Stable
LT Senior Debt A3
Subordinated Debt Baal
Trust Preferred Baal
STANDARD & POOR'S

Outlook Positive
LT Senior Debt BBB
Subordinated Debt BBB-

ST/Commercial Paper A-2

Trust Preferred BBB-
FITCH

QOutlook Stable
LT Senior Debt A-
Subordinated Debt BBB+

ST/Commercial Paper F1
Trust Preferred BBB+

Option Market Makers
Chicago Board Options Exchange
Philadelphia Stock Exchange

Selected index Memberships
S&P 500

S&P Global100

KBW Bank Sector

Nasdag Financial 100

investor Relations

For financial information about
the Corporation—analysts,
investors and news media
representatives should contact:

Clark B, Hinckley
(801) 524-4787

Zions Bancorporation

News Releases

Our news releases are available
on our website at:
www.zionsbancorporation.com

To be added to the e-mail
distribution list,

please contact us at;
investor@zionshank.com

Internet Sites
ZIONS BANCORPORATION:
www.zionsbancorporation.com

ZIONS FIRST NATIONAL BANK:
www.zionsbank.com

CALIFORNIA BANK & TRUST:
www.calbanktrust.com

NEVADA STATE BANK:
www.nsbank.com

NATIONAL BANK OF ARIZONA:
www.nbarizona.com

VECTRA BANK COLORADOQ:
wwwvectrabank.com

THE COMMERCE BANK
OF WASHINGTON:
www.icbwa,com

FIXED INCOME TRADING
www.oddlot.com
www.govrate.com
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One South Main Sireet - Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
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